ILLINOISFINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, January 12, 2010
Chicago, Illinois

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
8:30 a.m.
Two Prudential Plaza - IFA Chicago Office
180 N Stetson, Suite 2555
Chicago, Illinois

AGENDA

I Call to Order

Il. Roll Call

M. Chairman's Remarks

V. Message from the Executive Director (Tab A)
Attachment 1 - Financial Report
Attachment 2 - Schedule of Debt and Listing of F¥ddsed projects
Attachment 3 - Senior Staff Bio's and OrganizatidDiaart

VI. Committee Reports
VII. Project Reports
VIIL. Closed Session

IX. Other Business

X. Adjournment

BOARD MEETING
11:30 a.m.
One Prudential Plaza Conference Center
130 East Randolph, 7th Floor
Chicago, Illinois

l. Call to Order
Il. Chairman's Remarks
M. Roll Call
V. Acceptance of Financials
V. Approval of Minutes (Tab B & C)
VI. Project Approvals
VII. Resolutions / Amendments
VIIL. Other Business



Board Meeting Agenda
January 12, 2010

Page 2
AGRICULTURE
New | Const
Tab Proj ect L ocation Amount Jobs | Jobs | FM
Beginning Farmer Bonds
Final
A) Chad J. Kalaher Chatman (Montgomery County)$ 229018 O 0 ER
1 B) Jonathan A. Laue Beecher City (Effingham County$ 2,500 0 0 ER
C) Ronald E. & Sandra J. Behrens Sterling (White€ldanty) $ 470,104 0 0 ER
TOTAL AGRICULTURE PROJECTS $ 771,782 0 0
BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
New | Cconst
Tab Proj ect L ocation Amount Jobs Jobs | FM
Freight Transfer Facilities Revenue Bonds
Preliminary
o  [Senecal-80 Railport Development LLC| o o Grundy County) | $ 576,118,000 975 | 1,183 RF
and its affiliates, successors, and assighs
TOTAL BUSINESSAND INDUSTRY PROJECTS $ 576,118,000 975 1,183
COMMUNITY AND CULTURE
New | const
Tab Project L ocation Amount Jobs | Jobs | FM
501(c)(3) Bonds
Final
3 Adler School of Professional Psycholog| ChicagoolCBounty) $ 5,100,00 31 25 RF
TOTAL COMMUNITY AND CULTURE PROJECTS $ 5,100,000 31 25
ENERGY
New | Const
Tab Proj ect L ocation Amount | Jobs | Jobs | FM
Energy Efficiency
Preliminary - Taxable Bonds (" additional security" - moral obligation)
4  |EM Properties Ltd. (The Hotel Pere Peoria (Peoria County) | $ 7,800,000 240 | 840 BC
Marquette)
Renewable Ener gy
Preliminary - Taxable Bonds (" additional security" - moral obligation)
5 White Oak Energy LLC Unincorporated (McLean County$ 51,000,000 15 150 ML
TOTAL ENERGY PROJECTS $ 58,800,000 255 990




Board Meeting Agenda
January 12, 2010

Page 3
HEALTHCARE
New [ Const
Tab Project L ocation Amount Jobs Jobs | FM
501(c)(3) Bonds
Final
6 Provena Health Multiple $ 130,000,000 0 0 PL/BC
7 Swedish Covenant Hospital Chicago (Cook County) | $ aamo00 0 0 PL/SG
TOTAL HEALTHCARE PROJECTS $ 240,000,000 0 0
GRAND TOTAL $ 880,789,782 [ 1,261 | 2,198
RESOLUTIONS
Tab Proj ect FM
Amendatory Resolutions/ Resolutions
Resolution for Participation Loan Payment Modifioas by First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. [Robert Wisz@ land Doreen’s
8 ) MN/BC
Gourmet Pizza, Inc.]
9 A Resolution in Support of the Non-Profit Clean CeatureGen Project in Mattoon, lllinois ST

Other
Adjournment




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY Suite 2555
Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

% ‘ }=/;\ 180 North Stetson Ave.

January 12, 2010

TO: William A. Brandt, Jr., Chairman Michael W. &a, Vice Chairman
Dr. William Barclay Roderick S. Bashir
Ronald E. DeNard John E. Durburg
James J. Fuentes Dr. Roger D. Herrin
Edward H. Leonard, Sr. Joseph Mclnerney
Terrence M. O'Brien Roger E. Poole
Juan B. Rivera Bradley A. Zeller

RE: Message from the Executive Director
Dear Members of the Board of Directors:

Over the past several months, the lllinois Finadvathority has seen transition coupled
with a measure of uncertainty. At the halfway miarkiscal Year 2010, | would like to
share my view of the mission of the IFA and the rol the Executive Director, summarize
the activities of the past six months, provide sdraekground and context for our new
Board members, and give you a clear indicatiornefgdriorities that | believe we share in
the next six months and beyond.

First, I would like to express my deepest appremiafor the confidence the Board
expressed in me by appointing me Executive DireatoDecember 8, 2009. lItis a
privilege to serve this Board and the people ofStae of lllinois, and | look forward to a
highly productive collaboration as we work togetteefulfill the mission of the IFA. At

the same time, you have my pledge that | wiliemittinglyuphold the highest standards of
ethical practice and transparency that | know edgfou expect.

OUR DRIVING VISION:

The Executive Director is the chief administratared operational officer of the IFA who
has the duty to direct and supervise the manageamehadministration of the IFA staff. It
is my intent to work under the leadership of IFAa@man William A. Brandt, Jr., and all
Members of the IFA Board, in concert with GoverRat Quinn and his office, and in
cooperation with the lllinois General Assemblyptarsue the statutory mission of the IFA:
facilitating access to lower cost capital throulgé issuance of federally tax-exempt
conduit debt, loan guarantees, and loans to bonothat retain and create jobs in lllinois.
These borrowers include not-for-profit organizasipprivate businesses, including
agricultural and energy businesses, utilities, llgoaernments, and individuals.

Not only will we meet our statutory mission througgtablished programs but we will also
identify and maximize new opportunities such asenargy initiative, leveraging tools
available through ARRA and other federal prograamgl cooperation with other State
agencies in ways outlined by Governor Quinn’s EoeicdRecovery Plan announced on
December 14, 2009. Through partnership with tHee®bf the Auditor General and our



Message from the Executive Director
January 12, 2010
Page 2

own internal efforts, we also aim to continuouslgntify and solve potential

organizational weaknesses in order to better sauvéorrowers and the people of the State
of lllinois. | plan to accomplish these goals thgh an effective partnership with our

senior management team: Yvonne Towers, Chief [Eiab®fficer-Chief Technology
Officer; Pam Lenane, Vice-President HealthcareActthg General Counsel; Rich
Frampton, Vice President, Business, Industry, Hidgftucation and 501(c)(3) entities;

Eric Reed, Downstate Regional Manager-Agricultared Art FriedsonChief Human
Resources Officer; as well as the entire IFA staff.

FY10 did not have an auspicious beginning. Asdidyath of the economic downturn and
the impact of that downturn on the IFA’s revenuesdme evident, the IFA tightened its
belt and focused its efforts on finding ways tdiflubur mission in a highly challenging
environment. This effort culminated in the econotalyoff of six valued members of the
IFA staff. Although clearly a painful process fil, we have equitably resolved all of the
outstanding issues resulting from the layoff arelreow keenly focused on the future.

MARKET SEGMENT REVIEWS:

The IFA has benefited from the outstanding effoft®am Lenane and the other members
of the IFA heathcare team, Bill Claus and Shannowi& Not-for-profit healthcare
borrowersremain the IFA’s primary revenue engine and tlaetéas demonstrated their
ability to overcome macroeconomic obstacles byiegp&8 transactions with a par value
of $1,680,167,015, delivering YTD revenues of $8,096. This YTD figure is 7.5%
greater than the budgeted healthcare projectiarthéoentire fiscal year. These projects
created 540 new jobs and 2,801 construction jalesking towards the second half of
FY10, the rate and size of transactions are exgeotesturn to a more modest level once
the current flurry of activity ends in February 201

The successes of the IFA healthcare team exterelght) originating and closing
financings. In keeping with State and Board pot@promote opportunities for
disadvantaged businesses, the IFA held its fiksrdity forum for minority-owned and
woman-owned (MBE/WBE) underwriters in September0Bncouraging opportunities
for MBE/WBE businesses in connection with the ismgaof conduit debt continues to be a
policy success of the IFA. The success of thétinezre sector is all the more significant
when viewed in the context of Pam Lenane’s addilialuties as Deputy General Counsel
and now Acting General Counsel.

Under the direction of Rich Frampton and despitmnemic challenges and tight credit
availability, the IFA has remained the preferredmper in the conduit financing of
business, industry, higher education, cultural institutions and other not-for-profits
throughout lllinois. During the first half of FY1®ich and his team, Kim Du’Prey, Jim
Senica and Mauricio Nares, closed 14 bond trarmactiepresenting $414,616,458 in
outstanding debt and $949,249 in revenue to thadkily. Recent highlights include
Roosevelt University, the Museum of Science andistry, Orbital Tool Technologies



Message from the Executive Director
January 12, 2010
Page 3

Corporation, and the Authority’s first local goverant pooled issuance in almost two
years. Projects managed by this team created &®3ats and 1,914 construction jobs. In
addition to attaining transaction volume and rewsnilnat exceeded budgeted targets, Rich
has led an effort to build a robust credit revigecess that facilitates the IFA’s
effectiveness while providing valuable trainingstaff and more effectively manages risk.

Rich Frampton and Pam Lenane deserve special codatien for hosting and organizing
the Chicago meeting of NAHEFFA, the National Asation of Healthcare and
Educational Facility Financing Authorities, SeptemB009, in Chicago on behalf of the
IFA. More than 165 representatives of health athetational facilities and finance
professionals from across the country attendedctimi$erence. In addition, Rich Frampton
was appointed to the national board of CDFA, ther@d of Development Finance
Agencies, where he has been an active participahei CDFA’s Federal Legislative
Committee and has presented various professiaaalig seminars. Work with these
national organizations has been critical in crgagrowth opportunities for IFA and our
conduit bond borrowers, including the Federal Hdrman Bank Letter of Credit provision
recently inserted into the Internal Revenue Codd,the temporary Bank Qualified Status
under the 2009 Federal Recovery Act (ARRA) for 5)(B) bonds issued in amounts up to
$30 million through the end of calendar 2010.

Agricultureand rural development remain major priorities of the IFA and Eric Reesh
successfully led efforts in this sector. Year @& 18 Beginning Farmer bonds and 2
Agribusiness loan guarantees have been close@r ydgars of lobbying by Eric, the IFA
and peer agencies, the loan limit for beginningh&r bonds was increased to $429,200
(Public Act 96-531; SB 260). In addition, the golib maintenance of the agricultural
loan portfolio is a model for other sectors witkie IFA. The creation of a loan scoring
system has brought increased efficiency and reduskdo the agricultural loan process.
Lorrie Karcher and Jim Senica, who was recently edaw the agricultural market
segment, are the members of Eric’'s team. To enbatter agricultural coverage, we are
evaluating a modest expansion of the agricultuat.

For much of the past year, a major policy focuthefIFA has been the development and
implementation of tools that will allow the IFA fday a leading role in the financing of
renewable ener gy, ener gy efficiency and clean coal projects. With Public Acts 96-103
(SB 1906) and 96-817 (SB 390) becoming effectiveuday 1, 2010, the creation of the
IFA Energy Committee, and our ongoing effort toasbtand leverage financing resources
through the United States Department of Energyeheols are largely in place. Our next
challenge is to use these tools to successfullygizate in the financing and completion of
renewable energy, energy efficiency and clean pomgécts. The IFA teamed with the
lllinois Department of Commerce and Economic Oppaty (DCEO) and the Midwest
Energy Efficiency Alliance to apply for up to $75lon through a U.S. Department of
Energy (USDOE) competitive program to fund revolyloans and a debt service reserve
to support an energy efficiency financing programilable to local governments as well
as private and not-for-profit borrowers. The IF#ntnues to work towards delegated



Message from the Executive Director
January 12, 2010
Page 4

lending status with the USDOE for its federal lgararantees for renewable energy
projects. Pursuant to a USDOE request, IFA is natmg a “first mover” project for
eligibility for a UDSOE federal loan guarantee riia Lebovits and Steve Trout compose
the Energy Team with the support of Kim Du’'Prey &@da Boulahanis. The Executive
Director directly supervises the energy initiative.

In the areas dFinance, Accounting, and I T, Yvonne Towers has done an outstanding job
as Chief Financial Officer and Chief Technologyi€¥f, and as Co-Authorized Agent
during the vacancy in the Executive Director’'s odfi The Office of the Auditor General is
completing the FYQ09 audit of the IFA, and prelimypnaesults show that under Yvonne’s
leadership, the IFA will receive the “cleanest” d@wihce its inception. Yvonne’s team,
including Ximenda Granda, Joy Kuhn, Rob Litchfielad Frankie Patterson, were
relentless in their efforts during the audit. Ehalit results serve as a strong affirmation of
the ongoing efforts the IFA has made to tighteniads and improve administrative
accuracy and productivity. In addition and purduarBoard direction, Yvonne led an
outside review of the management of the loan plottoy the Bronner Group. Efforts are
underway to implement the recommendations of ttwmBer Group.

Since 2004, the IFA’s role in within the Stgteocurement system, now managed by
Central Management Services (CMS), has been soatewtbiguous. However, the IFA
recognizes that it is subject to the procuremesitesy administered by CMS and overseen
by the Procurement Policy Board. In our efforbtore effectively navigate this complex
system, IFA has entered into an intergovernmeimgeement with CMS for a part-time
Purchasing Agent at a discounted rate. This pespiine IFA for the transfer of
procurement duties to a new agency when new prowmereforms become effective July
1, 2010 (Public Acts 96-793, 795; SB 51).. SinadDer, procurement has been under
Yvonne’s supervision.

All human resour ces activities at the IFA had been outsourced to ADieesthe inception
of the Authority. In recognition of the criticadle our staff play in the success of the
Authority, we have brought in a highly experien¢eoinan resources professional and
former public company senior executive to credtarsds-on HR presence at the IFA.

Art Friedson is concentrating on ending the outsioigrarrangement for human resources
services and focusing on professional developnogggnizational dynamics and executive
coaching.

The Authority currently has 22 employees plus @mept and one intern. We are looking to
buttress our strength by adding a chief crediteffiand analyst to build our credit analysis
and portfolio management skills, and a lower Igurefessional to oversee Fire truck and
Ambulance lending, conduct TEFRA hearings, andsagsth JCAR, the State’s Joint
Committee on Rules. Art will be working with meedasure that we have current accurate
reviews on all senior staff that include professaiatevelopment plans and focus on
performance metrics such as revenue generatioméightion of risk.



Message from the Executive Director
January 12, 2010
Page 5

MOVING FORWARD:

As we move into the second half of FY10, | havetsetfollowing priorities for my first
year as Executive Director of the IFA:

Revenue ImprovementWhile we have outperformed expectations forfitse half of
FY10, we expect the business climate to remainahgihg. If current interest rates
rise, it would decrease demand for re-financingstaneaten the viability of pending
project financings. Being mindful of the need td-fend the Agency and to offset
some of the expense incurred by the more missimemisegments of our business, the
IFA will be working tirelessly to seek out high-dinatransactions in all of our
business sectors. We will attract business bydimglon our reputation of having
experienced, knowledgeable and expert staff, agllefficient processes that reduce
the stress of bringing these complex transactiom$osing. And, we will seek out
opportunities to partner with State and Federaheigs to leverage the impact of the
IFA on the economic development of the State afdik.

Personnel Developmen®s Executive Director, | am committed to estsiing a

culture of learning and development throughoutAbency. We will pursue the
professional development of every member of ountedth a goal that each person at
the IFA will exceed even his/her own expectatiohwloat s/he is equipped to
accomplish. We will be establishing personal depeient plans for each employee as
part of the annual review program. We will aggneslg pursue an internship program
and an apprenticeship model and seek out appregrahing opportunities to allow
our staff to grow and develop into positions ofreasing responsibility, adding value
to our customers while building loyalty and dedigatto the IFA’s mission.

Organizational PlanningThe IFA seeks to always have the right mix tdrgin the
right positions to make the Agency as efficient anaductive as possible. Professional
development and cross training will help this dftoy enabling us to redeploy existing
staff as business conditions shift. We will algoamnrking to identify gaps in our
organizational skill set and geographic coveragd,will cautiously proceed to fill
those gaps and buttress our strength.

Business Process Improvemeiithe Authority is remarkably productive given the
limits on its resources, but we are not satisfiad.we move ahead, we will continually
look for process improvements, technological adeanand all other activities and
resources that might reduce waste and duplicafieff@rt and increase productivity.

In addition, we will increase our attention to tiredit analysis process and concentrate
on our existing loan portfolio to ensure that ibesng managed prudently and
monitored vigorously.

In closing, | would like to reiterate my personghtifude to the Board for selecting me for
this important opportunity. In light of the seve®nomic challenges facing our nation



Message from the Executive Director
January 12, 2010
Page 6

and lllinois, the collective work of the IFA becomall the more important. Over the
coming months, | look forward to working togethathweach of you, as well as the staff of
the IFA, to fulfill our mission: retaining and @ing jobs by facilitating access to capital.

Respectfully,

Christopher Meister
Executive Director

Attachments:

Attachment 1-General Fund, Financial Results glesGonsolidated balance sheet and the
audit tracking schedule

Attachment 2 — Schedule of Debt plus a listinglbFY 10 closed projects thru 12-31-09

Attachment 3— Senior Staff Bios and Org Chart



lllinois Finance Authority

General Fund
Unaudited

Balance Sheet

for the Six Months Ending December 31, 2009

ASSETS
CASH & INVESTMENTS, UNRESTRICTED
RECEIVABLES, NET
LOAN RECEIVABLE, NET
OTHER RECEIVABLES
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS, NET OF ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

DEFERRED ISSUANCE COSTS

OTHER ASSETS
CASH, INVESTMENTS & RESERVES
VENTURE CAPITAL INVESTMENTS
OTHER

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

EQUITY
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME / (LOSS)
RESERVED/RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE
UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Actual
December
2009

18,397,708
384,012
22,102,699
187,880
130,009

41,202,308

68,897

390,217

872,762

(6,712)

866,050

42,527,472

968,943
563,773

1,532,716

4,111,479
23,010,155
1,901,825
1,732,163
10,239,134

40,994,756

42,527,472

Attachment 1



Illinois Finance Authority Attachment 1

General Fund - Actual to Budget
Statement of Activities
for Period Ending
December 31, 2009

Actual Budget Current Month Current Actual Budget Year to Date YTD Total % of
December December Variance % YTD YTD Variance % Budget Budget
2009 2009 Actual vs. Budget Variance FY 2010 FY 2010 Actual vs. Budget Variance FY 2010 Expended
REVENUE
INTEREST ON LOANS 96,665 152,451 (55,786) -36 59% 593,906 613,676 (19,770) -322% 1,175,722 50 51%
INVESTMENT INTEREST & GAIN(LOSS) 11,186 20,833 (9,647) -46 31% 31,107 124,998 (93,891) -7511% 250,000 12 44%
ADMINISTRATIONS & APPLICATION FEES 1,201,795 236,369 965,426 408 44% 3,234,113 2,246,556 987,556 43 96% 3,496,715 92 49%
ANNUAL ISSUANCE & LOAN FEES 48,537 55,244 (6,707) -12 14% 500,374 331,467 168,908 50 96% 645,618 77 50%
OTHER INCOME 7,941 2,975 4,966 000% 112,732 17,850 94,882 000% 35,700 000%
TOTAL REVENUE 1,366,124 467,872 898,252 191 99% 4,472,233 3,334,547 1,137,686 34 12% 5,603,755 79 81%
EXPENSES
EMPLOY EE RELATED EXPENSES
COMPENSATION & TAXES 234,749 229,167 5,582 244% 1,402,557 1,375,000 27,557 200% 2,750,000 51 00%
BENEFITS 27,168 23,042 4,127 17 91% 137,276 138,250 (974) -0 70% 276,500 49 65%
TEMPORARY HELP 3,275 3,157 119 376% 17,108 18,940 (1,832) -967% 37,880 45 16%
EDUCATION & DEVELOPMENT - 417 (417) 000% 11,035 2,500 8,535 341 40% 5,000 220 70%
TRAVEL & AUTO 6,770 5,175 1,595 30 82% 28,563 31,050 (2,487) -8 01% 62,100 45 99%
TOTAL EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES 271,962 260,957 11,006 422% 1,596,539 1,565,740 30,799 197% 3,131,480 50 98%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CONSULTING, LEGAL & ADMIN 15,833 15,833 ) 000% 95,462 95,000 462 049% 190,000 50 24%
LOAN EXPENSE & BANK FEE 8,916 11,208 (2,292) -20 45% 56,609 67,250 (10,641) -1582% 134,500 42 09%
ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 22,805 21,667 1,138 525% 140,677 130,000 10,677 821% 260,000 54 11%
MARKETING GENERAL 22,595 9,285 13,310 000% 25,522 9,285 16,237 000% 65,000 39 26%
FINANCIAL ADVISORY 18,333 18,333 ) 000% 109,998 110,000 2 000% 220,000 50 00%
CONFERENCE/TRAINING - 1,250 (1,250) 000% 3,718 7,500 (3,782) -50 42% 15,000 24 79%
MISC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - 17,142 (17,142) 000% 19,900 17,142 2,758 000% 120,000 000%
DATA PROCESSING 6,397 2,917 3,480 119 31% 26,676 17,500 9,176 52 43% 35,000 76 22%
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 94,878 97,635 (2,758) -282% 478,562 453,677 24,885 549% 1,039,500 46 04%




Illinois Finance Authority Attachment 1

General Fund - Actual to Budget
Statement of Activities
for Period Ending
December 31, 2009

Actual Budget Current Month Current Actual Budget Year to Date YTD Total % of
December December Variance % YTD YTD Variance % Budget Budget
2009 2009 Actual vs. Budget Variance FY 2010 FY 2010 Actual vs. Budget Variance FY 2010 Expended
OCCUPANCY COSTS
OFFICE RENT 15,028 22,917 (7,889) -34 43% 126,941 137,500 (10,559) -7 68% 275,000 46 16%
EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND PURCHASES 1,301 5,167 (3,866) -74 83% 17,501 31,000 (13,499) -43 54% 62,000 28 23%
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 4,922 4,358 564 12 94% 30,075 26,150 3,925 15 01% 52,300 57 51%
UTILITIES 859 800 59 734% 5,752 4,800 952 19 83% 9,600 59 92%
DEPRECIATION 4,048 4,025 23 058% 29,787 24,150 5,637 23 34% 48,300 6167%
INSURANCE 1,951 500 1,451 290 24% 11,617 3,000 8,617 287 24% 6,000 193 62%
TOTAL OCCUPANCY COSTS 28,109 37,767 (9,658) -2557% 221,674 226,600 (4,926) -217% 453,200 48 91%
GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,839 6,667 (2,827) -42 41% 20,297 40,000 (19,703) -49 26% 90,000 22 55%
BOARD MEETING - EXPENSES 2,852 1,600 1,252 78 24% 17,071 9,600 7471 77 82% 19,200 88 91%
PRINTING 1,098 600 498 8297% 3,345 3,600 (255) -709% 7,200 46 46%
POSTAGE & FREIGHT 2,547 1,250 1,297 103 79% 8,524 7,500 1,024 13 66% 15,000 56 83%
MEMBERSHIP, DUES & CONTRIBUTIONS 12,073 3,083 8,990 291 57% 20,872 18,500 2,372 12 82% 37,000 56 41%
PUBLICATIONS 293 250 43 17 31% 1,013 1,500 (487) -32 44% 3,000 3378%
OFFICERS & DIRECTORS INSURANCE 15,619 16,917 (1,297) -767% 93,773 101,500 (7,727) -761% 203,000 46 19%
MISCELLANEOUS - - - 000% - - - 000% - 000%
TOTAL GENL & ADMIN EXPENSES 38,322 30,367 7,956 26 20% 164,895 182,200 (17,305) -9 50% 374,400 44 04%
LOAN LOSS PROVISION/BAD DEBT 25,000 25,000 - 000% 150,000 150,000 - 000% 300,000 50 00%
OTHER
INTEREST EXPENSE - - - 000% - - - 000% - 000%
TOTAL OTHER - - - 000% - - - 000% - 000%
TOTAL EXPENSES 458,271 451,725 6,546 145% 2,611,670 2,578,217 33,453 130% 5,298,580 49 29%
NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
UNREALIZED GAIN/(LOSS) & TRANSFERS 907,853 16,147 891,706 5522 42% 1,860,563 756,329 1,104,233 146 00% 305,175 609 67%
NET UNREALIZED GAIN/(LOSS)
ON INVESTMENT - - - 000% - - - 000% - 000%
TRANSFER - - - 000% 41,262 - 41,262 000% - 000%
REVENUE GRANT - - - 000% - - - 000% - 000%
APPROPRIATIONS FROM STATE - - - 000% - - - 000% - -
NET INCOME/(LOSS) 907,853 16,147 891,706 5522 42% 1,901,825 756,329 1,145,496 151 45% 305,175 623 19%




REVENUE

INTEREST ON LOANS

INVESTMENT INTEREST & GAIN(LOSS)
ADMINISTRATIONS & APPLICATION FEES
ANNUAL ISSUANCE & LOAN FEES
OTHER INCOME

TOTAL REVENUE
EXPENSES

EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES
COMPENSATION & TAXES
BENEFITS

TEMPORARY HELP

EDUCATION & DEVELOPMENT
TRAVEL & AUTO

TOTAL EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CONSULTING, LEGAL & ADMIN
LOAN EXPENSE & BANK FEE
ACCOUNTING & AUDITING
MARKETING GENERAL
FINANCIAL ADVISORY
CONFERENCE/TRAINING
MISC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
DATA PROCESSING

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Illinois Finance Authority
General Fund - Actual to Actual

Statement of Activities
for Period Ending
December 31, 2009

Actual Actual Current Month Current Actual Actual Year to Date YTD
December December Variance % YTD YTD Variance %

2009 2008 Actual vs. Actual Variance FY 2010 FY 2009 Actual vs. Actual Variance
96,665 108,904 (12,240) -11 24% 593,906 675,095 (81,189) -12 03%
11,186 15,254 (4,068) -26 67% 31,107 186,873 (155,765) -83 35%
1,201,795 365,630 836,166 228 69% 3,234,113 2,409,216 824,896 34 24%
48,537 69,384 (20,846) -30 04% 500,374 325,255 175,120 53 84%
7,941 7,755 186 000% 112,732 51,967 60,765 000%
1,366,124 566,927 799,197 140 97% 4,472,233 3,648,406 823,827 22 58%
234,749 239,589 (4,840) -2 02% 1,402,557 1,386,387 16,170 117%
27,168 24,000 3,169 13 20% 137,276 135,141 2,135 158%
3,275 9,344 (6,069) -64 95% 17,108 39,465 (22,357) -56 65%
- - - 000% 11,035 893 10,142 1135 17%
6,770 2,351 4,419 187 96% 28,563 34,037 (5,474) -16 08%
271,962 275,284 (3,321) -121% 1,596,539 1,595,923 616 004%
15,833 29,908 (14,075) -47 06% 95,462 197,908 (102,446) -51 76%
8,916 13,332 (4,416) -3312% 56,609 69,041 (12,432) -18 01%
22,805 43,589 (20,785) -47 68% 140,677 170,995 (30,317) -17 73%
22,595 172 22,423 13074 66% 25,522 13,888 11,634 8377%
18,333 25,000 (6,667) -26 67% 109,998 150,000 (40,002) -26 67%
- - - 000% 3,718 8,485 (4,767) -56 18%
- - - 000% 19,900 20,000 (100) 000%
6,397 3,863 2,534 65 59% 26,676 18,736 7,940 42 38%
94,878 115,864 (20,986) -1811% 478,562 649,052 (170,490) -26 27%

Attachment 1



OCCUPANCY COSTS
OFFICE RENT
EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND PURCHASES
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
UTILITIES
DEPRECIATION
INSURANCE

TOTAL OCCUPANCY COSTS

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE SUPPLIES
BOARD MEETING - EXPENSES
PRINTING
POSTAGE & FREIGHT
MEMBERSHIP, DUES & CONTRIBUTIONS
PUBLICATIONS
OFFICERS & DIRECTORS INSURANCE
MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL GENL & ADMIN EXPENSES
LOAN LOSS PROVISION/BAD DEBT

OTHER
INTEREST EXPENSE

TOTAL OTHER
TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
UNREALIZED GAIN/(LOSS) & TRANSFERS

NET UNREALIZED GAIN/(LOSS)
ON INVESTMENT

TRANSFER
REVENUE GRANT
APPROPRIATIONS FROM STATE

NET INCOME/(LOSS)

Illinois Finance Authority
General Fund - Actual to Actual

Statement of Activities
for Period Ending
December 31, 2009

Actual Actual Current Month Current Actual Actual Year to Date YTD
December December Variance % YTD YTD Variance %
2009 2008 Actual vs. Actual Variance FY 2010 FY 2009 Actual vs. Actual Variance
15,028 25,697 (10,670) -41 52% 126,941 145,660 (18,718) -12 85%
1,301 6,643 (5,342) -80 42% 17,501 27,728 (10,227) -36 88%
4,922 9,994 (5,072) -50 75% 30,075 30,684 (609) -198%
859 1,318 (460) -34 86% 5,752 7,388 (1,636) -22 14%
4,048 6,527 (2,478) -3797% 29,787 39,078 (9,291) -2377%
1,951 1,702 249 14 63% 11,617 9,738 1,879 19 30%
28,109 51,881 (23,772) -45 82% 221,674 260,275 (38,601) -14 83%
3,839 9,926 (6,087) -61 32% 20,297 44,606 (24,310) -54 50%
2,852 3,273 (421) -12 86% 17,071 23,028 (5,958) -2587%
1,098 727 371 5111% 3,345 11,210 (7,865) -70 16%
2,547 3,000 (453) -15 10% 8,524 15,114 (6,590) -43 60%
12,073 4,605 7,469 162 20% 20,872 14,549 6,323 43 46%
293 398 (105) -26 33% 1,013 2,390 (1,376) -57 59%
15,619 15,024 595 396% 93,773 88,630 5,143 580%
- 1,500 (1,500) 000% - 3,928 (3928) 000%
38,322 38,453 (130) -0 34% 164,895 203,456 (38,560) -18 95%
25,000 12,195 12,805 105 00% 150,000 (50,569) 200,569 -396 62%
- - - 000% - - - 000%
- - - 000% - - - 000%
458,271 493,676 (35,405) -7 17% 2,611,670 2,658,137 (46,467) -175%
907,853 73,250 834,603 1139 38% 1,860,563 990,269 870,294 87 88%
- - - 000% - - - 000%
- 7,000 (7,000) 000% 41,262 20,125 21,137 000%
- - - 000% - - - 000%
- - - 000% - - - 000%
907,853 80,250 827,603 1031 27% 1,901,825 1,010,394 891,431 88 23%

Attachment 1



lllinois Finance Authority
Consolidated
Unaudited
Balance Sheet

for the Six Months Ending December 31, 2009

Attachment 1

Actual Actual
December December
2008 2009
ASSETS
CASH & INVESTMENTS, UNRESTRICTED $ 26,423,974 $ 31,904,704
RECEIVABLES, NET 70,376 384,012
LOAN RECEIVABLE, NET 89,072,513 92,234,269
OTHER RECEIVABLES 1,418,999 1,356,329
PREPAID EXPENSES 77,976 130,009
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 117,063,838 126,009,323
FIXED ASSETS, NET OF ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 120,743 68,897
DEFERRED ISSUANCE COSTS 623,393 532,613
OTHER ASSETS
CASH, INVESTMENTS & RESERVES 49,963,602 38,425,163
VENTURE CAPITAL INVESTMENTS 5,530,076 5,377,739
OTHER 3,682,072 3,000,000
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 59,175,750 46,802,902
TOTAL ASSETS $ 176,983,724 $ 173,413,735
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 1,225,866 $ 1,103,738
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 62,333,340 57,191,858
TOTAL LIABILITIES 63,559,206 58,295,596
EQUITY
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 35,608,692 35,608,692
RETAINED EARNINGS 24,795,357 27,173,957
NET INCOME / (LOSS) 607,023 2,216,126
RESERVED/RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 39,765,275 37,471,193
UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE 12,648,171 12,648,171
TOTAL EQUITY 113,424,518 115,118,139
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY $ 176,983,724 $ 173,413,735




lllinois Finance Authority
FY08 Audit Findings:

Material and Immaterial
Update as of December, 2009

Number of Material Findings - 7

Finding

Item Number Description Type Comments Percentage Completed
Government Auditing Standards: 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

Draft Financial Statements Not Completed Significant People, processes and systems are in place to produce timely
08-01 Timely Deficiency financial statements.

Database developed; identification and tracking, and

Failure to Provide a Listing of Laws and Significant maintenance of the statutory mandate database have been

08-02 Regulations Applicable to the Authority Deficiency executed.

Federal Compliance:

08-03

State Compliance:

Missing Policy on Nondiscrimination

Failure to Report Revenue Bond Information

Noncompliance
and Significant
Deficiency

Noncompliance
and Significant

The product bulletin and the application for the Rural
Development Program have been updated and posted to the IFA
website.

Implemented a "reminder" process with trustees/paying agents.

08-04 to the Office of the Comptroller Deficiency Changes required from the 10C to totally eliminate this finding.
No Established Rules to Administer Loan Noncompliance
Program (Fire Sprinkler Dormitory Revolving  and Significant ~ No appropriation to fund the program; rules filed with the
08-05 Loan Program) Deficiency Secretary of State.
Noncompliance IFA posted an invitation on its website; nominated borrowers;
Failure to Administer the Exporter Award and Significant  actual award by DCEO were made on 06/29/09; none of the
08-06 Program Deficiency awardees were submitted by IFA.
Noncompliance
and Significant  State Record Commission reviewed and approved the Records
08-07 No Formal Record Retention Plan Deficiency Retention Schedule.
Number of Immaterial Findings - 2 Status
Finding Action Items/ (not final)
Item Number Description Type Action Items Completed Percentage Completed

FY 08 Immaterial Findings
IM08-01

IM08-02

Statement of Economic Interest Report Not Filed Timely

Inadequate Documentation of Internal Control Procedures

10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100



Attachment 2

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Schedule of Debt 2]

Issued under the lllinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/845-5(a)]

Principal Outstanding Program Remaining
June 30, 2009 December 31, 2009 Limitations Capacity
lllinois Finance Authority "IFA"
461 Revenue Bonds $ 14,115,957,000 $ 15,426,291,000
3 State Component Units [° 45,778,000 45,214,000
1 Clean Water State Revolving Fund [*! 94,480,000 90,415,000
2 Commercial Paper Revenue Notes 291,000,000 261,000,000
2 Revenue Financing Notes 3,613,000 3,428,000
9 Leases, Notes and Certificates of Participation 11,772,000 20,248,000
7 Bond Bank Revenue Bonds [*! 24,560,000 29,020,000
1 Financially Distressed City Bonds 2,925,000 2,395,000
3 Bond Anticipation Notes 5,500,000 9,185,000
262 Agriculture: Beginner Farmer Bonds (] 36,004,000 39,700,000
751 Total IFA Principal Outstanding $ 14,631,589,000 $ 15,926,896,000

263 lllinois Development Finance Authority "IDFA" [°] $ 2,934,399,000 $ 2,894,499,000
119 lllinois Health Facilities Authority "IHFA" $ 3,655,331,000 $ 3,251,892,000
57 lllinois Educational Facilities Authority "IEFA" $ 1,734,177,000 $ 1,662,057,000
604 lllinois Farm Development Authority "IFDA" [f] $ 47,029,000 $ 47,029,000
21 lllinois Rural Bond Bank "IRBB" [*! $ 34,585,000 $ 34,165,000

1,815 Total lllinois Finance Authority Debt  $ 23,037,110,000 $ 23,816,538,000 $ 28,150,000,000 $  4,333,462,000

Issued under the lllinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/845-5(a)]

Principal Outstanding Program Remaining
June 30, 2009 December 31, 2009 Limitations Capacity
General Purpose Moral Obligations
llinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/801-40(w)]
19 lIssued through IRBB $ 30,725,000 $ 30,450,000
8 Issued through IFA 64,560,000 69,020,000
27 Total General Moral Obligations  $ 95,285,000 $ 99,470,000 $ 150,000,000 $ 50,530,000
Financially Distressed Cities Moral Obligations
llinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/825-60]
1 Issued through IFA $ 2,925,000 $ 2,395,000
1 lIssued through IDFA 5,720,000 4,660,000
2 Total Financially Distressed Cities ~ $ 8,645,000 $ 7,055,000 $ 50,000,000 $ 42,945,000
State Component Unit Bonds ! ©!
2 Issued through IDFA $ 105,530,000 99,570,000
4 Issued through IFA 140,258,000 135,629,000
6 Total State Component Unit Bonds  $ 245,788,000 $ 235,199,000

Issued under the lllinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/845-5(b)]

Principal Outstanding Program Remaining
June 30, 2009 December 31, 2009 Limitations Capacity
lllinois Power Agency $ - $ - $ 4,000,000,000 $  4,000,000,000

lllinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/825-65(f)] - see also P.A. 96-103 effective 01/01/2010

Principal Outstanding Program Remaining
June 30, 2009 December 31, 2009 Limitations Capacity
Clean Coal, Coal and Renewable Energy Projects $ - % - $ 3,000,000,000 ‘1 $  3,000,000,000
Page 1

January 12, 2010



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Schedule of Debt 2]

Attachment 2

Issued under the lllinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501 Sections 830-25 (see also P.A.96-103); 830-30; 830-35; 830-45 and 830-50]

Principal Outstanding Program Remaining
June 30, 2009 December 31, 2009 Limitations Capacity State Exposure
Agri Debt Guarantees [Restructuring Existing Debt] 21,986,000 $ 22,408,000 $ 160,000,000 $ 137,592,000 $ 18,990,000
Agri Industry Loan Guarantee Program 13,648,000 12,572,000 10,686,000
Renewable Fuels 24,445,000 24,445,000 14,875,000
Farm Purchase Guarantee Program 496,000 496,000 421,000
Specialized Livestock Guarantee Program 12,696,000 10,553,000 8,970,000
Young Farmer Loan Guarantee Program 2,430,000 2,684,000 2,281,000
AG Loan Guarantee Program 53,715,000 $ 50,750,000 $ 225,000,000 tel g 174,250,000 $ 37,233,000
Total State Guarantees 75,701,000 73,158,000 $ 385,000,000 $ 311,842,000 $ 56,223,000
Issued under the llinois Environmental Facilities Financing Act [20 ILCS 3515/9]
Principal Outstanding Program Remaining
June 30, 2009 December 31, 2009 Limitations Capacity
Environmental [Large Business]

9 Issued through IFA $ 317,704,000 $ 317,476,000

22 Issued through IDFA 407,370,000 407,015,000
31 Total Environmental [Large Business] $ 725,074,000 $ 724,491,000 $ 2,425,000,000 $ 1,700,509,000
Environmental [Small Business] - $ - $ 75,000,000 $ 75,000,000
31 Total Environment Bonds Issued under Act  $ 725,074,000 $ 724,491,000 $ 2,500,000,000 $ 1,775,509,000

[a]
[b]
[c]
[d]
le]
[f]

Total subject to change; late month payment data may not be included at issuance of report.

State Component Unit Bonds included in balance.

Does not include Unamortized issuance premium as reported in Audited Financials.

Program Limitation reflects the increase to $3 billion effective 01/01/2010 under P.A. 96-103.
Program Limitation reflects the increase from $75 million to $225 million effective 01/01/2010 under P.A. 96-103.
Beginner Farmer Bonds are currently updated annually; new bonds will be added under the lllinios Finance Authority when the bond closes.

71
26

97

110

Participation Loans
Business & Industry
Agriculture

Total Participation Loans
lllinois Facility Fund
Local Government Direct Loans
FmHA Loans
Renewable Energy [RED Fund]

Total Loans Outstanding

lllinois Finance Authority Funds at Risk

Principal Outstanding

Original Amount

27,584,793.27

June 30, 2009

20,487,542.83

December 31, 2009

18,667,427.45

6,106,859.01 5,323,214.12 5,375,248.89
$ 33,691,652.28 $ 25,810,756.95 24,042,676.34
$ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 -
$ 1,289,750.00 $ 387,931.74 1,000,000.00
$ 963,250.00 $ 617,776.68 322,154.98
$ 2,000,000.00 $ 1,841,011.12 561,145.21
$  38,944,652.28 $ 29,657,476.49 25,925,976.53

Page 2
January 12, 2010



Attachment 2

& — Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2010

% ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

. L e s New Cons
Closing Date  Bond Issue Principal Issue Invoice Amount Jobs Jobs
07/09/09 116,000,000.00 Provena Health Systems, Series 2009B-D 138,000.00 0 0
07/09/09 14,370,000.00 Jewish Charities RAN, Series 2009-2010A 12,500.00 0 0
07/16/09 8,500,000.00 Hospice of Northeastern lllinois 40,500.00 31 125
07/22/09 30,000,000.00 Illinois Institute of Technology 85,000.00 0 130
07/23/09 13,607,000.00 Alexian Brothers Health System 55,821.00 0 0
07/29/09 200,000,000.00 Rush University Medical Center 200,000.00 300 300
08/13/09 66,500,000.00 Riverside Health System 121,500.00 55 n/a
08/18/09 70,000,000.00 OSF Healthcare System 62,500.00 0 40
08/20/09 7,911,000.00 Our Lady of Angels Village Project [Joliet Franciscans] 38,733.00 2 80
08/20/09 225,000,000.00 University of Chicago Medical Center 211,000.00 0 700
08/20/09 5,431,458.00 St. Patrick High School 27,157.29 0 0
08/20/09 8,924,194.63 Aunt Martha's Youth Project 41,772.58 0 0
10/01/09 28,500,000.00 American Water Capital Corp. 219,450.00 4 120
10/16/09 52,000,000.00 Lake Forest Hospital 107,000.00 40 50
10/21/09 22,870,000.00 Trinity International University 75,740.00 3 40
10/28/09 43,500,000.00 Edward Hospital [refund IHFA 2001C] 98,500.00 0 0
10/29/09 30,000,000.00 Concordia University Chicago 77,500.00 53 70
11/18/09 240,000,000.00 Central DuPage Health, Series 2009B 211,000.00 33 400
12/04/09 4,460,000.00 Bond Bank Revenue Bonds 22,512.50 0 100
12/09/09 183,645,000.00 Roosevelt University 154,822.50 40 400
12/10/09 90,675,000.00 Rehabilitation Institute of Chicago 138,000.00 0
12/15/09 3,345,000.00 Villa of Guadalupe Senior Services Corporation 16,725.00 0
12/16/09 11,505,000.00 Elgin Academy 49,515.00 5
12/16/09 625,000.00 Joliet Montessori School 3,125.00 5 15
12/17/09 64,000,000.00 Museum of Science & Industry 119,000.00 22 914
12/17/09 22,955,000.00 Illinois Valley Community Hospital 37,955.00 3 200
12/22/09 103,805,000.00 Resurrection Healthcare 138,000.00 0 0
12/23/09 150,000,000.00 Memorial Health System 138,000.00 107 1,031
12/29/09 27,689,820.00 Rest Haven Christian Convalescent Home 82,689.82 0 0

$ 1,845,818472.63 Total Fees Collected $ 2,724,018.69 703 4715

Page 3
January 12, 2010



> -

% ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Beginner Farmer Bonds Closings

Closing Date  Bond Issue Principal

10/15/09 250,000.00
10/15/09 178,400.00
10/15/09 87,500.00
10/20/09 137,500.00
10/29/09 120,000.00
10/29/09 202,202.00
10/29/09 150,000.00
11/02/09 201,000.00
11/18/09 150,000.00
11/18/09 101,500.00
12/01/09 239,000.00
12/10/09 177,300.00
12/15/09 250,000.00
12/15/09 149,000.00
12/15/09 250,000.00
12/16/09 113,920.00
12/22/09 469,200.00
12/22/09 469,200.00

$ 3,695,722.00

Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2010

Issue

Kane, Jason W.

Mueller, Charles

Dietmeier, Thomas & Wendy
Adair, Tye & Jill

Miller, Curtis

Huschen, Rob

Walk, Chad

Reeves, Jeremy & Tara
VanFleet, Ryan

Swanson, Matthew & Angela
Hill, Barrett

Weber, Daniel

Jensen, Jeffrey R.

Boehl, Bruce

Wolber, DuWayne & Abby
Holland, Nicholas

Killiam, Mark & Beth
Nichelson, William & Jennie

Total Beginner Farmer Bonds Fees Collected

AG Debt Restructuring Bond Closings

Closing Date  Bond Issue Principal

09/30/09 500,000.00
10/23/09 500,000.00

$ 1,000,000.00

Participation Loan Closings

Closing Date Amount Funded

12/23/09 468,261.83

Issue

Hayden Farms Partnership
Beer, Keith G.

Total AG Debt Restructuring Fees Collected

Issue

Midwest Investment Solution, Inc. (Orbital Tool Technologies Corp)

*Invoice Amount column represents actual fees collected.

Attachment 2

*Invoice Amount

3,650.00
2,576.00
1,212.50
1,962.50
1,700.00
2,933.03
2,150.00
2,915.00
2,150.00
1,422.50
3,485.00
2,560.00
3,650.00
2,135.00
3,650.00
1,608.80
6,938.00
6,938.00

$ 53,636.33

*Invoice Amount

3,750.00
3,450.00

$ 7,200.00

Page 4
January 12, 2010



N Attachment 3
‘ }7&\ 180 North Stetson Ave.
% ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY Suite 2555

Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300

312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

Senior Staff Bios and Organization Chart

ChrisMeister, Executive Director, has been working to promote commerce and crebgeifothe State of
lllinois since he entered State government in 2008.has worked on numerous pieces of important
legislation promoting commerce through public ficizug authorizations and targeted tax credits. & h
ushered through legislation expanding the IFA’scanthorization limit to $28.15 Billion, and seagi
funding for $3.225 Billion in State loan guaranté@srenewable energy and clean coal projects.isQéit
private practice at Holland & Knight, LLP, to serae the Associate General Counsel of the Illinois
Department of Commerce and Economic Activity. Heswamed General Counsel of the IFA in 2007,
granted the additional designation as Deputy Direict 2008, then was named Executive Director in
December, 2009. Chris holds a BA from DePaul Ursite, and a JD from the University of lllinois
College of Law.

Yvonne Towers, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Technology Officer. Since beginning her career in
accounting at Amsted Industries in 1984, Yvonnehwd a series of increasingly responsible accagnti
and finance positions at outstanding Chicago coimgdike L'Oréal and Ariel Investments. She joined
IFA in early 2009 and immediately established inwei processes and implemented controls that lad to
nearly flawless audit that was concluded earliex ttonth. Yvonne also served with distinction as C
Authorized Agent in the absence of an Executive@or. Yvonne, a CPA since 1988, holds a BS in
accounting and business administration from llsn8tate University, and an MBA in finance from the
Keller Graduate School of Business.

Pam Lenane, VP Healthcare Markets and Acting General Counsdl, is in charge of all healthcare
financings. Before joining the IFA in 2004, she wvilas Deputy Director of the Illinois Health Fadiis
Authority, and Acting Director of the Illinois Hoiigy Development Authority (IHDA). She is a graduafe
Dominican University and Northwestern Universityn8ol of Law. Before entering State government,
Pam was a partner at McDermott, Will & Emery, whehe specialized in real estate, internationahtak
business law; General Counsel of a publicly tragadngs bank, and a partner at Katten Muchin Zavis
Rosenman, specializing in commercial finance amkipg law.

Rich Frampton, VP Business & Industry and Not-For-Profit Markets, is an industry authority with
twenty-five years in public finance. Starting la¢ tllinois Development Finance Authority in 198&4ch
has held a series of progressively responsiblgipnsiboth there and at the IFA, its successor ageHe
has instituted significant changes in the creditew process at the IFA, and has led the Authaitytedit
Review Committee since March, 2009. He has revdmapé rejuvenated the IFA’s local government
finance pool, and has worked to develop a formdl@ariculum for training funding managers. Hedea
the IFA’s financing efforts in the business, indushigher education and 501(c)(3) markets. Ricli$a
BA in Economics from the University of lllinois Btrbana-Champaign, and has completed commercial
lending training at American National Bank’'s Copesdent Banking Division.



Senior Staff Bios and Organization Chart
January 12, 2010
Page 2

Eric Reed, Regional Manager (Downstate), came to the IFA in 2004 from Fifth Third Bank iratstadt,
Indiana. A banker in Southern lllinois since 198fic manages all downstate activities with a
concentration on new farmer bonds and agribusifirggscing. Eric holds a BS in Agribusiness Econgsni
from Southern lllinois University, and has comptetgaduate certificate courses at the lllinois Agitural
Banking School and Purdue University’s Midwest Agtiural Banking School.

Art Friedson, Chief Human Resour ces Officer, recently joined the IFA after a long career in lamm
resources management and consulting in the preetior. Art held progressively responsible posgiat
Amoco Corporation and Hospital Corporation of Amarbefore leading the HR function and sitting am th
Executive Committee at CDW Corporation as it gresnf $500 million to over $5 Billion. At IFA, Art is
concentrating on ending the outsourcing arrangefioefiuman resources services and focusing on
professional development, organizational dynamickexecutive coaching. Art holds a BA in psychology
from The City College, City University of New Yornd an MS in industrial relations from Loyola
University of Chicago.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
January 12, 2010

Board of Directors

CHRIS MEISTER
Executive Director

I I I |
RICH Reg Mgr
PAM LENANE
ART FRAMPTON Downstate General Counsel
FRIEDSON Yvogyg/g%v)v ERS VPAZIﬂena“I(‘;gre’ VP, Bus & ERIC REED (vacant)
CHRO 9 Industry/Higher
Ed
| | i
| ) MARNIN STEVE
; - LEBOVITS TROUT

XIMENA Ch'gffﬁggfd't Sr Funding Mgr VP, Energy

GRANDA

Asst CFO (vacant)

EILI&CLQIUS/ - (VACANT) JIM SENICA
lt:{n Xlg ! gtr Sr Funding Mgr KIMDUPREY | | |SrFunding Mgr
In Analys Sr Funding Mgr
1
JOY KUHN ROB State SHANNON CAROL
Asst Treasurer LITCHFIELD Purchasing GOVIA | | MAURICIO LORRIE CAPONIGRO
IT Manager Officer Assoc Funding NARES | | KARCHER Paralegal
(vacant) Mgr Assoc Funding Ag Prog Coord
Mgr
BEVERLY WOMACK KARA BOULAHANIS
PENNEY FRANKIE Exec Asst/BOD Proj Coord/Asst BOD
BROWN PATTERSON Secretary Secy
Receptionist Accounting Clerk




MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 8, 2009 MEETING OF THE COM MITTEE OF THE
WHOLE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ILLINOIS FIN ANCE
AUTHORITY

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the llliroiFinance Authority (the “IFA”),
pursuant to notice duly given, held a Committe¢hefWhole Meeting at 8:30 a.m. on December
8, 2009 at the Chicago Office of the IFA at 180Stetson, Suite 2555, Chicago, IL 60601.

Members present: Members absent: Staff Members Present:
1. William A. Brandt, Jr., Chairman 1. Juan B. Rivera Chris Meister,
2. Michael W. Goetz, Vice Chairman2. Roderick Bashir (Temporary) Deputy Director — General Counsel
3. Dr. Roger D. Herrin 3. Joseph Mclnerney (TemporaryjAuthorized Officer)
4. Terrence M. O'Brien 4. Roger Poole (Temporary) Yvonne Towers, CFO and CTO
5. Dr. William J. Barclay 5. Edward H. Leonard, Sr. (Authorized Officer)
6. James J. Fuentes 6. Ronald E. DeNard Rich Frampton, V.P.
7. Bradley A. Zeller Art Friedson, CHRO
8. John “Jack” Durburg (Temporary)Vacancies: Kara Boulahanis, Project Coordinator
One & Asst. Secretary to the Board
Eric Reed, Regional Manager
Members participating by Pamela Lenane,
telephone: V.P.-Asst. General Counsel
None

Call to Order

Chairman Brandt called the meeting to order at &48. with the above members present.
Chairman Brandt welcomed members of the Board dinguasts. Chairman Brandt welcomed
Mr. Jack Durburg, a new appointee to IFA’s BoaahrCB Richard Ellis.

Chairman’s Remarks

Chairman Brandt announced that four (4) new appuwnts had been made to the IFA’s Board of
Directors, all of which are effective immediatehg the lllinois State Senate is not in session. The
first appointment is Mr. Jack Durburg, in attendaatthe meeting. Mr. Roderick Bashir from
Service Employees Union International (SEIU), Moger Poole, a recently retired labor leader
and Mr. John Mclnerney of Cardinal Investments clete the group of appointees. Mr.

Durburg replaces former board member Ms. April ¥8riMr. Bashir replaces former board
member Mr. Andrew Rice. Mr. Pool replaces Ms. Lylratbot and Mr. Mclnerney replaces Mr.
Joseph Valenti.

Chairman Brandt then stated that the Governorgsired by statute to send to the IFA Board
two candidates for consideration for the positibExecutive Director of the Authority. In
anticipation of this possibility, the Board plaaezhsideration and/or appointment of an
Executive Director on the agenda, to meet any Qpeetings Act requirements. Governor Quinn
forwarded two candidates for consideration latedgrinight, Mr. Gabriel Saunders and Mr. Chris
Meister. Mr. DeNard requested before the meetiagthe Board discuss the nominations at
10:30 a.m. to allow to him to be present and Chairiarandt agreed to oblige him.

Chairman Brandt raised the possibility of procurimdniring a legislative liaison, as he had been

requested by several members of the legislatude &b. A brief discussion ensued regarding
different options and it was decided to researctinéun before taking action.

1



Senior Staff Reports

Chairman Brandt introduced Ms. Yvonne Towers, Chiafincial Officer of the IFA, to Mr.
Durburg. Ms. Towers began her presentation by shavith that Board that the budget remains
in alignment with projections. She then presenteaccordance with the Senior Staff Report. Mr.
Fuentes raised the issue of the venture capital fatuation and shared with the Board that he
had narrowed the scope with the hope of keepingpotiaé cost under $20,000.

Mr. Frampton then presented the business & indumsésket report in accordance with the board
report. Mr. Reed then shared the agriculture maeqmart consistent with the board report. He
also added that he was excited to report that Hevisa beginning farmer bonds to present at the
new, higher limit.

Chairman Brandt then asked Mr. Friedson to repothe outcome of the October layoffs. Mr.
Friedson then shared the details of the negotiggonl settlements that had been made. He
shared that all outstanding claims had been seitidcho further issues remained. He then
informed that Board that the IFA had recently hiagglaralegal, Carol Caponigro. He stated that
she was an excellent addition to the IFA team anbbbked forward to working with her for
some time to come. Finally Mr. Friedson closed tayisg that he was working on a new bid for
the staff benefit plans with the hope of achie\dogne savings.

Chairman Brandt thanked everyone for way the lagotf the subsequent issues had been
handled.

Ms. Lenane then presented an update on the Hewdtbeator consistent with the senior staff
report. She explained the purpose and reasoningd&esolution No. 17 as well.

Mr. Meister presented the legislative update, cdast with the senior staff report. He shared that
Senate Bill 390 was signed by the Governor. It gréime IFA the authority to issue energy
efficiency bonds backed by the moral obligationhaf State of Illinois. Mr. Meister continued
that the legislative agenda of the IFA has beesedhith the Governor’s Office and will be

close to finalization in January. Finally, the IRAs been working with the Department of Labor
to come to an understanding on the scope of tharekpn of the prevailing wage act that was
recently passed.

Committee Reports:

Dr. Barclay shared the Healthcare Committee reptm. Healthcare Committee passed several
projects that had not yet passed the Credit Coraeitiie then stated that Ms. Lenane covered the
remainder of the committee report in her senidf stgort.

Mr. Zeller stated that the Agriculture Committegoagved primarily beginning farmer bond
projects with only one, fairly complicated Agri-DieBuarantee, in favor of Baby Bacon, Inc. A
brief discussion of adding an additional downsgageculture focused funding manager ensued.

Dr. Herrin then presented the Energy Committeentepte stated that the energy staff has been
hard at work completing two US DOE applicationstrBfié Ramp-Up and the FIPP delegated
lender, due on December 14 and January 15, regplgctHe stated that it was the goal of the
Energy Committee to accelerate the energy effigi€B&) program now that SB 390 had been
signed into law. Chairman Brandt added that the BBvgector will place the IFA into a new,
direct lending role it has never before held. Duthts, the IFA will need additional credit and



underwriting analysis. Mr. Meister then added thatlFA had contracted with lllinois State
University’s wind center to evaluate these projéotsa set fee to augment IFA’s analysis.

Project Reports
The Chairman then asked for the projects reports.

Mr. Reed began by introducing Ms. Lorrie Karchegridulture Program Coordinator, to the
Board.

No. 1A: A-FB-TE-CD-8297— Jared W. Brewer
Request for final approval of the issuance of aild@gg Farmer Bond in an
amount not-to-exceed $166,375 for the purchasédades of farmland. This
project is located in Cambridge, IL (Henry County).

Mr. Reed presented consistent with the Board repdihimal discussion ensured and no
objection was noted.

No. 1B: A-FB-TE-CD-8298— Mark J. & Beth A. Killam
Request for final approval of the issuance of ail@gg Farmer Bond in an
amount not-to-exceed $469,200 for the purchase ofaivided 1/3 interest in a
farm equal to 76.48 acres of farmland. This pitojedocated in Auburn, IL
(Sangamon County).

Mr. Reed presented consistent with the Board repdihimal discussion ensured and no
objection was noted.

No. 1C: A-FB-TE-CD-8299— William C. & Jennie M. Nidelson
Request for final approval of the issuance of aild@gg Farmer Bond in an
amount not-to-exceed $469,200 for the purchase ofaivided 1/3 interest in a
farm equal to 76.48 acres of farmland. This projeclocated in Girard, IL
(Sangamon County).

Mr. Reed presented consistent with the Board repdibimal discussion ensured and no
objection was noted.

No. 1D: A-FB-TE-CD-8300 — Nicholas L. Holland
Request for final approval of the issuance of aild@gg Farmer Bond in an
amount not-to-exceed $113,920 for the purchaseédddctes of farmland. This
project is located in Mason, IL (Effingham County).

Mr. Reed presented consistent with the Board repdihimal discussion ensured and no
objection was noted.

No. 2: A-AD-GT-8293— Baby Bacon, Inc.
Request for final approval for the issuance of gni-®ebt Guarantee in an
amount not-to-exceed $300,000. Proceeds fromitrascing will be used to
provide an 85% loan guarantee in favor of ResoBargk to refinance the
borrowers’ debts. This project is located in Ambihy(Lee County).

Mr. Reed presented consistent with the Board repletadded that the project came to the IFA in
late October and was held from the November medtingdditional discussion. The project has

3



added six (6) restrictions and the par amount dsed by $200,000 as the result of those
discussions. Mr. Reed drew the Board Memberstatteto the concerns noted on the bottom of

page four (4) of the board report, in the nexthe last paragraph. He also stated this project
would be backed by a guarantee, and the guaramtere located on the last page of the

summary. Chairman Brandt added that this loan wbealchade on the basis of IFA’s mission and

not the credit. Dr. Herrin requested that Mr. Rebthin a negative pledge from the borrowers.

Mr. Frampton then presented the following project:

No. 3: PU-WD-TE-CD-8304— American Water Capitol Cop. on behalf of Illinois-
American Water Company
Request for preliminary approval for the issuanfcepoto $25 million of New
Money Water Furnishing Facilities Revenue Bondfnance a portion of the
cost of new capital improvements to certain llisy@dimerican Water Company
drinking water systems located statewide. Thd tmtastruction cost of these
projects is approximately $35.4 million includirayt not limited to, various
mains, meters, pumping stations, and water tredtpiant improvements. The
proposed IFA Series 2010 Bonds will finance a porof total capital
improvement costs located in Illinois-American Wat®mpany's Champaign,
Interurban (Granite City and East St. Louis), Lim¢c&eoria, and Pontiac
Districts.

Mr. Frampton stated that this project is consistatii IFA’s effort to create counter-cyclical
transactions. He then stated that the IFA issu8®5$2 on October 1, 2009 for this same
borrower. These projects will be located in Cerarad Southwestern IL.

Mr. Frampton described the required lllinois Comoee€ommission (ICC) approval process
which includes a mandated public hearing procesghien stated that the borrower does not
anticipate any public hearings will be required gt ICC will need to approve the plans. This
process should be complete in March or April of@@mhd the project hopes to close within the
first six (6) months of the year.

No. 4: B-LL-TX-8193—Midwest Investment Solutions, hc. (Orbital Tool
Technologies Corp.)
Request for the final approval of the issuance péricipation loan in an amount
not to exceed $475,632.50. The proceeds of thisamsse will be used to (i)
provide permanent financing for the constructioranf11,400 SF addition to its
existing 23,920 SF manufacturing facility locatedBelvidere, lllinois that is
leased to Orbital Tool Technologies Corp. (ii) fica installation expenses for
existing equipment, and (iii) fund accrued inter@sta construction loan for the
subject property. This project is located in Bedvrig, IL (Boone County).

Mr. Frampton presented consistent with the bogpdrte Minimal discussion ensued and no
objections were noted.

No. 13: The Center for Research Libraries ProjectResolution to approve a First
Supplemental Security Agreement and to Authorizedakion of an Account
Control Agreement, and to authorize the substitutibcertain collateral
securing the Loan (IEFA Series 1985 Cultural Pool).

Mr. Frampton presented consistent with the bogpdnteMinimal discussion ensued and no
objections were noted.



No. 14: Embers Elementary School ProjeciResolution to approve an Amended and
Restated Trust Indenture and a First Amendmertitad ban Agreement, which
provides for the creation of a new interest ratel i@elated matters

Mr. Frampton presented consistent with the bogpdnteMinimal discussion ensued and no
objections were noted.

No. 5: E-PS-TE-CD-8270-The Joliet Montessori School
Request for the final approval of the issuance (i(&)(3) Bonds in an amount
not to exceed $650,000. The proceeds of this issuarll be used to (i) pay
amounts due under the Borrower’s Tax-Exempt Leasgiglénced by a Sublease
dated as of April 1, 1998), (ii) paying or reimbiags the Borrower for costs of
acquiring, constructing, renovating, remodeling asglipping approximately
2,325 SF educational facility located at 1612 R&ateet, Crest Hill (Will
County), lllinais; (iii) funding a debt service mse fund for the benefit of the
Series 2009 Bonds; (iv) paying a portion of thesiiest on the Series 2009
Bonds; (v) providing working capital, if deemed aessary; and (vi) paying
certain expenses incurred in connection with tlseidace of the Series 2009
Bonds. This project is located in Crest Hill, IL (WWCounty).

Mr. Frampton presented consistent with the bogpdnteMinimal discussion ensued and no
objections were noted.

Mr. Senica presented the following project:

No. 6: H-HO-TE-CD-8301— Community Memorial Hospital

Request for the preliminary approval of the isseaat 501(c)(3) Bonds in an
amount not to exceed $955,000. The proceeds oisthisince will be used for (i)
construction of a 5,500 square foot medical offizeélding that will provide
space to house Hospital physicians who are cuyrenipace within the Hospital
and who are committed to transition to the newcefi (i) Acquisition of
equipment for use therein and (iii) legal and psefenal issuance costs
associated with the bond issuance. This projecloésited in Staunton, IL
(Macoupin County).

Mr. Senica presented consistent with the boardrtetinimal discussion ensued and no
objections were noted.

Ms. Lenane presented the following projects:

No. 8: H-HO-TE-CD-8305— Swedish Covenant Hospital
Request for the preliminary approval of the isseaot 501(c)(3) Bonds in an
amount not to exceed $140 million. The proceedsigfissuance will be used to
(i) to refund all or a portion of the outstandingri®s 2003A, 2003B, and 2008B
Variable Rate Demand Bonds, (ii) to establish a debvice reserve fund; (iii) to
pay Cost of Issuance of the Bonds; and (iv) furtdrihospital renovation and
equipment purchases. This project is located ic&jo, IL (Cook County)

Ms. Lenane presented consistent with the boardtddnimal discussion ensued and no
objections were noted.

No. 7: H-HO-TE-CD-8303— Saint Anthony’s Health Cengr

5



Request for the preliminary approval of the isseaot 501(c)(3) Bonds in an
amount not to exceed $10 million. The proceedsisfissuance will be used to
fund capital expenditures and other improvementshie health care facilities of
the Borrower including, but not limited to, certaidiology, hospital and other
medical and non-medical equipment, information ayst hardware and
software, and various hospital building renovatiarsd improvements. This
project is located in Alton, IL (Madison County)

Ms. Lenane presented consistent with the boardt.eploe stated that she had suggested
diversifying the underwriting team to the projdmit she is unsure of her reception. No
objections were noted.

No. 9:

H-HO-TE-CD-8296— lllinois Valley Community Hospital

Request for the final approval of the issuance @if(&)(3) Bonds in an amount
not to exceed $24 million. The proceeds of thisasse will be used to (i)
funding for capital projects, (ii) the refinance afi existing bank loan and (iii)
funding for bond issuance costs and other delidaitg expenses associated with
the transaction. This project is located in PeryLaSalle County)

Ms. Lenane presented consistent with the boardtddmimal discussion ensued and no
objections were noted.

No. 10:

H-HO-TE-CD-8276— Memorial Health System

Request for the final approval of the issuanceQdf(&)(3) Bonds in an amount
not to exceed $185 million. The proceeds of thésasce will be used to provide
funds to Memorial Health System, Memorial Medicanter, Taylorville
Memorial Hospital and The Abraham Lincoln Memotitdspital (collectively,

the “Borrowers”), each an lllinois not for profibiporation, together with certain
funds of the Borrowers, necessary to (i pay or beirse, or refinance certain
indebtedness the proceeds of which were used tompa@mburse, the costs of
acquiring, constructing, renovating, remodeling agdipping certain of the
Borrowers’ health care facilities, (ii) cash defeasd/or currently refund all or a
portion of the outstanding principal amount of $#8,460,000 lllinois Health
Facilities Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 1997 rf{dgal Health System) (the
“Series 1997 Bonds"), (iii) fund a debt serviceam® fund, if deemed necessary
or advisable, (iv) pay a portion of the interestlo@ Bonds, if deemed necessary
or advisable, (v) provide working capital, if deeimeecessary or advisable, and
(vi) pay certain expenses incurred in connectiaih Wie issuance of the Bonds,
including but not limited to the costs of cash dsfag and/or refunding the
Series 1997 Bonds. This project is located in $ybiefd, Taylorville and

Lincoln, IL (Sangamon, Christian and Logan Counties

Ms. Lenane presented consistent with the boardtddmimal discussion ensued and no
objections were noted.



No. 11: H-SL-RE-TE-CD-8283— Rest Haven llliana Chitian Convalescent Home,
D/B/A Providence Life Services
Request for the final approval of the issuance(df(&)(3) Bonds in an amount
not to exceed $30 million. The proceeds of thisasee will be used (i) refund a
majority of the lllinois Finance Authority Weeklydjustable Rate Revenue
Bonds, Series 2004B (Rest Haven Christian Servieas) (ii) fund certain
professional and bond issuance costs. This prigjéotated in multiple locations
in Chicago, IL (Cook County).

Ms. Lenane presented consistent with the boardt.eploe stated that this was a one time final
resolution to convert outstanding variable ratet delcked by a letter of credit that is not being
renewed. This project needs to close by the erideomonth. Minimal discussion ensued and no
objections were noted.

No. 12: H-SL-RE-TE-CD-8283— Villa Guadalupe SeniofService Corporation
Request for the final approval of the issuance (i(&)(3) Bonds in an amount
not to exceed $23.5 million. The proceeds of thssiance will be used (1) refund
the existing Series 1990 Variable Rate Demand Basgiged by the County of
Cook, Illinois 2) fund future capital expendituresid 3) pay for cost of issuance
associated with the Series 2009 Bonds. This pragtbcated in Carbondale,
Herrin and Murphysboro, IL.

Ms. Lenane presented consistent with the boardtddnimal discussion ensued and no
objections were noted.

Mr. Frampton presented the following project:

No. 16: Credit Criteria. Resolution Establishing the Credit Criteria of ti@ois
Finance Authority

Mr. Frampton presented consistent with the bogpdnteMinimal discussion ensued and no
objections were noted.

No. 17: Illinois Finance Authority Healthcare Initiative for Small and Mid-size
Rural and Urban Not-for-Profit Hospitals, Critical Access Hospitals and
Community Providers of Behavioral Healthcare.Resolution establishing the
lllinois Finance Authority Healthcare Initiativerf@mall and Mid-size Rural and
Urban Not-for-Profit Hospitals, Critical Access Hbitsls and Community
Providers of Behavioral Healthcare services inStee of lllinois.

Mr. Frampton presented consistent with the bogpdnteMinimal discussion ensued and no
objections were noted.

Chairman Brandt then stated that the Governor Batlta’o nominations to the Board. The Board
is limited to selecting one of the two nominaticest by the Governor. Chairman Brandt
explained that if the Board should vote on the m@tions today, the executive director named
would be in place as of the vote. He would themaygointed to a one-year term. He stated that
the nominations for Executive Director were Gab8ahders of the Department of Commerce
and Economic Opportunity and Chris Meister of tha.IChairman Brandt stated that he was
pleased the Governor nominated two such accomplistividuals. He stated that the Board
would go into closed session and interview the whatds separately. They would then take a
vote and finally leave closed session to announeaote on the public record. Dr. Roger Herrin

7



moved to take the meeting into closed session@detz seconded Dr. Herrin’s motion.
Secretary Nystrom-Boulahanis took a roll call vaie the motion passed unanimously. The
meeting moved into closed session at 10:43 a.m.

The meeting moved out of closed session with aondty Mr. Goetz, seconded by Mr. Durburg.
The motion carried unanimously and the meeting rdaué of closed session at 11:50 a.m.
Chairman Brandt announced that Mr. Chris Meistes mamed Executive Director of the IFA by
a motion of Mr. Zeller and seconded by Dr. Herhattcarried unanimously.

Closing Remarks and Adjournment:

The meeting adjourned at 11:53 a.m.
Respectfully Submitted,

Kara Nystrom-Boulahanis, Assistant Secretary



MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 8, 2009 MEETING OF THE BOA RD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the llliroFinance Authority (the “IFA”), pursuant to

notice duly given, held a Board Meeting at 11:3f.aon Tuesday, December 8, 2009 at the Conference
Center at One Prudential Plaz4,Hoor, 130 E. Randolph Street, Chicago, IL 60601.

Members patrticipating by

Members present: Members absent: telephone:
1. William A. Brandt, Jr., Chairman 1. Juan B. Rivera None

2. Michael W. Goetz, Vice Chairman 2. Roderick Bashir (Temporary)

3. Terrence M. O’'Brien 3. Joseph Mcinerney (Temporary)

4. Dr. Roger D. Herrin 4. Roger Poole (Temporary) Vacancies:
5. Dr. William J. Barclay 5. Edward H. Leonard, Sr. One

6. James J. Fuentes 6. Ronald E. DeNard

7. Bradley A. Zeller

8. John “Jack” Durburg (Temporary)

GENERAL BUSINESS

Call to Order, Establishment of Quorum and RollICal

Chairman Brandt called the meeting to order at3:0n. with the above members present. Chairman
Brandt welcomed members of the Board and all gueasts asked Assistant Secretary Kara Nystrom-
Boulahanis to call the roll. There being eight i@mbers physically present Ms. Nystrom-Boulahanis
declared a quorum present.

Acceptance of Financial Statements and Minutes

Financial statements for the period ending Novend8gr2009 and minutes for both the November 10,
2009 Committee of the Whole and the Board of Doecimeetings were presented to members of the
Board. Chairman Brandt stated that the Authorifiiancial statements and minutes were reviewed at
the regularly scheduled Committee of the Whole hhgeheld today at 8:30 a.m. Chairman Brandt

requested a motion to approve the November 30, Fi¥ncial Statements and minutes from both the
November 10, 2009 Committee of the Whole and thar@8of Directors’ meeting.

The motion was moved by Dr. Barclay and secondeibyGoetz. The November 30, 2009 Financial
Statements and minutes from both the November Q09 Zommittee of the Whole and the Board of
Directors meeting were unanimously approved by ne¥mbf the Board.

Chairman’s Remarks

Chairman Brandt welcomed Board Members and gueStsairman Brandt announced that four new
members had been appointed to the IFA Board andvaseresent at the meeting: Mr. John “Jack”
Durburg. Chairman Brandt thanked Mr. Durburg faeatling the meeting. Mr. Roderick Bashir, Mr.
Roger Poole, Mr. Joseph Mclnerney were also appoitd the Board by the Governor and are currently
acting under temporary appointments as the IlliStede Senate is not in session.



Chairman Brandt then announced that on Friday riggivernor Quinn forwarded two candidates for
Executive Director of the IFA as the statute reeglThe candidates were Gabriel Saunders, currently
Deputy Director of Business Development, at thadis Department of Commerce and Economic
Opportunity and Chris Meister, currently Deputydgitor-General Counsel for the IFA. Both candidates
were exceptionally well qualified for this role, kiag it a difficult decision for the Board. Howevéehe
Board has reached a decision. Chairman Brandt ddkedeller to present the Board’s nomination. Mr.
Zeller first reiterated that both candidates wereeient and this was truly a win-win situation fbe

IFA. He thanked both candidates. Mr. Zeller therdena motion to nominate Mr. Chris Meister to be the
Executive Director of the IFA. Dr. Herrin then saded that motion. Chairman Brandt asked Assistant
Secretary Nystrom-Boulahanis to take a roll catevdls. Nystrom-Boulahanis conducted a roll catievo
and Mr. Meister's nomination was carried unanimpuwgth 8 ayes, 0 nays and 0 abstentions.

Chairman Brandt congratulated Mr. Meister and tleandr. Saunders for his candidacy.
Senior Staff Reports

None.

Project Approvals

Chairman Brandt asked Mr. Rich Frampton to preshat projects for consideration to the Board.
Chairman Brandt announced that projects being ptedetoday undergo an extensive review process
prior to presentation to the Board. All projecte dnoroughly vetted by a staff credit committeel Al
agriculture, energy and healthcare projects are sdsiewed at their respective committees’ public
meetings each month. Finally, each project is thgihty reviewed at the Committee of the Whole
meeting held at 8:30 a.m. before the Board Meeting.

Mr. Frampton presented the following projects foatdl approval:

No. 1A: A-FB-TE-CD-8297— Jared W. Brewer
Request for final approval of the issuance of ai@gg Farmer Bond in an amount not-
to-exceed $166,375 for the purchase of 55 acréarofland. This project is located in
Cambridge, IL (Henry County).

No. 1B: A-FB-TE-CD-8298— Mark J. & Beth A. Killam
Request for final approval of the issuance of aild@gg Farmer Bond in an amount not-
to-exceed $469,200 for the purchase of an undivid@dnterest in a farm equal to 76.48
acres of farmland. This project is located in AuhuL (Sangamon County).

No. 1C: A-FB-TE-CD-8299— William C. & Jennie M. Nidchelson
Request for final approval of the issuance of ai@gg Farmer Bond in an amount not-
to-exceed $469,200 for the purchase of an undivid®dnterest in a farm equal to 76.48
acres of farmland. This project is located in @irdL (Sangamon County).

No. 1D: A-FB-TE-CD-8300 — Nicholas L. Holland
Request for final approval of the issuance of aild@gg Farmer Bond in an amount not-
to-exceed $113,920 for the purchase of 40 acréarofland. This project is located in
Mason, IL (Effingham County).




No. 2:

A-AD-GT-8293— Baby Bacon, Inc.

Request for final approval for the issuance of gni-®ebt Guarantee in an amount not-
to-exceed $300,000. Proceeds from this financidgbeiused to provide an 85% loan
guarantee in favor of Resource Bank to refinaneebtirrowers’ debts. This project is
located in Amboy, IL (Lee County).

No guests attended with respect to Project Nos1BALC, 1D or 2. Chairman Brandt asked if theroa
had any questions with respect to Project Nos.1BA,1C, 1D or 2. There being none, Chairman Brandt
requested leave to apply the last unanimous vdevor of Project Nos. 1A, 1B, 1C, 1D and 2. Leave
was granted. Project Nos. 1A, 1B, 1C, 1D and Bived approval with 8 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstasitio

No. 3:

No. 4:

No. 5:

PU-WD-TE-CD-8304— American Water Capital Cop. on behalf of Illinois-

American Water Company

Request for preliminary approval for the issuanfcepoto $25 million of New Money
Water Furnishing Facilities Revenue Bonds to fimaagortion of the cost of new capital
improvements to certain lllinois-American Water Gmany drinking water systems
located statewide. The total construction coshe$e projects is approximately $35.4
million including, but not limited to, various manmeters, pumping stations, and water
treatment plant improvements. The proposed IFAeS&010 Bonds will finance a
portion of total capital improvement costs locaitetllinois-American Water Company’s
Champaign, Interurban (Granite City and East Sti$)p Lincoln, Peoria, and Pontiac
Districts.

B-LL-TX-8193—Midwest Investment Solutions, hc. (Obital Tool Technologies

Corp.)

Request for the final approval of the issuance péasicipation loan in an amount not to
exceed $475,632.50. The proceeds of this issuaiticbenused to (i) provide permanent
financing for the construction of an 11,400 SF #ddito its existing 23,920 SF
manufacturing facility located in Belvidere, lllirsothat is leased to Orbital Tool
Technologies Corp. (ii) finance installation expesmidor existing equipment, and (iii)
fund accrued interest on a construction loan fer sbject property. This project is
located in Belvidere, IL (Boone County).

E-PS-TE-CD-8270-The Joliet Montessori School

Request for the final approval of the issuance @f(6)(3) Bonds in an amount not to
exceed $650,000. The proceeds of this issuancdevilised to (i) pay amounts due under
the Borrower's Tax-Exempt Lease (evidenced by deasie dated as of April 1, 1998),
(i) paying or reimbursing the Borrower for costsagquiring, constructing, renovating,
remodeling and equipping approximately 2,325 SFcational facility located at 1612
Root Street, Crest Hill (Will County), Illinois;i{j funding a debt service reserve fund for
the benefit of the Series 2009 Bonds; (iv) payingodion of the interest on the Series
2009 Bonds; (v) providing working capital, if deedneecessary; and (vi) paying certain
expenses incurred in connection with the issuahtleeoSeries 2009 Bonds. This project
is located in Crest Hill, IL (Will County).

No guests attended with respect to Project No4.08,5. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any
guestions with respect to Project No. 3, 4 or ®rétbeing none, Chairman Brandt requested leave to
apply the last unanimous vote in favor of ProjeosN3, 4 and 5. Leave was granted. Project Nak. 3,
and 5 received approval with 8 ayes, 0 nays, aslgs@entions.



No.

No.

No.

No.

No.

10:

H-HO-TE-CD-8301- Community Memorial Hospital

Request for the preliminary approval of the isseapic501(c)(3) Bonds in an amount not
to exceed $955,000. The proceeds of this issuaitéewsed for (i) construction of a

5,500 square foot medical office building that wilfovide space to house Hospital
physicians who are currently in space within thespital and who are committed to

transition to the new offices (ii) Acquisition ofj@ipment for use therein and (iii) legal

and professional issuance costs associated withaheé issuance. This project is located
in Staunton, IL (Macoupin County).

H-HO-TE-CD-8303— Saint Anthony’s Health Cengr

Request for the preliminary approval of the isseapic501(c)(3) Bonds in an amount not
to exceed $10 million. The proceeds of this isseandll be used to fund capital
expenditures and other improvements for the hegdtite facilities of the Borrower

including, but not limited to, certain radiologypdpital and other medical and non-
medical equipment, information systems hardware softlvare, and various hospital
building renovations and improvements. This projeclocated in Alton, IL (Madison

County)

H-HO-TE-CD-8305— Swedish Covenant Hospital

Request for the preliminary approval of the isseapic501(c)(3) Bonds in an amount not
to exceed $140 million. The proceeds of this issaamill be used to (i) to refund all or a

portion of the outstanding Series 2003A, 2003B, 2008B Variable Rate Demand

Bonds, (ii) to establish a debt service reservalfuiii) to pay Cost of Issuance of the

Bonds; and (iv) fund future hospital renovation aggiipment purchases. This project is
located in Chicago, IL (Cook County)

H-HO-TE-CD-8296— lllinois Valley Community Hospital

Request for the final approval of the issuance @#(6)(3) Bonds in an amount not to
exceed $24 million. The proceeds of this issuaniiebe used to (i) funding for capital
projects, (ii) the refinance of an existing bankracand (iii) funding for bond issuance
costs and other delivery date expenses associdthdthe transaction. This project is
located in Peru, IL (LaSalle County)

H-HO-TE-CD-8276— Memorial Health System

Request for the final approval of the issuanceQdf(&)(3) Bonds in an amount not to
exceed $185 million. The proceeds of this issuavittde used to provide funds to
Memorial Health System, Memorial Medical Centeryldaville Memorial Hospital and
The Abraham Lincoln Memorial Hospital (collectivetire “Borrowers™), each an lllinois
not for profit corporation, together with certaimfls of the Borrowers, necessary to (i)
pay or reimburse, or refinance certain indebtedtiesgroceeds of which were used to
pay or reimburse, the costs of acquiring, consimgctenovating, remodeling and
equipping certain of the Borrowers’ health cardlitées, (ii) cash defease and/or
currently refund all or a portion of the outstargiprincipal amount of the $48,460,000
lllinois Health Facilities Authority Revenue Bondgries 1997 (Memorial Health
System) (the “Series 1997 Bonds”), (iii) fund a dedrvice reserve fund, if deemed
necessary or advisable, (iv) pay a portion of titerest on the Bonds, if deemed
necessary or advisable, (v) provide working capitaleemed necessary or advisable,
and (vi) pay certain expenses incurred in conneaitiith the issuance of the Bonds,
including but not limited to the costs of cash dsfag and/or refunding the Series 1997
Bonds. This project is located in Springfield, Tayille and Lincoln, IL (Sangamon,
Christian and Logan Counties).




No. 11: H-SL-RE-TE-CD-8283— Rest Haven llliana Chstian Convalescent Home, D/B/A
Providence Life Services
Request for the final approval of the issuance(df(6)(3) Bonds in an amount not to
exceed $30 million. The proceeds of this issuantébes used (i) refund a majority of the
lllinois Finance Authority Weekly Adjustable Ratewenue Bonds, Series 2004B (Rest
Haven Christian Services), and (ii) fund certaiofessional and bond issuance costs.
This project is located in multiple locations ini€dgo, IL (Cook County).

No. 12: H-SL-RE-TE-CD-8283— Villa Guadalupe SeniofService Corporation
Request for the final approval of the issuance @#(&)(3) Bonds in an amount not to
exceed $23.5 million. The proceeds of this issuamtiebe used (1) refund the existing
Series 1990 Variable Rate Demand Bonds issuedeb@tiunty of Cook, lllinois 2) fund
future capital expenditures, and 3) pay for costsefiance associated with the Series
2009 Bonds. This project is located in Carbonddésrin and Murphysboro, IL.

No guests attended with respect to Project No8, 8, 9, 10, 11 or 12. Chairman Brandt askeddf th
Board had any questions with respect to Project Blog, 8, 9, 10, 11 or 12. There being none, Qi
Brandt requested leave to apply the last unaninotesin favor of Project Nos. 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 14 4R2.
Leave was granted. Project Nos. 6, 7, 8, 9, 1@ntl12 received approval with 8 ayes, 0 naysQOand
abstentions.

No. 13: The Center for Research Libraries ProjectResolution to approve a First
Supplemental Security Agreement and to Authorizeddtion of an Account Control
Agreement, and to authorize the substitution ofagercollateral securing the Loan
(IEFA Series 1985 Cultural Pool).

No. 14: Embers Elementary School ProjecResolution to approve an Amended and Restated
Trust Indenture and a First Amendment to the LogreAment, which provides for the
creation of a new interest rate, and related nstter

No guests attended with respect to Resolution N®®r 14. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had
any questions with respect to Resolution Nos. 1B4orThere being none, Chairman Brandt requested
leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favares$olution Nos. 13 and 14. Leave was granted.
Resolution Nos. 13 and 14 received approval witlyés, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions.

No. 16: Credit Criteria. Resolution Establishing the Credit Criteria of ti@ois Finance
Authority
No. 17: lllinois Finance Authority Healthcare Initiative for Small and Mid-size Rural and

Urban Not-for-Profit Hospitals, Critical Access Hoitals and Community

Providers of Behavioral Healthcare .Resolution establishing the lllinois Finance
Authority Healthcare Initiative for Small and Midze Rural and Urban Not-for-Profit
Hospitals, Critical Access Hospitals and CommurRitgviders of Behavioral Healthcare
services in the State of lllinois.

No guests attended with respect to Resolution M@®r 17. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had
any questions with respect to Resolution Nos. 16/or There being none, Chairman Brandt requested
leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favdre$olution Nos. 16 and 17. Leave was granted.
Resolution Nos. 16 and 17 received approval witlyés, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions.



Other Business

Chairman Brandt asked if there was any other basiteecome before the Board. There being none,
Chairman Brandt requested a motion to adjourn. nupmotion by Mr. Zeller and seconded by Mr.
Goetz, the meeting adjourned at 12:24 p.m.

Chairman Brandt reminded all guests that next msntieeting will be on January 12, 2009 at the
Prudential Plaza Conference Center at 130 E. Rphdble., 7 Floor, Chicago, IL 60601.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kara Nystrom-Boulahanis, Assistant Secretary



ILLINOISFINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Eric Reed/Ik
Date: January 12, 2010
Re: Overview Memo for Beginning Farmer Bonds

Borrower/Project Name: Beginning Farmer Bonds

Locations: Throughout lllinois

Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution for the attached project
Amount: Up to $470,100 maximum of new money for eachequtjj

Project Type: Beginning Farmer Revenue Bonds
Total Requested: $771,782.00

Calendar Year Summary: (as of January 12, 2010)
— Volume Cap: Requested from GOMB
— Volume Cap Committed: N/A
— Volume Remaining: N/A
— Average Acreage Farm Size: 124
— Number of Farms Financed: 3

| FA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— New Money Bonds:
— convey tax-exempt status
— will use dedicated 2010 IFA Volume Cap set-asideBfeginning Farmer transactions

| FA Fees:

+  One-time closing fee will total 1.50% of the bormdaunt for each project

Structure/Ratings:

» Bonds to be purchased directly as a nonrated imezgtheld until maturity by the Borrower’s
Bank

* The Borrower’s Bank will be secured by the Borrowerssets, as on a commercial loan

* Interest rates, terms, and collateral are negaotiagtween the Borrower and the Participating
Bank, just as with any commercial loan

» Workouts are negotiated directly between each Beerand Bank, just as on any secured
commercial loan

Bond Counseal:  Burke, Burns& Pindlli, Ltd
Stephen F. Welcome, Esq.
Three First National Plaza, Suite 4300
Chicago, IL 60602

* Increase from prior cap of $250,000 due to SBA&(lic Act 96-0531, effective date August 14, 2009

1/5/20106:21 PM



Final Bond Resolution

Beginning Farmer Bonds January 12, 2010
Page 2 of 3 Eric Reed/lk
A.
Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-8306
Funding M anager: Eric Reed
Borrower(s): Kalaher, Chad J.
Borrower Benefit: First Time Land Buyer
Town: Chatman, IL
Amount; $229,182
Use of Funds: Farmland — 98.871 acres
Purchase Price: $458,365 / ($4,636 per ac)
%Borrower Equity %
%USDA Farm Service Agency 500ubordinate Financing)
%IFA 50%
County/Region: Montgomery / Central
Lender/Bond Purchaser First National Bank of Litelf/ Ken Elmore
Legidative Districts: Congressional: 19 John Shimkus

State Senate: §0Larry Bomke
State House: 189 Rich Brauer

Principal shall be paid annually in installmentsedmined pursuant to a Thirty year amortizationesithe,
with the first principal payment date to begin gear from the date of closing. Accrued interesthen
unpaid balance hereof shall be paid annually, thighfirst interest payment date to begin one yeanfthe
date of closing with the thirtieth and final payrhehall outstanding balances due thirty years fibm
date of closing.

Chad Kalaher: Note shall bear simple interest at the expresse. The expressed rate shall be 4.00%
fixed for the first five years and adjust everyefiyears thereafter to 85% of the National PrimeRat
published in the Wall Street Journal. The raté¢himloan shall never be lower 3.50% or higher théu0%.
There will be a 2.00% adjustment rate cap at edifstment. IFA Fee: $3,438

B.
Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-8307
Funding M anager : Eric Reed
Borrower(s): Laue, Jonathan A.
Borrower Benefit: First Time Land Buyer
Town: Beecher City, IL
Amount; $72,500
Use of Funds: Farmland — 43.5 acres undivided &est
Purchase Price: $217,500 / ($5,000 per ac)
%Borrower Equity 33%
%0Other(Father’s Financing) 33%
%IFA 34%
County/Region: Effingham / Southeastern
Lender/Bond Purchaser First State Bank of Beecltgr/ ®rad Koester
Legidative Districts: Congressional: 19 John Shimkus

State Senate:  ¥5Dale Righter
State House: 189 Roger Eddy

Principal shall be paid annually in installmentsetimined pursuant to a Twenty year amortization
schedule, with the first principal payment datdéeégin one year from the date of closing. Accrugerast
on the unpaid balance hereof shall be paid annuaiti the first interest payment date to begin gear
from the date of closing with the twentieth andafipayment of all outstanding balances due tweatry
from the date of closing.

Jonathan A. Laue: Note shall bear simple interest at the expresded Ehe expressed rate shall be 4.256
fixed for the first three years and adjust evergehyears thereafter to 2% below the Wall Streatnsd Prime
Rate. The rate on this loan shall never be low23%. Lender will charge .50% fee.l FA Fee: $1,088

* |nfor mation enclosed in the border isto be considered confidential and may be exempt
from disclosure under the Freedom of Infor mation Act



Beginning Farmer Bonds
Page 3 of 3

C.
Project Number:
Funding M anager:
Borrower(s):
Borrower Benefit:
Town:
Amount:
Use of Funds:
Purchase Price:
%Borrower Equity
%Other
%IFA
County/Region:

Lender/Bond Purchaser

Legidative Districts:

Final Bond Resolution
January 12, 2010
Eric Reed/lk

A-FB-TE-CD-8308
Eric Reed
Behrens, Ronald E. & Sandra J.
First Time Land Buyer
Sterling, IL
$470,100
Farmland — 235 acres w/used buildings
$1,221,400 / ($1,105,200(Land)04pér ac)
58%*
0%
42%
Whiteside / Northwest
Farmers National Bank of lietgbown / Doug Vanderlaan
Congressional: 17 Phil Hare
State Senate:  45Tim Bivins
State House: g Jerry Mitchell

*Borrower is inheriting % of the farmland from hisother. Borrower will purchase remaining ¥z of the
farm from his brother at a value of $610,700. K&$t@amount the borrower will pay $140,600 in cash
equity and finance the remainder of the transactfoough the IFA. The remaining equity portiortiod
transaction is derived from the borrowers 50% iritearce.

Principal shall be paid annually in installmentsetimined pursuant to a Thirty year amortizationesithe,
with the first principal payment date to begin oagh 1, 2011. Accrued interest on the unpaid lzalan
hereof shall be paid annually, with the first iegtrpayment date to on March 1, 2011 with theidétirtand
final payment of all outstanding balances dueyhjigars from the date of closing.

Ronald E. & SandraJ. Behrens. Note shall bear simple interest at the expresged fhe expressed rate

shall be 3.95% fixed for the first five years amuijuat every five years thereafter to 1.5% belowM¥el
Street Journal Prime Rate.

| FA Fee: $7,052

* |nfor mation enclosed in the border isto be considered confidential and may be exempt

from disclosure under the Freedom of Infor mation Act



1A

January 12, 2010

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

$576,118,000 CONDUIT

Seneca I-80 Railport Development LLC and its affiates, successors,
and assigns

REQUEST

Purpose: Provide Inducement Resolution to be dtdxinas an exhibit in connection with t
Borrower’s application to the US Department of Bportation (“US DOT”) for a portion of the U
DOT’s $15 Billion national allocation for certairripately-owned transportation of regional a
national importance.

Project Description: Finances Construction, pment, and Bond Issuance Costs

Program: Freight Transfer Facilities Revenue Bof8fsecial US DOT Bond Program authoriz
under the 2005 Federal Transportation Act (“SAFETIER).]

NO STATE VOLUME CAP WILL BE REQUIRED. If this preict receives an allocation from the
U.S. Department of Transportation’s one-time $1Bid3i national allocation, IFA would serve as

the conduit issuer on behalf of Seneca 1-80 Railpod would issue Bonds using authorizat
granted by US DOT to the Borrower .
Extraordinary Conditions: None

ne

ed

BOARD ACTIONS

Preliminary Bond Resolution (for Bonds to be issirethultiple series over several years)

MATERIAL CHANGES

None. This is the first time this financing hagbgresented to the IFA Board.

JoB DATA

4 Current jobs
N/A Retained jobs

975 New jobs projected
1,183 Construction jobs projected

BORROWER

DESCRIPTION

e Type of entity: Special Purpose Entity to own aledelop the subject project for lease or resale

to prospective tenants and/or purchasers as allowedr SAFETEA-LU
e Location: Seneca, lllinois (Grundy County)

e When was it established: Borrower is a to-be-fatr&pecial Purpose Entity that will own a
develop the subject intermodal rail/truck facility
e What does the entity do: Real estate developo@mnpany

e Who does the entity serve: prospective tenantsudeSeneca Intermodal Railport

e What will new project facilitate: improved transtation and logistics efficiencies via truck, r:
(CSX System), and barge (lllinois River/Gulf of Mex)

CREDIT

INDICATORS

e To be determined. Proposed Bonds will be soldeumhe of three contemplated structures:
Direct Bank Purchased, (2) Bank LOC Enhanced, pfai3properties sold to rated companies, s
directly to investors based on the underlying dreatings of the purchaser. No State or IFA Cre
support will be requested.

PROPOSED STRUCTURE

See above: Direct Bank Purchase, Bank LOC, orlsadgtd on underlying rating of user of an
intermodal/logistics facility under development.

Either 7-day Variable Rate Bonds (if LOC-enhanaadfjxed for an initial term of 5 years, with
reset provisions to final maturity (unless undewyborrower has an investment grade rating, in
which case Bonds could be sold at a fixed rateaturity).

Interest Rates: to be determined based on (19tateiand (2) market conditions at pricing

Maturity Years: 30

SOURCES AND USES-
PRELIMINARY

IFA Bonds:
USDOT Title 2
Equity/Match 30,694,000

Total $608,060,000 Total

$576,118,000
1,248,000

$605,060,000
3,000,000

Project Cost:
Costs of Issuance

$608,060,000

RECOMMENDATION

Credit Review Committee recommends apptoval

1/5/2010 3:58 PM

nd

il

(1)
old
2dit




Seneca I-80 Railport Development LLC Preliminary Bond Resolution
Tax-Exempt (US DOT Intermodal) Freight Transferifées Revenue Bonds January 12, 2010
Page 2 Rich Frampton

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
January 12, 2010

Project: Seneca I-80 Railport Development LLC andts affiliates, successors, and
assigns
STATISTICS
Project Number: I-FT-TE-CD-8302 Amount: $576,100 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Conduit Freight Transfer Facilities Revenue
Bonds (Exempt Facility Bonds) IFA Staff:  RichaRmpton
Location: Seneca *Counties/

Regions: Grundy/Northeast

BOARD ACTION

Preliminary Bond Resolution

Conduit Freight Transfer Facilities Revenue Borgjgetial US DOT allocation)

No IFA funds at risk

Staff recommends approval — IFA’s obligation talsg ax-Exempt Bonds for this project will be coratial on: (1)
the project receiving Title 23 Highway Grant Furfdsprerequisite for the Project to qualify to rereed portion of
US DOT'’s $15 Billion national allocation), and @} Project receiving a portion of US DOT’'s SAFETEX
Tax-Exempt Bond national allocation.

VOTING RECORD

None. This is the first time this financing hagberesented to the IFA Board of Directors.

PURPOSE

As proposed, IFA would issue up to $576.12 milladriFreight Transfer Facilities Revenue Bonds tafice all or a
portion of the costs of new capital improvementatiieg to acquisition, site improvements and infinasture, and
construction and development of an intermodal teatrand warehousing/logistics park on an approxéigat65
acre site and related rail and rail-to-truck anakrto-rail freight transfer facilities located am adjacent 555 acre
logistics park to be located in Seneca, lllinoighvapproximately 18,500 feet of uninterrupted haié served by
CSX Transportation (a national, Class 1 Railroadyite. The subject development site is locatgni@agpmately
1.5 miles south of the 1-80/Seneca Road interchangeon US 6 in western Grundy County.

This Inducement Resolution would finance (1) thsta@s financing construction of the intermodal tevah facility
and (2) approximately 50% of the build-out costshef integrated logistics park at the site. Theddeper estimates
that the proposed projects would be constructediaadced over a 5 year period. The total consivaccost of
these projects is estimated at approximately $@8lion.

Note: The US DOT requires an executed Inducement R&ésol(i.e., “Preliminary Bond Resolution”) to be
executed by a prospective issuer to be includedarbeveloper’s application to the US DOT for atjwor of US
DOT’s $15 Billion nationwide allocation for privdyeowned transportation facilities that qualify foax-Exempt
financing under the 2005 SAFETEA-LU legislationcofrdingly, this application is preliminary. Ultately, any
available allocation awarded by the US DOT willatetine the extent to which the Borrower will beeat finance
project expenditures on a tax-exempt basis. Agsgitie US DOT approves a conditional allocationSeneca I-
80 Railport Development LLC, the Borrower (or itesessors, affiliates, or assigns) would returtrfoto finance
discrete portions of the proposed project as thgestifacilities are constructed in phases oveetim

The Developer anticipates that the proposed preyéicbe built-out over 5 to 10 years after constron of the
intermodal rail facilities are completed.



Seneca I-80 Railport Development LLC Preliminary Bond Resolution
Tax-Exempt (US DOT Intermodal) Freight Transferifées Revenue Bonds January 12, 2010
Page 3 Rich Frampton

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

The Bonds will be issued as Tax-Exempt Freight $immFacilities Revenue Bonds, a new category ehipt
Facilities Bonds authorized under the Internal ReeeCode in connection with the 2005 National Tpansation
Bill [Public Law 59-109 (109 Congress) or SAFETEA-LU] and authorized under iact42(m)(2)(A) of the
Internal Revenue Code]. These Bonds provide Taaipt financing for capital improvements relatingte
development of privately-owned intermodal facilitieil-to-truck and truck-to-rail facilities, inaling both
intermodal facilities and warehousing/distributiailities.

To date, the lllinois Finance Authority has apprdyaducement Resolutions for three intermodal aygpidons to
date. These Inducement Resolutions are a reqeixbibit for allocation application requests by theveloper to
the US Department of Transportation. IFA’s thregstanding Inducement Resolutions include (1) RRigperty
Services, LLC (SW Will County, near Wilmington &iamond) approved in August 2006; (2) CenterPoirgt€
Terminal Railroad, LLC (near Crete, in eastern V@bbunty) approved in March 2007); and (3) CenterRdioliet
Terminal Railroad, LLC (just south of Joliet, inlWZounty, and just north of an adjacent CenterRaimermodal
facility in Elwood, lllinois) approved in August @D). IFA has yet to issue bonds for these 3 indyxejects as of
12/31/2009.

VOLUME CAP

Unlike other prospective IFA new money issuances f@rivately-owned facilities, this project will not require
any Private Activity Volume Cap from the State of llinois.

Instead, the US Department of Transportation is aweding portions of its $15 Billion nationwide allocdion
established under SAFETEA-LU in 2005 to Developensho submit an application for a portion of the
available allocation. In contrast to traditional Private Activity Volume Cap (under which the Internal
Revenue Code provides an allocation to the State Winois, which is then distributed to prospectiveissuers),
the US DOT will award allocations for these Transpdation (e.g., Freight Transfer) Facilities RevenueBonds
directly to the Project Developer, not to IFA. (Wthout a US DOT allocation to a specific Project, IA would
not be unable to issue Bonds.) The US DOT allocatis are direct to the Developer, not to the Issudr.e., not
to IFA).

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS [PHASE | BUILDOUT ONLY]

Sources:  IFA New Money Bonds $576,118,000 Uses: jeBr€&osts $608,060,000
Equity 31,942,000 Costs of Issuance 3,000,000
Total $611,060,000 Total $611,060,000

Note: Costs of Issuance noted above are prelimiesiimates. Costs of issuance will be determatdte time of
origination for each stand-alone bond issue thatiginated as this project is built-out over timdltimately, the
aggregate costs of issuance estimated above \giirdkon the number of underlying bond issues atgohand
their structure (i.e., LOC-secured or Bank DiregtdPased). Equity represents (1) the anticipasddevof land to
be contributed by the principals and (2) the Boeos/required equity/matching funds contribution d¢ertain Title
23 and other highway and transportation facilitpiovement project grants from the US Department of
Transportation. Additional cash equity will be piged by principals or the members of any successtities
formed by the Borrower to develop this project asmded necessary by the Bank(s) advancing funds for
construction/permanent financing for this serieprafects.



Seneca I-80 Railport Development LLC Preliminary Bond Resolution

Tax-Exempt (US DOT Intermodal) Freight Transferifées Revenue Bonds January 12, 2010

Page 4 Rich Frampton
JOBS

Current employment: 4 Projected new jobs: 975

Jobs retained: Not Applicable Constructiobsj; 1,183

FINANCING SUMMARY

Security/

Structure: Assuming the US Department of Transpiortagrants an allocation of a portion of its $18i8n
SAFETEA-LU Tax-Exempt Bond allocation for the Semé&0 Railport from its 2005
SAFETEA-LU allocation, the Developer anticipateattthe Project will be built-out and financed
in phases as warranted by demand either from temaritom individual companies seeking to
purchase a dedicated intermodal/warehousing faeitithe Project over a minimum of 5 years.
These projects may ultimately be owned by (1)iatéls of the Borrower or (2) unrelated third
party users that seek to purchase and operateothridedicated facilities within the Railport’s
industrial/warehousing park.

The Borrower anticipates that any facilities odioe leased by the Borrower would be structured
as either (1) a Bank direct purchase (e.g., 30 gewrtization with interest rate resets every 5
years) or (2) with a Direct Pay Letter of Creditweng the Bonds (from a Bank with a short-term
rating of at least A-1+), and expected to bear@sein 7-day tax-exempt floating rate mode.

Facilities sold to third party users/purchaseosiiel be financed directly by the user and could be
structured as (1) Bank Direct Purchase transact{@$8ank LOC-secured transactions, or (3) as
fixed rate Bonds sold based on the third party lpaser’'s underlying credit ratings.

Rating: To be determined, based on the underlyéegrity/structure described above.
Interest Rate: To be determined based on the ymagdecurity/structure for each Series as desdritmve..

Amortization/
Maturity: Maximum maturity of 30 years

Estimated

Closing Date: ~ These financings would close in phasedictated by project demand/build-out andithing) and
amount of any allocations of Private Activity SAHEA-LU Allocation by the US DOT to the
Seneca 1-80 Railport Development LLC. InitiallgetBorrower would anticipate building out the
proposed project over a minimum of five years (iGalendar 2010 to 2015).

Rationale: This Preliminary Bond Resolution willadate the Seneca 1-80 Railport Development LLC tolap
for a portion of the US Department of Transport@sds15 Billion SAFETEA-LU pilot tax-
exempt bond allocation for intermodal and othevately-owned transportation projects
authorized under the 2005 Transportation Bill. BAF~ETEA-LU Bonds are to finance privately-
owned transportation infrastructure projects theatdiit the general public by decreasing highway
or rail congestion on a regional, national, oriin&ional basis.

The proposed Bonds would finance all or a portibthe proposed development of an Intermodal
Rail-to-Truck and Truck-to-Rail facility to be ddeped on a 1,674 acre site that has been annexed
to the Village of Seneca, lllinois (Grundy County).

PROJECT SUMMARY FOR IFA PRELIMINARY BOND RESOLUTION

Freight Transfer Facilities Revenue Bond proceeile used by Seneca I-80 Railport Development |La@o-be-
formed limited liability company, for itself andrfits successors, affiliates or assigns (colletfivihe “Borrower”)
and issued in one or more series for the purpopeaviding the Borrower with all or a portion ofetliunds for the
purpose of assisting in financing the acquisitmonstruction, installation, improvement and rehitiibn of land,



Seneca I-80 Railport Development LLC Preliminary Bond Resolution
Tax-Exempt (US DOT Intermodal) Freight Transferifées Revenue Bonds January 12, 2010
Page 5 Rich Frampton

infrastructure improvements, and facilities for thensfer of freight including, without limitationail facilities,
warehouse and other storage facilities, cranedjigadocks and other equipment related to the feaws freight, to
be located generally along U.S. Route 6 in unine@fed Grundy County, lllinois, near the VillageS¥neca,
including the financing of any required reservedsiand capitalized interest; and financing the gaytrof all or a
portion of the costs of issuance of the Bonds uidiclg the costs of any credit enhancement for thiedB, all as
permitted under the lllinois Finance Authority Aend collectively, the “Project”).

A summary of preliminary project costs follows be&lo

Land Acquisition: $37,500,000
Site Improvements/Preparations: 100,455,000
Construction/Build-out : 175,000,000
Intermodal Terminal Facilities: 255,042,000
Architectural/Engineering: 38,193,000
Professional & Legal (Non-Financing): 1,870,000
Total Project Costs: $608,060,000

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background:  Seneca I-80 Railport Development LLC (an lllinoisimited liability company ), and its
affiliates, successors, and assigiisSeneca Developmefitthe “Borrower”, or the
“Developer).

The Borrower is being formed as a special purgogity to plan, finance, develop, build, and
construct a proposed intermodal facility and lagsspark located near Seneca, lllinois in
unincorporated Grundy County.

The development site is located along approxilydi®, 500 feet of CSX Railroad right-of-way,
near US Route 6. The site is approximately 1.5svskauth of a full interchange (I1-80 and Seneca
Road; located just north of the intersection of&@enRoad and US Route 6).

The initial principals of the to-be-formed Borremwill be comprised of key employees affiliated
with (1) Clark Street Development, LLC of Chicageniw.clarkstreet.comnand (2) NAI Hiffman
of Oakbrook Terrace, lllinoisMww.naihiffman.con). (Profiles of the key principals follow
below.)

The initial principals have already formed emstthat have acquired portions of the subject
property site which will ultimately be contributed equity for the Project.

The current owners and profeesional affiliatiohthe existing Seneca 1-80 site anticipated for
development are the four Illinois Limited Liabiligompanies identified below. The Managers
(i.e., General Partners if each of these LLC’s veeRartnership) are the individuals with decision
making control for each entity.

» Seneca I-80 Railport, LLC (28%), an lllinois Limited Liability Company, is affiliated
with the initial owner of the subject land. The hager of Seneca I-80 Railport (the
Initial Applicant/Borrower) is Mr. Gerard Keating19 Shady Avenue, Geneva, IL
60134; Ph.: 630-248-9969). Mr. Gerard Keating alsticipates serving as the Manager
of the Borrower (i.e., Seneca I-80 Railport Devetemt, LLC) and is a former Executive
Vice President of NAI Hiffman and is currently pripal of Keating Resources in
Geneva, lllinois.

e 1311 Seneca, LLC (24%), an lllinois Limited Liabilty Company, c/o NAI Hiffman
Asset Management, One Oakbrook Terrace, Oakbrook Treace, IL 60181. Contact:
Mr. Dennis J. Hiffman, Manager, 630-691-0616. Miffman is Chairman and CEO of
NAI Hiffman. Web site: http://www.naihiffman.com/Default.aspx?tabid=1380

e« ETC Seneca, LLC (24%), an lllinois Limited Liability Company, c/o Clark Street
Development LLC, 980 N. Michigan Avenue, Chicagoll Contact: Mr. E. Thomas




Seneca I-80 Railport Development LLC Preliminary Bond Resolution
Tax-Exempt (US DOT Intermodal) Freight Transferifées Revenue Bonds January 12, 2010
Page 6 Rich Frampton

Collins, Jr., Manager, 312-377-9103. Mr. ColliasaiPrincipal with Clark Street
Development LLC.

 REH Seneca, LLC (24%), an lllinois Limited Liability Company, c/o Clark Street
Development LLC, 980 N. Michigan Avenue, Chicagol. Contact: Mr. Richard E.
Hulina, Manager, 312-377-9107. Mr. Hulina is aneipal with Clark Street
Development LLC.

The Project and

Development

Site: According to the Borrower, the Seneca I-80f®#t project offers the following site attributées
prospective users:

e 1,674 acres along U.S. Hwy 6 that have already beaexed to the Village of Seneca and
zoned for Industrial and Intermodal Use.

» 18,500 feet of uninterrupted Class | CSX Railrogtitrof-way that traverses the development
site

e Only intermodal site in the greater Chicago Matket serves an East Coast railroad (i.e.,
CSX) but with potential access for the railroadvisg locations west of Chicago.

» Positioned to accommodate growth in east coastrediic created by the completion of the
expanded Panama Canal

« lllinois River service via Seneca Regional Porttiiis, connecting to the Gulf of Mexico, less
than 4 miles from the site.

» Full I-80 interchange 1.5 miles north of subjeatjpct site; I-55 is 20 miles east; 1-39 is 25
miles west

e Full natural gas pipeline access on site; 345,000 ®omEd Electrical Transmission Line
located 1.5 miles north at I-80 interchange.

* 100,000 Ib. off-road drayage trucks are allowedaads between the Seneca I-80 Logistics
Park and Intermodal Center per annexation agreewidni/illage of Seneca.

» A map of the general location of the I1-80 SenecidpBe follows immediately below:

. ¥ i LN Ly h
Poar City I'?mopa Winetags, Rockford { | Mundeiwin, T

[} Jl'"‘"m“' 176 ) Emial Like % “Lhm BILT

“Crarmy | Hywinam Wt'n-"-‘ JII'!N\?I" Hills.
UAHF\“J\'\\N J-“Io in the Mills “5 o 7men : nlm rwm s
. i =
N, L 3 .
== wm S

‘u'wa"l'

.REGIONAL -

Fc TREdEr B, 1)
Canbor (mnom
# a

N
52 7 Rl Meidﬁwl:" Wilrmatl
B4 | Mount Morria 2] i ; [ HO:I [ w?;l 5p..¢| .G‘Fuam.mn
Tuschwork Jregon a | Eigina Ei:‘lm Usr)u e
JFolo Sycamonm aumblirg Nies®

Mindgevile [34] Bartiexf ‘l-!amwpnrt ?.m,':‘-"n:u.

Rochele De Kalbn - |
- Corfiand |
Fimgq, | . | St Cl’lﬂrlﬁu |59 nCnnolHS!m-_n ® | Chicago
Pa.qr'.|mJ-—‘ \. [38] Guﬂwaﬂ Wiritieic Elmbarss || Oak Park
.r}um . 1 L L I N 0 I S ) & Whni'-onu F wd
Frankiin Growe Batavia s i ]
0 .Stq-:.-nq L Gl'ﬂqu q‘::audrd s
Smanbong, 10 Sugar G!!h"."e'! | @.lurorl @ IO dBl.l
N o darinen
Ion by U Wonkgamery, aporvl lh k Lawn e ;
s s Racke uc . T
JPaw Paw s Rock Braslol | Balingtirook (1741 Wort) o b
; Brrvon! 1 >nlumet Par
o Sandwich | 0.} Oswen Lamauty Blue taland 4 T
ST Ampicn A e <4 |53 Q.'mul.man East CNW*’)
Eeland Bl Yarkvills — -t ' L
Earvile r \ L P JLockoo | § Orlnnd Pﬂ‘k Han e
[92] | Watnia, Ohia v SO 134 Jlarinvilla | L | Crusf 9%
® anicd C A
‘-n ‘l nMoile T *i F Ehaewond Joliot !.Io-er.\_'-' - Wimd [ Mﬂq»
| 40 Foy Sherdan | - f__.ﬁ__-‘d " esor
s ™ |82 Winods and Michigan Canal New Lenox ; o Fc mdqhh'o'l"“
Pt J e P . Mincoks L '“l s
4 o i ngnt .
Maitn Cherey SENECA -f:j RAILPORT e atoh P r; e e
3-..———.’— Prncsion S-mtid 1 ;
- . ¥ s
o -’ s & ) Spring T Mortria 4
o Wiy Cittimaen -
Shaffield  guda  WYanet Valey,  J/Ld Sule s L]
wmot, Vo "Débue . Pae f Napiate » i Coal Gy s Vimingion 45 H
g . Waupanse - sty g o :
Mk, Granvita 25! suparsen 1134 " Fowkod Croak fMartens :
] FOSCl‘Bn Hasnevagnn Tatie ’G'n nd Riddge | aidwood =
Rock Creek
(93] o b Virrmilion 2 /.t‘m St ]
g o0 1 & | _Bourbonnams TaarKan



Seneca I-80 Railport Development LLC Preliminary Bond Resolution
Tax-Exempt (US DOT Intermodal) Freight Transferifées Revenue Bonds January 12, 2010

Page 7

Rich Frampton

Ownership/Sale of

Portions of
Project over
Time:

Background
Profile of
Developer/
Principals:

The Borrower anticipates forming successdities to own portions of the proposed projecttas i
built out. Additionally, the Borrower may sell gimns of the Project directly to third party users
as the project is built-out.

Assuming the proposed project receives a comditiallocation of a portion of the US Department
of Transportation’s 2005 SAFETEA-LU allocation, tBerrower anticipates developing and
financing the proposed project in multiple phasesr several years.

As typical with real estate projects, the Borroamticipates establishing a series of new special
purpose entities that may purchase and developperof the Project Site from Seneca I-80
Railport Development LLC. Additionally, prospediusers of the intermodal facility may
purchase, develop, and finance (pursuant to tl@nRinary Bond Resolution) and own one or
more logistics facilities located at the proposaegrated intermodal/logistics park. (For each of
these prospective Freight Transfer Facilities ReedBonds, the purchasing company would be
eligible to use a portion of the US DOT allocattordevelop their project directly. Bonds would
be structured by the purchasing company, just #savwonventional Industrial Revenue Bond
issue.)

By providing the Borrower with the ability to cesy its interest in any portion of the project
defined by the subject Preliminary Bond Resolutmany affiliate, successor, and assign, will
enable the project to be built out and financephases using portions of the proposed Tax-
Exempt SAFETEA-LU Freight Transfer Facilities ReuerBond allocation.

The principals (i.e., initial membefdtwe Borrower) have over 100 years of combined estate
development experience, including developmentmgfdandustrial sites. The proposed 1-80
Seneca Railport is the second intermodal rail itggdthat the principals have developed.
Previously, the principals assembled, acquired,adrtdined entitlements (i.e., utilities, road,
sewer, and water infrastructure) for 1,700 acrdarad in Joliet, Illinois that was purchased by
CenterPoint Properties for development as the €eatet Intermodal Center - Joliet. (IFA
approved an Inducement Resolution in August 20Ghiamount not to exceed $1.137 Billion for
the CenterPoint Intermodal Facility.)

Background on Manager of Borrower:

e Mr. Gerard Keating, Keating Resources LLC, GenevalL: Mr. Keating, , the initial
Manager of the Borrower (LLC) is currently PresilehGeneva-based Keating
Resources, a real estate development companyr tBestablishing Keating Resources,
Mr. Keating was Central Region Direct of NAI Glohalgistics, which provides real
estate solutions to distribution and warehousinganies internationally.

As noted previously, key principals involved witbvelopment of the I-80 Seneca Railport are
affiliated with (1) Clark Street Development, LLE®©hicago and (2) NAI Hiffman of Oakbrook
Terrace, IL.[These projects, however, are not being developesttty by either Clark Street
Development, LLC or NAI Hiffman — these projectslvd developed by the individuals identified
below in their role as Members of Clark Street Depment, LLC.]

« Clark Street Development, LLC, Chicago, IL: The principals of Clark Street
Development have successfully developed over 3omiSF of retail, industrial, and
office properties, and have acquired over 50,008sacf land for development during



Seneca I-80 Railport Development LLC Preliminary Bond Resolution
Tax-Exempt (US DOT Intermodal) Freight Transferifées Revenue Bonds January 12, 2010

Page 8

Rich Frampton

their careers. Key Principals of Clark Street Depment who will be involved in
ownership and development of the Seneca 1-80 Raiipcude:

0 Mr. E. Thomas Collins, Jr.: Prior to forming Clark Street Development, Mr.
Collins was President and Chief Operating Offideii8A (Hiffman Shaffer
Associates, Inc.), and was named Vice Chairma®@51 In 1999, Mr. Collins
formed The Reliant Group, Ltd. with Richard Hulingyich later evolved into
Clark Street Development, LLC.

0 Mr. Richard E. Hulina: Prior to forming Clark Street Development LLC with
Mr. Collins, Mr. Hulina was Principal and PresidefiHSA Real Estate
Acquisition and Development, where he developed @@darge scale retail
projects totaling over 2 million SF. Prior to joig HSA, Mr. Hulina was with
Sear’'s Homart Development Company beginning in 19/F#re he served as
Development Director for Regional Malls and Vicee$ident of Land
Development. Mr. Hulina was involved in developmehseveral Chicago-area
regional malls including Northbrook Court (Northbk), Woodfield Mall
(Schaumburg), and Fox Valley Center (Aurora).

< NAI Hiffman, Oakbrook Terrace, IL: According to its management, NAI Hiffman is
the largest full-service privately-owned real estsdrvices firm in the Midwest. NAI
Hiffman is the Chicago-area affiliate of NAI — therld’s largest commercial real estate
organization.

o Mr. Dennis J. Hiffman: Mr. Hiffman has been involved the real estate
brokerage and development for over 35 years inctyds the General Partner
in the development or acquisition of many officéldings and retail shopping
centers. Mr. Hiffman founded HSA in 1981 to settve needs of corporate real
estate. Over the next 18 years, HSA grew to béatigest independently owned
commercial real estate firm in Chicago. Mr. Hiffmbecame Chairman of NAI
Hiffman in 1999. NAI Hiffman has over 200 brokensd employees located at
7 offices throughout the Chicago Metropolitan Area.

Applicant/Primary
Contact:

Alternate Contact:

Web Sites:

Project name:
Location:

Organization:
State:

Ownership of
Borrower/Current
Land Owners:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Seneca 1-80 Railport Development LLC,Mfo Gerard Keating, Manager, 719 Shady
Avenue, Geneva, IL 60134; Ph.: 630-248-9968rard @keatingresources.com

Mr. James M. Kurtzweil, Prindjgalark Street Development, 980 N. Michigan Av@ujte
1280, Chicago, IL 60611; Ph.: 312-377-9108; Fa%x2-377-9101; E-mail:
jkurtzweil@clarkstreet.com Note: Although Mr. Kurtzweil will be providingervices to
Seneca 1-80 Railport Development LLC, he will natd a membership (i.e., ownership)
interest in the Borrower.

Seneca I-80 Railport (Projectivw.senecal80railport.com
Clark Street Development LLC (informational onlyyww.clarkstreet.com
NAI Hiffman (informational only): www.naihiffman.com

Seneca I-80 Railport Developmentdetoj

Adjacent to U.S. Route 6, near CSX Raitt right-of-way, approximately 1.5 miles South of
[-80/Seneca Road interchange, in unincorporatesh@r County, lllinois, and east of the
Village of Seneca (Grundy County), Illinois 61360

Limited Liability Company

lllinois

Initially, the Borrower will be a bee-formed entity initially comprised of the currentners
of the subject property as identified below. idhiely, the Borrower anticipates additional
equity partners/members who will be identifiedret time each bond issue is originated.

Current Land Owners: The current owners of theesttlroperty site anticipated for development hesfour

lllinois Limited Liability Companies identified bel -- each of which own a portion of the



Seneca I-80 Railport Development LLC Preliminary Bond Resolution
Tax-Exempt (US DOT Intermodal) Freight Transferifées Revenue Bonds January 12, 2010
Page 9 Rich Frampton

proposed project site. The Managers (i.e., Geaghers if each of these LLC’s were a
Partnership) are the individuals with decision mgkiontrol for each entity.

e Seneca I-80 Railport, LLC (28%), an lllinois Limited Liability Company, is affiliated
with the initial owner of the subject land. The hdger of Seneca I-80 Railport, LLC is
Mr. Gerard Keating (719 Shady Avenue, Geneva, ILE0) Ph.: 630-248-9969). Mr.
Gerard Keating will be the Manager of the to-ba¥fed Borrower (i.e., Seneca 1-80
Railport Development, LLC) and is Principal of Kiegt Resources, Geneva, lllinois .

 ETC Seneca, LLC (24%), an lllinois Limited Liability Company, c/o Clark Street
Development LLC, 980 N. Michigan Avenue, Chicagol Contact; Mr. E. Thomas
Collins, Jr., Manager, 312-377-9103. Mr. ColliasaiPrincipal with Clark Street
Development LLC.

* REH Seneca, LLC (24%), an lllinois Limited Liability Company, c/o Clark Street
Development LLC, 980 N. Michigan Avenue, Chicagol. Contact: Mr. Richard E.
Hulina, Manager, 312-377-9107. Mr. Hulina is aneipal with Clark Street
Development LLC.

» 1311 Seneca, LLC (24%), an lllinois Limited Liabilty Company, c/o NAI Hiffman
Asset Management, One Oakbrook Terrace, Oakbrook Treace, IL 60181. Contact:
Mr. Dennis Hiffman, Manager, 630-691-0616.

Web site: http://www.naihiffman.com/Default.aspx?tabid=1380

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’'s Counsel: To be determined

Auditor: FGMK Bannockburn, IL Perry Weinstien

Bond Counsel: Ice Miller LLP Chicago, IL Patra Gelis

LOC Provider/

Bond Purchaser(s): To be determined [Prospectar&k8include, but are not limited to: The Privasnk;
Cole-Taylor Bank; Harris Bank; MB Financial Bankrgt Midwest Bank; First American

Bank]

Bank Counsel: To be determined by Lender/LOC prenids applicable
Senior Manager: To be determined (would not be ssaug if Bonds are sold via a Direct Purchase streg
Underwriter’s
Counsel: To be determined (would not be neces§&wyrids are sold via a Direct Purchase structure)
General Contractor: To be determined
Project Engineer: To be determined
Trustee: To be determined (would not be neces§&wyrids are sold via a Direct Purchase structure)
Rating Agencies: To be determined (would not beessary if Bonds are sold via a Direct Purchasetsire)
Issuer’s Counsel: Greenberg Traurig, LLP Chicago ttMeawin
IFA Financial

Advisor: Scott Balice Strategies, LLC Chicago id 8cott

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 11 Debbie Halvorson
State Senate: 38 Gary G. Dahl

State House: 75 Careen Gordon



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

1A

January 12, 2010 Adler School of Professional Psychology

$5,100,000

CONDUIT

REQUEST

Purpose Bond proceeds will be used to finance leasehufatévements that will enable the Adler School of
Professional Psychology to (1) consolidate its afiens on two adjacent floors of a building, (2dyde room
for future expansion, and (3) provide Adler’s fagwnd students with a dedicated building entrahagewill
improve safety and cohesiveness of the campusttodtadents and faculty. Additionally, the Adleah®ol

will have the option to purchase a condominiumriedein the subject space as of April 1, 2016. The

renovated space will be used for classrooms, adtrative offices, and as library space.

Program: Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Extraordinary Conditions : None.

BOARD ACTIONS

Final Bond Resolution

M ATERIAL No material changes from Preliminary Bond Resolutipproved October 2009.
CHANGES Summary Voting Record from Preliminary Bond Resolut— October 14, 2009: 11 Ayes; O Nays, O
Abstentions, 1 Absent (Verrett); and 4 Vacancies.
JoB DATA 120 Current 31 New jobs projected (preliminary; subject to alen
jobs
N/A Retained 25 Construction jobs projected )
jobs
DESCRIPTION e Location: Chicago (Cook County/Northeast Region)
e The Adler School was founded in 1952 and is thiestl independent school of psychology in North
America.
e This project will enable the Adler School to coliate its activities on two adjacent floors inritsw
location, which will also provide room for additiaingrowth.
e The Adler School has attained new enroliment rEar each of the past 4 years.
CREDIT e The subject Bonds will be purchased directly agyaastment by MB Financial Bank (as “Lender/Inee%t
MB will be a secured lender on this financing.
INDICATORS e The Adler School is not rated by Moody’s, S&P Fitch.
PROPOSED
STRUCTURE * Fixed Rate Bonds
 Final Maturity of up to 10 years (initial term/ping of 7 years).
SOURCES AND USES | IFA Bonds $5,100,000 New Proj. Cost $6,981,500
IFF Subordinate Loan
(2" Leasehold
Mortgage) 1,000,000
Equity 1,000,000 Cost of Issuance 118,500
Total $7,100,000 Total $7,100,000
RECOMMENDATION | Credit Committee recommends approval.



Adler School of Professional Psychology Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds January 12, 2010
Page 2 Rich Frampton

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
January 12, 2010

Project: Adler School of Professional Psychology
STATISTICS
Project Number: E-PC-TE-CD-8182 Amount:  $5,100,008-to-exceed amount)
Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds IFA Staff: Richripson
Locations: Chicago County/

Region:  Cook/Northeast

BOARD ACTION

Final Bond Resolution

Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds and Refunding Bonds
No IFA funds at risk

Credit Review Committee recommends approval.

No extraordinary conditions

PURPOSE

The proposed project will enabdaller School of Professional Psychologfthe “Adler School’ or the
“Borrower”) to finance leasehold improvements that will eleahe Borrower to relocate and consolidate its
operations at a new Downtown Chicago location ih@that will offer an improved functional layoutdadicated
lobby entrance and elevator access to the Adleo@ahfacilities within the building, and provideace to expand
Adler’'s operations consistent with expected groaghociated with its new educational programs. #althlly, the
Adler’'s Schools lease will provide purchase optidugng the lease term that, if exercised, wouldbda the Adler
School to acquire the subject space (as a condemianit). The project will also provide room taccammodate
future growth.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are municipal bonds authorized ottt Internal Revenue Code that enable 501 (ci@)arations
to finance capital projects furthering supporttedit mission. IFA’s issuance of these Bonds wailheey federal tax-
exempt status on the interest paid to bondholdeeseby enabling bondholders to accept a below etankerest
rate that is passed through to the Borrower.

VOTING RECORD
Preliminary Bond Resolution approved Wednesdayplat14, 2009:

Ayes: 11 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent: 1 (Vejret Vacancies: 4

PRELIMINARY ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: |IFA Bonds $5,100,000 Uses: Leaseholddmpr  $6,981,500
IFF Subordinate Loan {9 1,000,000 Issuance Costs 118,500

Equity 1,000,000
Total $7,100,000 Total $7,100,000



Adler School of Professional Psychology Final Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds January 12, 2010

Page 3 Rich Frampton
JOBS

Current employment: 102 Projected new jobs: 31-37

Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 25-30 (pnélary estimate)

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background:  Adler School of Professional Psycholog{/Adler School’ or the“Borrower” ) is incorporated
under lllinois law and is a 501(c)(3) not-for-ptaforporation exempt from federal income taxes
under the Internal Revenue Code.

The Adler School is governed by a 16-member Boéityastees (see pp. 8-9 for listing).

Description: Adler School of Professional Psychglags established in 1952 as a private, not-fofipro
institution of higher education and is the oldesteipendent school of psychology in North
America, providing masters and doctorate degreesyohology. The Adler School currently has
campuses located in Downtown Chicago (65 E. WaBkere) and Vancouver, British Columbia.
In addition to providing graduate level professice@ducation, the Adler School supplements its
educational mission by providing psychological s&s, research, professional publications.
Adler also performs research, training, and otkevises under grants and contracts with third-
party sponsors.

The Adler School is named after Alfred Adler (18/@87), the first community psychologist to
initiated group counseling, family counseling, gnublic mental health education. Alfred Adler
also pioneered community, preventative, and pasijiisychologies. The Adler School is
committed to continuing the work of Alfred Adler pyoducing socially responsible graduates,
promoting social justice, and providing holistic\8ees to individuals and communities.

Social responsibility is the Adler School’s pripal value in all its curricula and initiatives. To
attain its mission and supplement learning expedsravailable to its students, Adler created
Adler Community Health Services (d/b/a Dreikurs étmjlogical Services Center) and the Adler
Institutes of Social Change.

e Adler Community Health Services provides mentaltheare for underserved
individuals and communities while providing intelnips opportunities for students via
programs targeted to assist children, adolescadtsts, couples, families, and
groups dealing with marital and family problemspsssion and anxiety, stress,
school adjustments, family conflict, couple distregrief and loss, substance abuse,
and other psychological issues. All services ageu supervision of the Adler
School’s core faculty, all of whom are licensedhiclal psychologists. 75% of the
client base of the public served through thesenarog was at or below the poverty
level in 2007.

» The Adler Institutes of Social Change includes imsiitutes:

1. The Adler School for Social Change was launche2Didb and includes
the Institute on Social Exclusion, which provideslic policy
discourse to promote social justice through applésgarch, public
awareness, and community outreach by working ithpaship with
local governments and policy-makers.

2. The Adler Institute for Public Safety and Sociattite was launched in
Fall 2008 to provide law enforcement officers, pulshfety workers
with sophisticated psychology-based tools that enthble these
officials to be more emotionally responsive, attlirend effective
within diverse and challenging communities.



Adler School of Professional Psychology Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds January 12, 2010

Page 4

Rich Frampton

The Adler School offers a doctoral program in dalipsychology (Psy.D), accredited by the
American Psychological Association (“APA"), anddiWaster’s programs in behavioral sciences
and services. The Adler School’s recently laundiadter's Program in Police Psychology is the
first of its kind in the United States. Additiohglthe APA recently granted its maximum
accreditation of seven years to Adler’s DoctoraldgPam in Clinical Psychology (Psy.D.).
According to the Adler School, the seven year atitaton is reserved for institutions with
exemplary performance and this seven-year acctidits the first time the Adler School has
received this distinction.

Adler School requires all of its applicants to héaecalaureate degrees from an accredited college
or university.

Adler’'s Fall Chicago enrollment has increased 36Ball 2004 to 642 in Fall 2008 (a 75.4%
increase), with compound average annual growtlppfaimately 15%. (During the same period,
Vancouver campus enrollment increased from 74 & &8 82% increase, with compound average
annual growth of approximately 16.2%.)

The Adler School’s Fall 2009 enrollment will tof&l5 in Chicago and 156 in Vancouver, BC.

Structure:

Collateral:

Final Maturity
Date:

Interest Rates:

Timing:

FINANCING SUMMARY

The proposed Bonds will be purchasegtctyr by MB Financial Bank, Rosemont, IL. MB

Financial Bank will be the Lender/Investor on thbject Bonds. The Adler School of

Professional Psychology is a non-rated higher ethreastitution. (The Adler School will

execute a lease term of up to 15 years that valughe the option to purchase the subject space as a
condominium unit beginning April 1, 2016.)

As described in additional detail ie tAroject Summary section that follows below, tlibeA

School of Professional Psychology will be usingpheposed IFA Series 2009 Bond Proceeds to
finance leasehold improvements at a renovatedibgil@®ne North Dearborn) where the Adler
School will be leasing space. The term of theddagor a minimum term of 15 years, while the
anticipated bond term will be 7 years with payrsearortized over 10 years.

Accordingly, MB Financial Bank will be secured ayirst leasehold mortgage on the subject
project. As Direct Lender/Investor, MB will becsged by a first security interest in all revenues
of the University. (Accordingly, the Subordinafe-ILoan will be secured by a second leasehold
mortgage. The Subordinate IFF Loan’s terms wiltadhahe MB Financial Bond Terms — and will
also have a 7 year term and 10-year amortizafidre interest rate is anticipated at approximately
6.0%, with interest-only payments for the initiat®nths, conforming to MB’s repayment terms
on the Bonds.)

Additionally, MB will cross collateralize and crodefault its Line of Credit and all hereinafter
originated loans and other debt obligations toAtkr School.

8 to 10 years (with a 7 year initial termgximum amortization and maturity date 10 yearg afte
closing

MB has provided The Adler Schotth winegotiated fixed interest rate pricing for year term.

Adler School expects to elect in its Tax Filingchitsing for the subject Bonds to carry “Bank
Quialified” status.

December 31, 2009



Adler School of Professional Psychology Final Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds January 12, 2010
Page 5 Rich Frampton
Rationale: The proposed 15-year lease structuté (ations to purchase beginning in April 2016) wil

provide the Adler School with time to continue tariease enrollment and build-up liquidity in
anticipation of exercising an embedded purchasempt 2016 or thereafter.

The new facility will enable the Adler School torsolidate its operations in 100,799 Rentable SF
of space located on two adjacent floors. In camtithe Adler School presently leases
approximately 46,900 SF of space located on sixawmiguous floors (i.e., thé'91d", 17", 20",
21% and 22 floors) at 65 E. Wacker Place. Adler's managerbefieves that its present
configuration is both (1) inefficient and (2) doest meet Adler School’s future growth objectives.

The new facility will provide the Adler School \Wi(1) its own dedicated entrance lobby (2,502
SF) on the ground floor of One North Dearborn, @b, IL, (2) a dedicated elevator bank, (3)
primary classrooms, a library, dedicated bathroamd, office space located on thé"Foor
(48,495 Rentable SF) and"Bloor (29,799 Rentable SF).

The proposed Bonds will finance Adler's Schoobsrenitment to provide approximately $7.0
million of leasehold improvements for the final laout. On April 1, 2016 Adler will have the
option to purchase the leased space at a pre-deggtipurchase price. Additionally, Adler
School has additional purchase options within thade Agreement that will include the right of
first refusal for additional floors, a separatevater bank, and reduced rent during the term in
anticipation of the tax-exempt status of the propeahile leased to Adler School.

PROJECT SUMMARY (for IFA Final Bond Resolution)

The IFA Series 2009 New Money Bond Proceeds willged by the Adler School of Professional Psychotog
finance, refinance (through the repayment of onmare interim loans), or reimburse the Borrower(fgrthe costs
of leasehold improvements in connection with thestauction and build-out of approximately 100,7%nhRble SF
(“RSF") of leased building space comprising appmeadely (a) 2,502 RSF on Floor 1, (b) 48,495 RSKloor 15,
and (c) 49,799 RSF of Floor 16 located at 1 NorglaiDorn, Chicago, IL 60602 to be used as classspate,
administrative offices and library space, and esldiuilding infrastructure, including, but not lbedl to, restrooms,
dedicated elevators and elevator bank space, €3)akment of costs of issuance of the Bonds, and g@emed
necessary and desirable, capitalized interest@Btimd or working capital expenditures relatechmProject, all
through the issuance by the Authority of its Boraty] (4) related building infrastructure, includibgt not limited
to dedicated elevators and elevator bank spacke¢tiokly, the Project”) (with all specified facilities constituting
the Project to be owned and operated by the Adibo& of Professional Psychology.

The classrooms will be technology-enhanced andiged'smart boards” that will allow professors tmsicast their
classes at Adler’s satellite campus in Vancouveér, B

A summary of the estimated leasehold improvemepeeditures to be financed through the IFA Seri€d®20ew
Money Bonds followsNote: this is an allocation proration that excludewdlard-financed buildouts that will be
included in lease payments.):

Construction (Offices,
Classrooms, Bathroom,
Library, etc.)/Leasehold Impr.  $5,103,475

Architectural/Engineering 802,875
Furniture, Fixtures, Entrance
Constr. $1,075,150

Subtotal -- New Project
Costs financed with IFA

Bonds $6,981,500



Adler School of Professional Psychology Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds January 12, 2010
Page 6 Rich Frampton

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Adler School of Professional Psycholdgio, Mr. Jeffrey Green, Vice President of Fina&cH,
Adler School of Professional Psychology, 65. E. Wéadrive, Suite 2100, Chicago, IL 60601;
(T): 312-201-5900 (x259); (F): 312-261-4044; edmareen@adler.edu

Web Site: www.adler.edu
Project name:  Adler School of Professional Psydl&eries 2009 Bonds
Locations: 1 N. Dearborn (including all or portiaisthe 18" Floor, 16" Floor, and Ground Floor), Chicago
(Cook County), IL, 60602-4331.
Organization: lllinois 501(c)(3) not-for-profit cporation
Board of
Directors: Members of Adler School of PsycholagBoard of Trustees are listed on pp. 8-9 of thport.
Current
Property

Owner/Landlord: The current owner of the subjecigerty that will be leased to Adler School of Pesienal
Psychology i$One North Dearborn Partners LLC. Contact information for the Member of
One North Dearborn Partners LLC is:

Mr. Meyer Chetrit

The Chetrit Group

404 Fifth Avenue, %4 Floor

New York, NY 10018

646- 230-9360
Contact information for the Leasing Agent for OneNorth Dearborn is MB Real Estate
Services, LLC:

Mr. Edward D. McKim
MB Real Estate

1 N. LaSalle, Suite 3700
Chicago, IL 60602
312-781-0314

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Holland & Knight, LLP Chicada, David Alswang,
Steve Eldrod

Auditor: Miller Cooper & Co., Ltd. Northbrook, IL

Bond Counsel: Greenberg Traurig LLP Chicago, IL tMLagwin

Direct Lender/

Bond Purchaser: MB Financial Bank Rosemont, IL rided Bartilad,

John Sassaris
Counsel to Lender/

Bond Purchaser: Schain, Burney, Ross & Citron, LtdChicago, IL David O’'Keefe

Trustee: Not applicable (Bonds will be bank pureigs

Borrower’s Real

Estate Advisor: Transwestern Chicago, IL Phil Wiga
Scott Becker

Business Advisor: Sound Capital Management, Inc. erderairie, MN Steve Johnson

Architect: OWP/P Chicago, IL Charles Smith

General

Contractor: Leopardo Construction Chicago, IL Rinkpraw

IFA Counsel: Steve Lawrence Chicago, IL Steve Lawvee

IFA Financial

Advisor: Scott Balice Strategies, LLC Chicago, IL oit Scott



Adler School of Professional Psychology Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds January 12, 2010

Page 7 Rich Frampton

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 7 Danny K. Davis
State Senate: 3 Mattie Hunter
State House: 5 Kenneth Dunkin



Adler School of Professional Psychology Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds January 12, 2010
Page 8 Rich Frampton

Adler School of Professional Psychology — Board dfrustees

Patricia Moten Marshall, M.H.A.

Member since 1997

Board Chair

President, SynerChange Chicago. Ms. Marshall ctmsiith senior executives, top management, anddsoafr
directors throughout the United States.

Audra Akins, M.A.T.D.

Member since 2004

Ms. Akins is a doctoral student in instructionalitaology and design at Northern lllinois Universand she
exemplifies the type of student the Adieould most like to capture, a student who is ugidgcation to improve h
community. She has worked with and designed a nuofo@mmunity health programs.

Mary Cahillane, M.B.A.

Member since 2008

Ms. Cahillane is the Chief Financial and Administra Officer for The Spencer Foundation, an orgatian that
focuses on educational research. Prior to joinipgnSer, Ms. Cahillane served in senior managenusitigns at
Bank of America.

Janet Campbell, M.S.W

Member since 2006

Ms. Campbell is the Coordinator of Child and YoM#antal Health for the Vancouver Coastal Region tued
Coordinator of PASTS (Psychological AssessmentsShadt Term Therapy Services.) She was formerly the
Provincial Manager for Family Court Centre in Vaager, British Columbia.

Victoria Chou, Ph.D.
Member since 2008
Dr. Chou has served as the Dean of the Collegalo€&tion at UIC since 1997.

Raymond E. Crossman, Ph.D.
President, Adler School of Professional Psychology.

Diane Dinkins-Carr

Member since 2007

Ms. Dinkins-Carr is the Founder and President ofD@Consulting Group, Inc., an art appraisal and ling
business that provides professional appraisalsadyj and resource services to connect individealdectors,
architects, designers, developers, institutionstarginesses to the visual fine arts.

William W. Greaves, Ph.D.

Member since 2005

Director/Community Liaison, Advisory Council on Gagd Lesbian Issues; City of Chicago Commissioiloman
Relations.



Adler School of Professional Psychology Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds January 12, 2010
Page 9 Rich Frampton

Lee Guthrie, M.B.A., M.L.S.
Member Since 2005
Vice President, Marketing and Business Developnig¢aalthcare Financial Management Association (HFMA)

Steven Kirn, Ph.D.

Member Since 2001

President and Chief Executive Officer of StevemKonsulting. Dr. Kirn studied clinical psychololggfore
specializing in consultation and organizationalgi®jogy. He was formerly vice-president of innowatand
organization development for Sears.

David J. Kreischer, M.A.

Member Since 2005

Managing Partner, Higgins Kreischer and Associbt&s. Mr. Kreischer's firm coaches and counsels@eni
executives and high potentials on career, teampegahizational development issues. Dave is anrAsitddool
alumnus.

Harold Mosak, Ph.D.

Member Since 1952

Distinguished Professor, Adler School of Profesaid?sychology and one of the founders of the ScHaiolMosak
has written hundreds of articles and numerous booksdividual Psychology.

Lindsay Setzer

Member Since 2008

Ms. Setzer worked for the Provincial Governmen€ahada for thirty years, until her retirement if©920Most
recently, she served as the Director of the Maptislescent Treatment Centre, a provincial mentalthdacility in
Burnaby, British Columbia.

Bernard Shulman, M.D.
Member Since 1952
Director of Psychiatric Services, Diamond HeadaClieic and one of the founders of the School.

Javier Ubarri, M.B.A.
Board Vice Chair
Member Since 2004. Regional Executive, Banco Ropdbrth America.

Carolyn Williams Meza, M.B.A.

Member Since 2008

Ms. Williams Meza is an executive with over 30 year broad expertise in the private, public and-paofit
sectors. She has a specific strength in leadedshiplopment, team building, coaching, and operation
improvement. Most recently, Ms. Williams Meza was Chief Administrative Officer of the United Wayrf
Southeastern Michigan, one of the 12 largest Uniegs in the USA, with revenues of $80 million &tD
employees.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

1A

January 12, 2009

CONDUIT

$7,800,000
EM PROPERTIESLTD. (THE HOTEL PERE MARQUETTE PROJECT)

REQUEST

Purpose: The moral obligation financing will finance a pion of the energy efficient upgrades of
the 270-room historic Pere Marquette Hotel that el renovated and converted to a Marriott and a
to be constructed 180-room Courtyard. The develapiisdocated in downtown Peoria on Main
Street two blocks from the Caterpillar world heaaiders. The developments adjacent and will be
connected to the skywalk to the Peoria Civic CerRenceeds will be used to acquire the land,
rehabilitation of the Pere Marquette Hotel, condinn of the 180-room Courtyard Hotel, construct
the parking desk, pay costs of issuance and fupidatized interest and bank fees.

Program: Taxable State Renewable Energy Moral Obligationds (“REMOBS”)

State Funds at Risk: $7,800,000

BOARD ACTIONS

Preliminary Bond Resolution subject to conditi¢see page 3)
This is the first time the project has been brouxgfore the board.

MATERIAL CHANGES None
JoB DATA Current jobs 240 New jobs projected

0 Retained jobs 840 Construction jobs projected
DESCRIPTION * Location: Peoria

« EM Properties, Ltd. specializes in the developmehthotel, office, restaurant, and retail
property. With decades of experience, their in-leopsofessional staff manages all phases of
project development from site survey and buildiegign to procurement and construction. EM
Properties is owned by Gary Mathews. Gary has 80grears in the real estate industry, the past
18 in commercial leasing, property management awldpment. Recently EM properties hotel
developments include the Embassy Suites in EagidRddarriott Fairfield Inn and Suites, and
the Sleep Inn and Suites in East Peoria.

» The property consists of the 270-room historic P¢aequette Hotel and a to be constructed 180-
room Courtyard. The development is located in downt Peoria on Main Street two blocks
from the Caterpillar world headquarters. The depelents will be connected via skywalk to the
Peoria Civic Center (“PCC”"). The Hotel has goodemscto Interstate 74 (“I-74”") and East
Peoria. The entrance to the Hotel is well located/iain Street.

« Since inception (1994), EM Properties has developest 1 million square feet of commercial
real estate space developed in the past 13 yedrsaanbeen responsible for approximately $250
million additional annual sales to the cities.

BANK PARTICIPANTS

* Morton Community Bank (Lead Bank - $10 million),tiZens Equity First Credit Union ($10
million) and South Side Bank ($5 million).

SECURITY

» The IFA’s security would be pari-passu with theestbanks and would include a first mortgage
position in the property, equipment and other isifnacture improvements.

EXISTING | FA PARTICIPATION
L OAN:

MATURITY

* IFA made a $1 million participation loan to the ®évarquette for renovations on April 10,
2007. The loan has a balance of $876,464.04. Tbeepds of the new issue would payoff the
existing loan with National City / PNC Bank.

» 2035

SOURCESAND USES

Bank Loan — Senior $25,000,000 Land Acquisition ,300,000
REMOBSs - Senior 7,728,399 Pere Marquette Rehab 0R1845
TIF Bonds 39,372,000 Courtyard Construction 16,870,
Federal Historical Tax Credits 6,619,000 Develdpess 9,180,000

New Market Tax Credits 5,000,000 Parking Deck 8,600

Marriott Funds 1,500,000 Cost of Issuance 3,528,910
Caterpillar Participation 1,500,000 Consultant Fees 3,030,674
Developer Equity 3,500,000Bank Funded Interest 4,908,000
Total $90,219,399 Total $90,219,399

Recommendation



EM Properties (The Hotel Pere M ar quette Proj ect) Prelimindpnd Resolution
Taxable Renewable Energy Moral Obligation January 12, 2010
Page 2 FM: Bill Claus

ILLINOISFINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
January 12, 2009

Project: EM PropertiesLtd. (The Hotel Pere Marquette Project)

STATISTICS
Project Number:H-HO-TE-CD-8305 Amount: $7,800,00@1-to-Exceed)
Type: Taxable Renewable Energy Moral Obligation IBwaff: Bill Claus
County/Region: Peoria County City: Peoria

BOARD ACTION

Renewable Energy State Moral Obligation
$7,800,000 State funds at risk
Preliminary Bond Resolution

Stafbramends Approval subject to
conditi¢ser page 3)

VOTING RECORD
This is the first time the project has been broumggfore the board.

PURPOSE

The moral obligation financing will finance a panti of the energy efficient upgrades of the 270-rdistoric Pere
Marquette Hotel that will be renovated and conwkttea Marriott and a to be constructed 180-roorarGard. The
development is located in downtown Peoria on Maiees two blocks from the Caterpillar world headdes. The
developments adjacent and will be connected takigevalk to the Peoria Civic Center. Proceeds vélused to
acquire the land, rehabilitation of the Pere MattguElotel, construction of the 180-room Courtyamtéd, construct
the parking desk, pay costs of issuance and fupidatized interest and bank fees.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

IFA's State Moral Obligation encourages economieetigpment by providing access to debt capital diiced rates
of interest. The State’s moral obligation pledgpresents a commitment for the Governor's commitrieeseek an
appropriation of funds from the General Assemblpag interest and principal when due if the pledgegect
revenues are insufficient. IFA’s issuance of SM@Bs requires the Governor’s written approval. pAgval of
preliminary bond resolution does not constitut@mmitment of the IFA or State of lllinois of mombligation for
the project. Under Senate Bill 1906 & 390 the SsaMoral Obligation can be extended for renewalergy and
energy efficient projects.

VOLUME CAP

No volume cap is needed for taxable bonds.

JOBS

Current employment: 0 Projected new jobs: 240 ffroject)

Jobs retained: 0 Construction jobs840 (full project)
ESTIMATED SOUCESAND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bonds $25,000,000 edJs Land Acquisition $22,700,000
ReMOBs 7,728,329 Pereduette Rehab 21,700,845
TIF Bonds 39,392,700 Courty@ahstruction 16,670,970
NM Tax Credits 6,619,000 Developees-e 9,180,000
Historical Tax Credit 5,000,000 Parking Deck 8,500,000
Marriott Funds 1,500,000 Costssuance 3,528,910
Caterpillar Funds 1,500,000 Consulteags 3,030,674
Developer Equity 3,500,000 Bank Funded Interest 4,908,000
Total $90,219,339 Total $90,219,339



EM Properties (The Hotel Pere M ar quette Proj ect) Prelimindpnd Resolution
Taxable Renewable Energy Moral Obligation January 12, 2010
Page 3 FM: Bill Claus

FINANCING SUMMARY/STRUCTURE
Security: Collateral is expected to include a Magg and/or unrestricted receivables.

Partial First
Mortgage Guarantee: Caterpillar Inc. has agregpgiémantee $5 million for the first mortgage of §28,329.

Interest Rate: Prime + 2.00% with a not to excexed of 7.5%
Credit Enhancement: None
Term: 3-year construction loan with capitalizetenest, followed by a 5-year mini-perm with

one year of interest only with a 25 year amortoati

TIF Bonds: The City of Peoria will issue $39.3 moitl of Tax Increment Financing bonds to fund
certain infrastructure costs associated with tlogepts. The bonds will be secured by the
incremental property taxes over base year propaxgs in the designated Tax Increment
District. In addition, the City has pledge receipf a 1% tax on the hotel and associated
taxes on the convention center. Any shortfallébtdservice will be the responsibility of
the City of Peoria.

GMP: The developer has secured a Fixed Price Gtesmd Maximum Price Contract with
Weiss Construction secured by Payment and PerfaenBonds

Management Contract: ~ 30-year agreement with Mérmternational
Estimated Closing Date: January / February 2010

The IFA requested the following conditions to then:
1. Preliminary Review by the Governor’s Office
2. Deferral of all but $1 million of development feastil 1.50x EBITDA coverage is maintained
(calculated annually)
As-built Appraisal provided to the IFA to determi@eonomic viability of project and confirm
projections
Caterpillar Subordinated Loan and Marriott Equity
Supply IFA staff with Occupancy levels of compeititifor 2009 as well
Cash Flow Feasibility Model circulated to determitiess test scenarios
Equity Diligence and Grant Timing
Determination of the Events proceeding to a coveaanvent of default
Confirmation of revenue stream for TIF Bonds

w

©Co~No O A

PROJECT SUMMARY

The Pere Marquette Hotel opened in 1927 in downtBeworia as a 13-story, 500-room hotel. Many chatmés
facilities have taken place over the years, incigd reconfiguration of the guest rooms to itsentrroom count of
289. In 1981, Pere Marquette Hotel Association LR-pased the then-closed Hotel and made a significa
investment in the Hotel. The Hotel re-opened in2L98 the late 1990s, Caterpillar (“CAT”) investselveral

million dollars into the facilities of the Hotel hE majority of this investment included the creatimd maintenance
of the CAT concierge floors (floors 9 through 1The remaining guest rooms have not received simjpgrades
and currently accommodate low-priced business. pdperties was approached by the city to undettadgroject
and entered into purchase options on the Pere M#egand adjacent land. The Hotel will close in@0undergo a
major renovation, and re-open in CY 2012 as a M#rrihe Hotel is registered as a historic builditngrefore,
specific components of the Hotel(signage, the pootghere, and certain murals) may need to be festec



EM Properties (The Hotel Pere M ar quette Proj ect) Prelimindpnd Resolution
Taxable Renewable Energy Moral Obligation January 12, 2010
Page 4 FM: Bill Claus

As part of the project, the Developer will also stvact a 180-room Courtyard by Marriott and parkilegk to
accommodate both properties. The 13-story Hotel,atached 180-room Courtyard, will be connectetthé
Peoria Convention Center by a covered walkway. tWuehotels will have separate entrances and lobbhimsever,
they will share an over-sized pool (located at@oertyard). A 500-space structured parking garaijdoes
constructed to serve both Hotels.

The project will be managed by Marriot Internatibwaio has signed a 30-year management agreemenEMt
Properties.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

The need for a new upscale, full service hoteldwigkown Peoria has existed for several years. WhéePere
Marquette Hotel has made periodic remodels to nemairent, the introduction of the Embassy SuiteseHand
Conference Center into the market has pushed tiwth&ont the need to dramatically rehabilitate Brere
Marquette in order to remain competitive in thegidity industry. Another factor driving this neéaf
rehabilitation is the recent $55 million expansaidrthe Peoria Civic Center, that added 110,000 rsgfeget of
convention and meeting space in order to draw fargeference and convention groups. Rehabilitatiothe Pere
Marquette will attract a new set of users to theaarho seek the experience of staying in a histoiovated and
full-service hotel.

The feasibility study by Marriott International esled that in order to attract larger conventioesamuality
upscale rooms connected directly to the Civic Qeste needed. This supports what event plannersopg
associated with the Civic Center and the PeoriaA&envention and Visitor's Bureau were saying priothe Civic
Center expansion project. In response to this aeedn addition to the comprehensive rehabilitatiod re-
branding of the Pere Marquette, EM Properties pgepdo raze the existing buildings on Main Streeated
between the Pere Marquette Hotel and Monroe Sarsbtonstruct an additional 180 rooms adjacertaakisting
Pere Marquette. The two towers will be connected alkway, effectively transforming the Pere Matje into
two hotels boasting 460 rooms. The new Pere Matgjiintended to carry the Marriott name and feidture a
dramatic porte-cochere entrance with fountainseattensive landscaping which will welcome and gujdests
toward the adjacent special service hotel. Carefulinned architecture and the selection of congatitary building
materials will help blend the two towers togetht, allow each to have their own distinct identity.

The new hotel will generate the need for additiggaaking space that does not exist in the curreokdbcated on
the corner of Fulton and Monroe Streets. EM Prapegroposes that the current deck be razed artvane
constructed to accommodate the parking needs bffmiel towers as well as some of the needs dPéweia Civic
Center. The proposed deck, which could be 6 st@mg contain over 500 spaces, is planned to congaio

11,000 square feet of street level retail space aaltlitional covered outdoor patio seating. Itthasn proposed that
the City will own and finance the new deck and ¢t needed spaces and retail area to the hotelrow

Ground floor retail is planned to be a mix of restants with the anchor located on the corner ofdfuand Monroe
Streets. Awnings and attractive landscaping walvd guests to this 8,000 square foot restaurantiwivill have
elevated ceilings and possibly a mezzanine levetdate a feeling of mass and height as you eméepuilding. The
rest of the space will be divided between two senaktstaurants; each separated by covered outdating, and
may include a coffee or ice cream shop, sportsbdrgrill or even a microbrewery.

An environmentally controlled elevated walkway ceating the hotel towers and parking deck to théddBenter
is planned and vital to the success of this prof@oe of the biggest draws for event and converglanners in cold
weather climates are hotels attached to convengaters which allow attendees to move freely betvtbe two in
a protected environment. In this case, EM Propewtidl construct an enclosed elevated walkway tiaat be
accessed from either hotel tower and the parking ded tie it directly into the Civic Center [thezR] via an
escalator. This will allow hotel guests and pe@itending events at the Civic Center to easily setle facility in
a safe, protected environment.

The City of Peoria has invested substantial tinrgtranney creating the Heart of Peoria Plan and &ulp farm-
based codes which adhere to New Urbanism princggalsemphasize, among other things, pedestriamdfsie
designs. EM Properties is sensitive to these @adsthe goals of the City of Peoria and will degtgzm new hotel
tower and parking deck with many of the New Urbanfxincipals in mind. For example, when possibigewalks
will be enlarged and constructed of decorativelbpavers and extensive landscaping and ornate $ittheéng will



EM Properties (The Hotel Pere M ar quette Proj ect) Prelimindpnd Resolution
Taxable Renewable Energy Moral Obligation January 12, 2010
Page 5 FM: Bill Claus

be added around the perimeter of the entire blodletall aspects of the project together andrsetdne for what
could be the beginning of a much larger downtowrovation process.

The City of Peoria has already realized the exjensf the Civic Center and plans are underway évegal other
multimillion dollar projects that would drive dendhfor quality hotel rooms in the downtown area. ahthese
plans include:

* The Milestone Project: $234 million, 440,000 sguiot addition to the Children’s Hospital of tibis

« University of lllinois Medical School Expansio$24 million

* Peoria Zoo Expansion Project: $30 million

* Bradley University Expansion: $100 million

Other projects that are planned for the downtovea amclude:
» Methodist Medical Center Expansion: $300 million
* Build The Block Project (formerly Museum Squar®)36 million

The City of Peoria estimates that there could p@tty be over $2 billion invested in capital profe in downtown
Peoria and the surrounding neighborhoods overekeseveral years While many of these projects vdol much
to reshape the character of downtown Peoria, the Marquette / redevelopment and the City believesld have
the most immediate impact as our timeframe for diimo and construction could be as early as thédf2009.

ECONOMIC IMPACT

This project has the support of the City of Peotivic Center Authority and the Peoria Area and @omion and
Visitors Bureau because it serves three primargtfans:

1. Provides the catalyst for redevelopment of the Central Business District: Focusing redevelopment efforts on
downtown Main Street creates synergy and spursvetaiement of adjacent parcels. The “broken winda€ory
basically states that when one neighbor fails tontaa his or her property it negatively impactsrsunding
property which, over time, begins to lower theirim@nance standards as well. Conversely, if miliohdollars are
being injected into surrounding properties, overetiowners are more inclined to spend money ratsiagtandards
of their property to that of their neighbors, esplg in a commercially competitive environment.

2. Provides quality rooms connected to the Civic Center: Expansion of the Civic Center has allowed them to
compete for much larger conventions. However ireottd attract these larger functions, the Civic t€emust be
competitive with everything from pricing to locati@and accessibility. By injecting 489 new or refahed high-end
rooms attached directly, we will be giving the €i@enter the necessary tools to compete.

3. Offers first class lodging opportunities in close proximity to major employers: Caterpillar Inc., Methodist, OSF,
Bradley University and other major employers alhgete a substantial amount of demand for overragging.
For decades the Pere Marquette has served agé¢his aremier hotel. However recent constructiom oiew full-
service hotel outside of downtown Peoria threatbesPere Marquette’s competitive position, and elrithe need
and scope of this project.

OWNERSHIP/ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: EM Properties, Ltd.
Location: NW corner of Madison Avenue and Main Stre
 Current Land Use: Pere Marquette Hotel
* Surrounding Land Uses:
North: Low-rise commercial (to be razed for thegmsed Courtyard); Monroe Street
South: Madison Avenue; office
East: Main Street; low-rise commercial
West: Church; Fulton Street; Peoria Civic Center
Borrower: EM Properties, Ltd. - (Special Privatehite)
Ownership: Gary Mathews (100%)
Organization: EM Properties State: Illinois Orgatianal Type: Limited Liability Company



EM Properties (The Hotel Pere M ar quette Proj ect) Prelimindpnd Resolution
Taxable Renewable Energy Moral Obligation January 12, 2010

Page 6

FM: Bill Claus

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

TIF Underwriter Piper Jaffray St. Louis Mich&mrth
Lead Bank Morton Community Bank Peoria Jirariver
Participant Bank Citizen Equity First Credit Union Peoria TBD
Participant Bank South Side Bank Peoria TBD
General Contractor Weiss Construction Chicago DTB
Architect Campo Architects Peoria TBD
Property Manager: Marriott International TBD TBD
Accountant: TBD TBD TBD
Issuer’s Counsel: TBD Chicago BODr

IFA Advisors: Scott Balice Strategies, LLC Chicago Lois Scott

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: Aaron Schock, 18th
State Senate: David Koehler, 46th
State House: Jehan Gordon, 92nd

SERVICE AREA

Peoria, lllinois (population 183,000) is situatédng the lllinois River in the “Heart of lllinois&nd is centrally
located 170 miles northeast of St. Louis; 170 nslesthwest of Chicago; and 215 miles west of Inaienis.

CAT currently employs approximately 113,000 worldesiand 15,000 in Peoria (the largest employer).
CAT’s headquarters is located in downtown Peoria ifecks from the Hotel. CAT recently announced
that approximately 22,000 employees would be I&idReportedly, approximately 2,000 of those
employees are located in Peoria and East Peoria.

Other employers that generate lodging demand imi@awlude Methodist Medical Center, OSF St.
Francis Medical Center, G&D Integrated, Keystoneeband Wire Co. and Morton Metalcraft.

The Peoria Civic Center, which has over 110,00@&tontiguous exhibit space, a 26,550 SF ballroom,
17, 000 SF of meeting space, 15,000 SF of predifumsipace, a 2,100 seat theater and a 12,000 seat
arena, completed a $55 million renovation and esjoemnin 2007. According to management at the PCC,
the center hosts over 500 events annually, gertoater 26,000 room nights for local hotels in 208

is projected to generate over 31,000 room nigh2)De.

“Build the Block,” located 4 blocks southeast of tHotel, is a $136 million development project vhic
encompasses two city blocks. The development méluide an IMAX theater, a museum, retail and
commercial space, a planetarium and a 50,000 $Faittive museum dedicated to the “Caterpillar
experience.” To date, $80 million has been raisedHis development and it is projected to be ceteul

in 2012.

Several medical-related projects (under constrogiio Peoria include:

0 A $234 million new Children’s Hospital, located Grifles north of the Hotel, is projected to be
completed by mid-2010.

o A $300 million expansion of the Methodist Hospitakated 0.5 miles north of the Hotel, will
include a long-term acute care facility and is potgd to be completed by mid-2010.

o Bradley University, located 1.5 miles west of thetél, has approximately 6,500 students.
Bradley is currently undergoing a $150 million expimn which will include 5 new buildings.

o Peoria International Airport (“PIA”) has daily ndog flights to nine cities. In October 2008,
PIA began construction of a $57 million new ternhimailding which will allow for future
expansion of air service. According to the Peodartbmic Development Department, the
project will allow PIA to increase passenger codras 550,000 annually to 1.5 million
annually. The expansion is projected to be comglbie2012.

The Par-a-Dice Casino, located 1.6 miles souttefale Hotel, is a full-service riverboat casindtwi

over 1,000 machines and 24 table games. The cissincated next to the 202-room Par-a-Dice Hotel
which has approximately 17,000 SF of meeting spactudes a 9,450 SF ballroom). The casino attracts
visitors from throughout lllinois.



EM Properties (The Hotel Pere M ar quette Proj ect)

Taxable Renewable Energy Moral Obligation
Page 7

Prelimindpnd Resolution
January 12, 2010
FM: Bill Claus

TEADE AREA MAP

T
el

Capynght G o (77 19500000 ki H:l'.l:--ﬁ’?’m ‘-H-b\.i\_r%':- HE D

" i

o et 1=9:M"m5"lrfmmww-rvrﬁl x mmeyer Dt g e o B T
MATER AL gt mzenen. R TED ang AT ﬁ“wﬂw:tam'p: m.-TEﬁ.n"‘:(.E b IR MR ATETCE. TR AT TR reptaec e pitan 200 Tabt A2 o Ammnca 2o m{ ue'f'!ae

Germantown HIlE |
WD D G B
Harvarsd
LoHIE
BT = r EW E Bk,
; Hl:IP‘M'w . Farmualz ‘S.
Vil .
Gadens
T Morton

The trade area consists of a 5-mile radius from the Hotel and includes downtown Peoria. East Peonia

and the Northwoods shopping district.

COMPETITIVE STPPLY

Pere Marquette (subject Hotel)
Embassy Swtes East Peona
Courtyard Peona

Hampton Inn East Peona
Fesidence Inn Peoria

Mark Twain Hotel Paora
Stavbridge Swites Peoria Downtown
Holiday Inn City Center

R BB S

Circle denotes 5-mile radius for
reference.
North 1s top of map.

O W

DEMAND GENERATORS

Caterpillar Headouarters
Peornia Civic Center
Medical District

Bradley University

Peoria International Airport
Par-a-Dhce Casino




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
January 12, 2010

Project: White Oak Energy LLC

STATISTICS
Project Number: RE-W-TX-MO 8312 Amount:  $51,000,000
Type: Taxable Renewable Energy Moral Obligatmnds (not to exceed amount)
Location: McLean County IFA Staff: Marnin lhevits

BOARD ACTION

Preliminary Bond Resolution
To approve the issuance of IFA Taxable RenewabérdgnMoral Obligation Bonds (“REMOB”s)

Please note that given that this is just a PrelmirBoard Resolution for a proposed renewable gnerg
generation transaction for a to be built wind pcgjevith the REMOB's supported by the moral obligat
pledge of the State of lllinois, the moral obligatipledge of the State of Illinois is not being coitted to

at this time, and will be subject to the furtheriesv by staff, the credit committee and the IFA Bba

Staff and Credit Committee recommend approval jesttho the following:

1. Review of additional project documents when avad@amcluding engineering, procurement and
construction (“EPC”) documents, Operating and Mgiaince documents, etc.

2. Final financial plan and sensitivity analysis ory kariables

3. Additional Engineering Consultant to IFA to revieare areas: technology, financial feasibility,
etc.

4. Ratings of Ba/BB/BB or better from at least onetwd nationally recognized independent rating
agencies

IFA will be allocating the State of Illinois moralbligation pledge for the issuance of taxable reeen
bonds as authorized by Public Act 96-0103 to suppier development of renewable energy generation
projects in the State, subject to approval by thedsnor's Office of Management and Budget. Theqpoli
guidelines for this program were approved by th& Board at the September 9, 2009 Board Meeting. A
schedule of how this project will meet the progrgundelines is attached to this Board Summary.

PURPOSE

To finance a portion of the construction of a 158VMvind farm project, consisting of 100 GE 1.5 MW
turbines. This IFA loan amount (not to exceed $5W Kbr the total of Series A and Series B) will be
combined with the debt supported by other sourtes,equity contributions of the project sponsor and
other tax incentive funding, to fund the purchakthe project turbines, construction of the windnfathe
interconnection of the project into the electrioyeo grid and to pay for the costs of issuance. r@eer
has entered into a 20 year take or pay Power PsecAgreement with an “A” rating or better off-take
counterparty, as described further in this Boarch®ary, for the purchase of the power generateteat t
facility, which will provide the revenues of thegpect for the repayment of the debt.

IFA CONTRIBUTION & PROGRAM

Taxable Renewable Energy Moral Obligation BondsHMROBS") are municipal bonds that finance
renewable energy projects with the support of teatobligation pledge of the State of lllinois.vén
that the sponsor of this wind energy project isiagbely owned entity, these bonds will be issuadcio
taxable basidssuance of these bonds is subject to an allocatiof the $3 billion of moral obligation



White Oak Energy LLC Preliminary Bond Resolution

Renewable Energy Moral Obligation Bonds January 12, 2010

Page 2 Marnin Lebovits
CONFIDENTIAL

support authorized for renewable energy projects uder the IFA Act. All such allocations must be
approved by the Governor’s Office of Management andudget (‘GOMB”).

VOTING RECORD
Preliminary Bond Resolution: There is no previoasing record on this project

JOBS
Current employment: 0 Projected new jobs: 15
Jobs retained: 0 Construction jobs: 150

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional:  15th — Tim Johnson
State Senate: 53 — Dan Rutherford
State House: 106 — Keith P. Summer

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: White Oak Energy LLC, a Special Purp&sgity, which is an affiliate of
Invenergy Wind North America, LLC, which is itsalh affiliate of Invenergy LLC
One South Wacker Drive, Suite 1900, Chicago, IIBr&0606
Contact Person: Joe Condo, Vice President améi@eCounsel; Phone # 312-582-1465

Project Name:  White Oak Wind Energy Project

Location: McLean County, IL

Land Owners: 100 farmers within the region havered into long term (30 year) Easement
Agreements with White Oak Energy LLC, recorded wiitbLean County, for the rights
to approximately 13,500 acres which make up thgptaite, for the siting of the 100

wind turbines of the project.

Organization: Invenergy, LLC, Michael Polsky ieBident and CEO — Please refer to Exhibit A for
brief biographical information on the Invenergy f@ssionals.

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Bond Underwriter: To Be Engaged by Borrower

Bond Counsel: TBD

Tax Credit Lender: To Be Engaged by Borrower

Tax Credit Lender’s Counsel: TBD

General Contractor: To Be Engaged by Borrower

Borrower Engineering Consultant: Terracon Conststan St. Louis, MO  Fred H. Held IIl, P.E.
Technology Advisor to IFA: ISU Normal, IL Dave bmis, Director
Engineering Consultant to IFA: TBD

Issuer’s Counsel Katten Muchin Rosemann Chicdgo, Lew Greenbaum
Financial Consultant to IFA: Scott Balice Chicado, Lois Scott, Debra Schnebel

All costs for Counsel to IFA and all consultantdfké will be borne by the Borrower.



White Oak Financial Summary to be provided



|

Nominal Capacity 48.0
Fult Capacity COD 2008

Nominal Capacity 99.0¢
Full Capacity COD 2006

Nominal Capacity 72.0{-
Full Capacity COD 2008}

Nominal Capacity  135.0
Full Capacity COD 2006

Nominal Capacity
Full Capacity COD

Nominal Capacity  210.
Full Capacity COD 2009

Nominal Capacity
Full Capacity COD

Nominal Capacity 112.5 :
Full Capacity COD

Nominal Capacity 60.0
Full Capacity COD 2006

Nominal Capacity 27.0
Full Capacity COD 2004

Nominal Capacity 50.0
Full Capacity COD 2006

Nominal Capacity  130.5
Full Capacity COD 2007

Nominal Capacity ~ 201.0
Full Capacity COD 2007

Nominal Capacity ~ 120.0

Nominal Capacity ~ 150.0 . Centennial, OK
Full Capacity COD 2008 RS A Ak

Fult Capacity COD 2008

Nominal Capacity  120.0
Full Capacity COD 2006

Nominal Capacity
Fult Capacity COD

Nominal Capacity
Full Capacity COD

: . Build transfer / similar arrangements

i B Invenergy. projects..


schang
Confidential


1A

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

January 12, 2010

CONDUIT

$130,000,000
PROVENA HEALTH

REQUEST

Purpose: Proceeds will be used to 1) to refund all or dipo of the outstanding Series 1998D and
1998D-R Auction Rate Demand Bonds, 2) possibly faedr money projects, and 3) to pay Cost
of Issuancé

Program: Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

Extraordinary Conditions: None.

BOARD ACTIONS

Final Bond Resolution

This project is coming for a One-time Final Resolntbecause of the current opportunity to buy
back the majority of Provena’s Series 1998D anBIBR Auction Rate Securities at a discount

MATERIAL CHANGES

None

JoB DATA! 8,645 FTE's  Current jobs 0 New jobs projected
8,645 FTE's Retained jobs 0 Construction jobs mteje
DESCRIPTION e Location ( Multiple Locations / Cook County / Nleeast Region)
e Provena Health is a Catholic health system theludes six hospitals, 16 long-term care and
senior residential facilities, 28 clinics, five herhealth agencies and other health-related aesviti
operating in lllinois and Indiana.
e Provena Health ministries are sponsored by tlendiscan Sisters of the Sacred Heart, the
Servants of the Holy Heart of Mary and the Sistérislercy of the Americas.
CREDIT e Fixed Rate Debt
INDICATORS eCurrent rating of Provena Health is Baal / BBB+ (dy's / S&P)

Proposed Structure

» Uninsured Fixed Rate Debt
e Bonds will Mature no later than 2028

Sources and Uses

Par $116, 400,000 Series 1998 Refunding $112,579,677
oID (2,651,627) Cost of Issuanée 1,168,696
Total $113,748,373 Total $113,748,373

Recommendation

Credit Committee recommends approval.

! Data as of 11/30/2009; Provena Health System otlyrbas approximately 10,924 employees
2 Provena Health may pay for Cost of Issuance oyteaket



Provena Health Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Bonds January 12, 2010
Page 2 FM: Pam Lenane & Bill Claus

ILLINOISFINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
January 12, 2010

Project: Provena Health

STATISTICS
Project Number: H-HO-TE-CD-8311 Amount: $130,000 (Not-to-Exceed)
Type: 501(c)(3) Bonds IFA Staff: Pam Lenane & Bllaus

Counties/Region: Multiple Counties/East CentralrtNeast, and Northern Stateline Regions

BOARD ACTION

Final Bond Resolution No Extraordinary Conditions
Conduit 501(c)(3) Bonds
No IFA Funds at Risk Credit Committee recommendsayal.

VOTING RECORD
This is the first time this project has been brduzgfore the Board.

This project is coming for a one-time Final Resiolutbecause of the opportunity to buy back ARS disaount.

PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to 1) to refund all or aiparbf the outstanding Series 1998D and 1998D-RtidnRate
Demand Bonds, 2) possibly fund new money projeatd,3) to pay Cost of Issuarte.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bonds 8@i(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capitajiggts that
will be used to further their charitable missidiA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exe¢satus on
interest earned on the Bonds paid to bondholdetdtereby reducing the borrower’s interest expense.

VOLUME CAP

501(c)(3) bond issues do not require Volume Cap.

JOBS
Current employment: 8,645 FTE’s (10,924 Total Eogpks) Projected new jobs: N/A
Jobs retained: 8,645 FTE’s (10,924 Total Employees Construction jobs: N/A

ESTIMATED SOUCESAND USES OF FUNDS

Par $116, 400,000 Series 1998 Refunding $112,579,677
OID (2,651,627) Cost of Issuance 1,168,696
Total $113,748,373 Total $113,748,373

FINANCING SUMMARY/STRUCTURE

Security: The Bonds are expected to be securethifybligation of Provena Health under a Master
Trust Indenture. Collateral is expected to incladdedge of gross revenues of Provena
Health Obligated Group and a mortgage on the negdgyty of Provena Hospitals.

Structure: Fixed Rate Bonds

% Provena Health may pay for Cost of Issuance oyteaket



Provena Health Final Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Bonds January 12, 2010
Page 3 FM: Pam Lenane & Bill Claus
Interest Rate: To be determined at pricing

Interest Mode: Fixed Rate

Credit Enhancement: N/A

Maturity: 2028

Expected Rating: Baal / BBB+ (Moody's / S&P)

Estimated Closing Date: February/March, 2010

PROJECT SUMMARY

Proceeds will be used to 1) to refund all or aiparbf the outstanding Series 1998D and 1998D-RtidndRate
Demand Bonds, 2) possibly fund new money projestd,3) to pay Cost of Issuance.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Description of Business: Provena Health is a datthealth system that includes six hospitals,dfgtterm care
and senior residential facilities, 28 clinics, fiveme health agencies and other health-
related activities operating in lllinois and Indé&arProvena Health ministries are
sponsored by the Franciscan Sisters of the Sacead Hhe Servants of the Holy Heart
of Mary and the Sisters of Mercy of the Americas.

OWNERSHIP/ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Provena Health
Location: N/A
Borrower: Provena Health

State: lllinois



Provena Health
501(c)(3) Bonds
Page 4

As of January 1, 2010, the members of the Boara w&erfollows:

Name

William Berry, PhD

Robert Biedron
Chairperson

Aida Giachello, PhD

Mark Hanson
Vice Chairperson

Sister Linda Hatton, SSCM,
Secretary

Thomas Huberty, MD

Sister Mary Elizabeth Imler, OSF
Bettina Johnson

Treasurer

Lucia Jones

Marsha Ladenburger

Sister Terry Maltby, RSM

Becky Meggesin

Daniel Russell

Kent Russell

Guy Wiebking, President and CEO

Professional Affiliation

Associate Chancellor;
Associate Professor
University of lllinois

President, Voyaguer’s Landing
Development Corp.

Associate Professor and Dinecto
Midwest Latino Health Research,
Training and Policy Center

Attorney in Private Practice
Provincial Superior
Servants of the Holy Heart of Mary
Physician
Franciscan Sistéthe Sacred Heart
Vice President, Retired (2007)

J.P. Morgan Chase

Executive Director

Final Bond Resolution
January 12, 2010
FM: Pam Lenane & Bill Claus

Term Ends
December 31

2011

1@0

2012

2011

2010

2011

2010

0102

2012

Northeastern lllinois Area Agency on Aging

Quality Management Consultant
L&A Healthcare

Governance Consultant
Wellspring Partners

Vice President, Human Resources
Nicor

President-Emeritus
Catholic Health East

Retired Executive VP/CFO
Catholic Health East

Provena Health

2010

2010

0122

2011

2011

2011



Provena Health Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Bonds January 12, 2010
Page 5 FM: Pam Lenane & Bill Claus

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Ungaretti & Harris Chicago Julie K. Seymour
Borrower’s Financial Advisor: KaufmanHall Chicago Ken Kaufman
Jim Blake
Accountant: KPMG Chicago Jim Stark
Bond Counsel: Jones Day Chicago David Kates
Bond Underwriter: Goldman Sachs Chicago JaynSte
Underwriter's Counsel: Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP Chicago Renee Friedman
Issuer’s Counsel: Greenberg Traurig, LLP Chicag Matt Lewin
IFA Advisors: Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago Lois Scott

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: Districts 6, 11, 13, 14, 15

State Senate: Districts 21, 23, 24, 25, 28, 3844042, 43, 48, 52, 53, 55

State House: Districts 41, 42, 45, 46, 47, 4855956, 75, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 95108, 104, 105, 110
Note: Completed based on Provena Health serviasare

SERVICE AREA

Provena Health provides services to the northedncentral regions of lllinois.

‘ OUR MISSION
PROVENA bl

Health OUR VISION

OUR VALUES




Provena Health
501(c)(3) Bonds
Page 6

Final Bond Resolution
January 12, 2010
FM: Pam Lenane & Bill Claus

System Overview

Sponsor ship

Corporate Organization

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Provena Health (the "Corporation") was formed a#lamis not for profit corporation

on November 30, 1997 and is the parent corporatf a regionally focused health care
system which concentrates on providing ongongjity health care, long-term care and
home health services to communities primaritated in central and northern lllinois

and northern Indiana (the "System”). The Systensists of the Corporation and various
wholly-owned controlled subsidiaries, includifiyovena Hospitals ("Provena
Hospitals"), Provena Senior Services ("Proves@i@ Services"), Provena Home Health
(“Provena Home Health”), Provena Care at Honreqena Care at Home”), Provena
Health Assurance SPC (“Provena Health Assur&m@”) and Provena Ventures, Inc.
("Provena Ventures").

The System was jointly formed by the Franciscate8sof the Sacred Heart (the
"Franciscan Sisters"), the Servants of the Ht#art of Mary, Holy Family Province,
U.S.A. (the "Servants of the Holy Heart") and Bisters of Mercy of the Americas,
Regional Community of Chicago (the "Sisters adriby/"), collectively the "Sponsors," to
consolidate their respective facilities and agiens in order to offer a full range of health
care services to a broader community.

All three sponsoring congregations have a lastphy of service to the sick and needy.
The Franciscan Sisters of the Sacred Heart eraseid in Germany in 1866 and came to
the United States in 1876. They have operatsgitals and long-term care facilities in
Illinois and Indiana since the 1880s. They war®ng the earlier organizations to create
a multi-hospital health care system, with thepiporation of Franciscan Sisters Health
Care Corporation as an lllinois not for profirporation in 1977.

The Servants of the Holy Heart was formed imEeain 1860, and came to the United
States in 1889. They have been providing hakaitd other health care services in
lllinois since the late 1890s. They organizedv@ntCor, an lllinois not for profit
corporation, to function as their system holdiegnpany in December of 1982.

The Sisters of Mercy was established in Irel@nti8B31 and came to the United States to
continue to serve the needy in 1843. They heean operating in the Aurora, lllinois
community since 1911, when Mercy Health Corgoratvas incorporated as an lllinois
not for profit corporation.

Each of the Corporations, Provena Health, Proveospltals, Provena Senior Services,
Provena Home Health and Provena Care at Home liraois not for profit corporation,
exempt from federal income tax under Section 50b{ahe Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended (the "Code"), as an organizagsarithed in Section 501(c)(3) of the
Code, and is a private foundation as defined ini@e&09(a) of the Code. Provena
Ventures, whose sole shareholder is the Corporaioan lllinois business corporation
which is nonexempt. As a Catholic health careesysthe Corporation and its controlled
subsidiaries act in accordance with Roman Cathddidition in all matters of operation
and in the discharge of governance, and abide éyHthical and Religious Directives
for Catholic Health Care Services." Provena Healths adapted from the word
"providence," which means "divine guidance or caesd Health to reflect the broad
spectrum of health care services to be offered.wds chosen by the Sponsors to
communicate their mission as an integrated Cattaadth care system.



1A

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

January 12, 2009

CONDUIT

$110,000,000
SWEDISH COVENANT HOSPITAL

REQUEST

Purpose: Proceed will be used to 1) to refund all or atiporof the outstanding Series 2003A,
2003B, and 2008B Variable Rate Demand Bonds, @stablish a debt service reserve fund;
and 3) to pay Cost of Issuance of the Bonds.

Program: Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

Extraordinary Conditions: None.

BOARD ACTIONS

Final Bond Resolution

Voting Record for December 8, 2009: 8 ayes, 0 n@yspstained, absent Rivera, Leonard,
DeNard, Poole, Mclnerney, Bashir, vacancies 1

MATERIAL CHANGES

New money portion of $35MM has been removed. Refundnly.

JoB DATA 1,704 FTE's  Current jobs N/A New jobs projected
1,704 FTE's Retained jobs N/A Construction jobs¢cted
DESCRIPTION » Location ( Chicago, Cook County)
» Swedish Covenant Hospital (the “Hospital”) is almdis not for profit corporation which
operates an acute care, community and teachingtabep the northwest side of Chicago.
The Hospital was founded in 1886 by The Evangel@zmlenant Church (the “Church”) and
was known as the Swedish Home of Mercy. The Hakjstlicensed by the State of lllinois
for 323 beds, of which 317 were in service as of October ZI09. The Hospital has
received a determination letter from the Internak@ue Service (“IRS”) that it is exempt
from federal income taxation pursuant to Sectiod(&p of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986 (the “Code”) as an organization describeddati®n 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code.
» The Hospital offers a wide range of inpatient andpatient diagnostic and therapeutic
services and related ancillary services. The Hakpiinpatient services include all major
categories of medicine and surgery. The outpat@ograms and services provide a
continuum of care for patients in the Hospital'sviee area. The Hospital operates several
satellite primary care facilities in various seasof its service area.
CREDIT * Fixed Rate Bonds
SECURITY * The Bonds are expected to be secured by an OlligafiSwedish Covenant Hospital under
a Master Trust Indenture. Collateral is expecteéhtdude a Mortgage and/or unrestricted
receivables
INDICATORS * BBB+ (S&P) and A- (Fitch)
MATURITY + 2050
SOURCESAND USES IFA Bonds $101,855,000 Series 2003A Refunding HWOHE0
Original Issue
Discount ($2,251,543) Series 2003B Refunding $26,100,000
Series 2008B Refunding $42,500,000
Debt Service Reserve $9,412,298
Cost of Issuance $2,037,100
Other $4,058
Total $99,603,456 Total $99,603,456

Recommendation

Credit Committee recommends approval.



Swedish Covenant Hospital n&i Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Bonds January 12, 2009
Page 2 Pam Lenane & Shannon Govia

ILLINOISFINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
January 12, 2009

Project: Swedish Covenant Hospital

STATISTICS
Project Number:H-HO-TE-CD-8305 Amount: $110,000,0R0t-to-Exceed)
Type: 501(c)(3) Bonds IFA Staff: Pam Lenane andniba Govia
County/Region: Cook/Northeast City: Chicago
BOARD ACTION
Conduit 501 (c)(3) Bonds Staff recommends apgdrova
No IFA funds at risk No extraordinary conditions

Final Bond Resolution

VOTING RECORD

Voting Record for December 8, 2009: 8 ayes, 0 n@ysbstained, absent Rivera, Leonard, DeNard, Poole
Mclnerney, Bashir, vacancies 1

PURPOSE

Proceed will be used to 1) to refund all or a mortdf the outstanding Series 2003A, 2003B, and BOd&iable
Rate Demand Bonds, 2) to establish a debt serggerve fund; and 3) to pay Cost of Issuance oBthels.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bonds 8@i(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capimjigets that
will be used to further their charitable missidiA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exe¢satus on
interest earned on the Bonds paid to bondholdetdtereby reduce the borrower’s interest expense.

VOLUME CAP
501(c)(3) bond issues do not require Volume Cap.

JOBS
Current employment: 1,704 FTE's Projected nevejobN/A
Jobs retained: 1,704 FTE's Constaiciobs: N/A
ESTIMATED SOUCESAND USESOF FUNDS
Sources: IFA bonds $101,855,000 sed) Series 2003A Refunding $19,550,000
Original issue Series 2003B Refunding $26,100,00
Discount ($2,251,543) Series 2008B Refunding $42,500,000
Debt Service Reserve $9,412,298
Cost of Issuance $2,037,100
Other $4,058

Total $99,603,456 Total $99,603,456



Swedish Covenant Hospital n&i Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Bonds January 12, 2009
Page 3 Pam Lenane & Shannon Govia

FINANCING SUMMARY/STRUCTURE

Security: The Bonds are expected to be secured I@héigation of Swedish Covenant Hospital
under a Master Trust Indenture. Collateral is etgubto include a Mortgage and/or
unrestricted receivables

Interest Rate: To be determined the day of pridiegending on market conditions. The fixed rate
portion of the refunding is estimated to be in k&% to 6.5% range.

Interest Mode: Fixed Rate Bonds

Credit Enhancement: None

Credit Rating: BBB+ (S&P) and A- (Fitch)
Maturity: 2050

Estimated Closing Date: February 2, 2010

PROJECT SUMMARY
Bond proceeds will be used for refunding existiegtd

Project Rationale: Refunding necessary to repdapéring letters of credit.

Timing: February 2, 2010

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Description of Business:  Swedish Covenant Hosgifa¢ “Hospital”) is an lllinois not for profit cogration

which operates an acute care, community and tegd¢tuapital on the northwest side of
Chicago. The Hospital was founded in 1886 by Thargelical Covenant Church (the

“Church”) and was known as the Swedish Home of Merthe Hospital is licensed by
the State of lllinois for 328eds, of which 317 were in service as of October2BD9.

The Hospital has received a determination lettemfithe Internal Revenue Service
(“IRS”) that it is exempt from federal income taiat pursuant to Section 501(a) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the “Code”) as ajamization described in Section

501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

The Hospital offers a wide range of inpatient antpatient diagnostic and therapeutic

services and related ancillary services. The Habpiinpatient services include all

major categories of medicine and surgery. The atigpt programs and services

provide a continuum of care for patients in the pitad's service area. The Hospital
operates several satellite primary care facilitiegarious sections of its service area.

OWNERSHIP/ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Swedish Covenant Hospital
Project Location: 5145 N. California Avenue, Chicatilinois 60625
Borrower: Swedish Covenant Hospital

Ownership/Board Members (501c3):



Swedish Covenant Hospital
501(c)(3) Bonds
Page 4

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ADAIR, Charles L.
ANDERSON, Kurt D.
BANKS, Lyle

BOFFA, James F., M.D.
BORKOWSKI, Renee
DABERTIN, Judith E.
HAWKINSON, Paul A.,Chair
KEE, W.J. Wesley

KOO, David J.

MELNICK, Garry D., M.D.
MERRYWEATHER, Patricia
MEYER, Donald L.

MILLER, Rev. Mary C.D. Min.

PETERSON, James B
PINS, Judith A.

PUTMAN, David R.Secretary
PYRA, Thomas M.

SCARBOROUGH, Sydney P.

SHAH, Bharat K., M.D

nkli Bond Resolution
January 12, 2009
Pam Lenane & Shannon Govia

EX-OFFICIO
ANDERSON, Lawrence P.
DWIGHT, David A.
NEWTON, Mark
SURUCCI, Arminio M.D.
WALTER, Rev. Gary B.

VANCAUWELAERT, Tony R., M.D.

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Katten Muchin Roseman, LLP aago Janet Hoffman
Accountant: Deloitte & Touche, LLC Chicago Andgn Houtte
Bond Counsel: Jones Day Chicago Rich Tomei
Financial Advisor Ponder & Co. Chicago Jemmibeinn
Bond Underwriter: Merrill Lynch Chicago Ken Vfalgo

Ziegler Capital Chicago Don Carlson
Underwriter's Counsel:  Foley & Lardner Chicago Heidi Jeffery
Issuer’s Counsel: Burke, Burns & Pinelli Chicago Mary Ann Murray
IFA Advisors: Scott Balice Strategies Chicago Lois Scott

Congressional: 'BMike Quigley

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

State Senate:  "Heather Steans"dra I. Silverstein
State House:  13Greg Harris; 18 John D’Amico



Swedish Covenant Hospital
501(c)(3) Bonds
Page 5

nk&i Bond Resolution
January 12, 2009
Pam Lenane & Shannon Govia

SERVICE AREA

Swedish Covenant Hospital Service Area

‘m 60201
Rush North ™ Evansmn

Lake
Michigan

1)

60631 /
Norwood Park

\ J60641] 606185 & |
N Arving Park edzie Grace &

Dunning OurLadyofRnurracﬂon Graceland
| _.-Gracelan

Children's »

60614

60647

| “60639
Logan Square

Cragin

\

‘ . § i il Iil. Masonic—g; Jc,,pl,,'

SCH Service Area Definition

Primary Service Area
[l Secondary Service Area
[] Extended Service Area




TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

IFA Board of Directors
Mauricio Nares and Bill Claus
January 12, 2010

Resolution for Participation Loan Payment Modifioas byFirst Midwest Bancorp, Inc. (the
“Bank”), for Robert Wisz, LLC and(the “Real Estate Holding Company”)andDoreen’s
Gourmet Pizza, Inc. (the “Operating Company” and “DGP”). The requested payment
modifications are as follows:

1. Interest-only payments for the six-month periodrfrdanuary, 2010 and continuing
through June, 2010

2. Deferral of the scheduled January, 2010 — Jund) p€ifhcipal payments until the end of
the loan term December 10, 2012

The intent of these payment modifications requeh keep the Borrower current while
providing payment relief for the requested 6-mquethiod.

Doreen’s Gourmet Pizza, Inc. IFA Project No. B-LX-417-A
Robert Wisz, LLC IFA Project No B-LL-TX-417-B

THE REQUEST

First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. (the “Bank”), Robert Wisz LLC and Doreen’s Gourmet Pizza, Inc. ¢ollectively,
the “Co-Borrowers”) are proposing modifications to the existing Loalating to loan payments as follows:

1.

2.

Interest-only payments for the six-month periodibeipg as of January, 2010 and continuing through
June, 2010.

Deferral of the scheduled January, 2010 througle, J2@10 principal payments until the end of thenloa
term (i.e., December 10, 2012).

*Note —

at the end of the 7 year term (i.e., Decerab 10, 2012) if IFA chooses not to extend the comimient

the Bank will be obligated to take-out IFA at thattime.

IFA RECOMMENDATIONS/RATIONALE FOR THE REQUESTED 6-M ONTH PRINCIPAL DEFERRAL

AND RELATED CONDITIONS

By requesting approval of the requested 6-month pricipal payment deferral subject to the nine
conditions cited below, IFA will: (1) save 18 job&n Calumet City, lllinois, (2) provide an opportunity
to turn around operations as Doreen’s Pizza attemgtto continue positive operating cash flow results
as evidenced by positive cash flow for the 11 morglended November 2009 (3) avoid forcing
foreclosure on a manufacturing facility at a time when the resale market is weak and the Company
has posted improved year-to-year operating resultsompared to 2008.

Additionally, in consideration of providing this 6-month principal deferral, IFA has requested and
the Bank has agreed to the following concessionsfaitions (and among the nine conditions
described on Page 2 below) include: (1) provisiasf a new $25,000 Working Capital Line, (2) IFA
would take a First Lien (First Security Interest) in Doreen’s recently purchased fleet of delivery
vehicles in an amount up to $25,000 (i.e., equivaleto the Bank Line of Credit), and (3) regular,
ongoing financial reporting and site visits by theBank to IFA.



Doreen’s Gourmet Pizza Inc, & Robert Wisz LLC Participation Loan Amendment Resolution
Page 2 January 12, 2010
Mauricio Nares and Bill Claus

IFA staff has requested the following nine conditias in return for agreeing to the requested payment
modification:

1. IFAto be provided with monthly P&L statement andl@ce Sheet submitted no later than 15 days after
month end by First Midwest Bank.

2. Quarterly site visits to be conducted by the Bakdditional site visits if deemed necessary.

3. IFA will be provided with updated status reportstba clearing/payment of outstanding property tax

liabilities.

Escrowing of future property tax payments.

Working Capital Line of $25,000 or greater providedFirst Midwest Bank.

IFA allows First Midwest to secure its $25,000 WadkCapital Line by allowing the Bank a first seityr

interest in Accounts Receivable and Inventory. §TWorking Capital Line shall be subordinate to the

IFA/Bank Real Estate Loans, if the Bank requires\tforking Capital Line to be cross collateralizeithw

the real estate loan.)

7. Inreturn for agreeing to subordination on the Acus Receivable and Inventory securing the Bank’s
$25,000 Working Capital Line, IFA would take Allien on Doreen’s Pizza’s fleet of CNG wholesale
delivery trucks (i.e., a first security Interest gpecific vehicles — these are currently unencueder

8. Any lease payments greater than Wisz LLC Loan debtice shall be subordinated and any scheduled
lease payment escalations shall be deferred uttiesSo-Borrowers are in compliance with all
covenants/requirements.

9. Bob Wisz has agreed to make no additional excegngats to himself in the form of additional lease
payments, wages, contributions, etc., from Dore@uarmet Pizza, Inc.

o gk

BANK RESPONSE / OFFER:

The Bank has agreed to these terms but requefitestl l'en on the accounts receivables and inventorsecure the
$25,000 Working Capital Line. Doreen’s Pizza hadesblapproximately $80,000 - $100,000 in new equigrire
the most recent fiscal year (natural gas statiaw,sausage storage freezer, etc.) which fall uthgepriority UCC
filing encumbering all business assets. Bob Wiszphachased Compressed Natural Gas (“CNG”) trutkisare
unencumbered and IFA staff recommends a lien ol€tt@ vehicles in an amount equal to the $25,000Kkkgr
Capital Line.

THE SITUATION

Original Par Amount for both IFA loans closed 12080 $354,653
« Outstanding Balance as of December 31, 2009 Dasd€eourmet Pizza, Inc$44,986(Machinery and
Equipment Loan)
» Outstanding Balance as of December 31, 2009 RoWiszt LLC: $243,104(Real Estate Loan)
Outstanding Combined IFA Loan Balance to Co-Bornewaes of December 31, 2002288,090

Total Principal Amount Deferred if amendment isges(including Bank Amount}19,887
Outstanding Bank Portio$288,090

Outstanding Combined IFA/Bank Loan Balanc&s76,180

Original Par Amount for both IFA Loans and Bank tRor. $709,306

Pursuant to Section 15(b) of the Participation Légneement, any payments received by the Bankdefault
must be applied to the loan in which IFA particgg{on gari passubasis) before payments are applied to pay any
other bank loan that is secured by same collateudiect to review and confirmation by IFA counsel.

Note: Neither Doreen’s Gourmet Pizza, Inc. nor RobersNiLC have had any late payments or delinquerases
of December 31, 2009.

CHALLENGES THAT HAVE LED TO THE CURRENT SITUATION:

The Borrower has faced extraordinary costs assatiaith the termination of a contracted distributocreased
commodity costs (specifically mozzarella cheesel) tae noted Property Tax increases (which incluamle@hese
extraordinary costs resulted in a decline in padiiity in 2007 and 2008 negatively affecting célsiws.




Doreen’s Gourmet Pizza Inc, & Robert Wisz LLC Participation Loan Amendment Resolution
Page 3 January 12, 2010
Mauricio Nares and Bill Claus

In 2007, after only 6 months, Doreen’s replaced thcery store distributor (SubZero due to a latkew sales
volume. SubZero had projected significant increasasles at numerous grocery stores in which Dudsegas not
present, but over time limited additional salesupeed. Given that SubZero’s charged fees that werat 20% of
gross sales, Doreen’s decision to distribute iratyrihas reduced DGP’s cost of goods sold by 5%.

Doreen’s posted additional restocking and marketixggenses after terminating SubZero — Doreen’saoepl all
products in stores and undertook additional mamgedixpenses, including in-store product sampliogetain lost
sales and retain these customers.

Switch to CNG from Gasoline:

To also reduce fuel costs, Doreen’s Pizza swit¢thempressed natural gas (“CNG”) vehicles in OetdD09.
The vehicles were bought with proceeds of saleisting vehicles. Currently, CNG costs approxirate
$1.50/gal. Beginning January 2010, Doreen’s willehés own natural gas refueling station and, cqueatly, after
a federal CNG subsidy, the Company’s effective twsts will decrease to $1 per gallon in 2010. €hd®mnges are
expected to create savings of $42,000 given cugasuline prices.

New Products — 2009:

Doreen’s has added other product to diversify theaduct offerings. From March 2009 through Septen#d09,
Doreen’s Pizza posted about $40,000 in sales fat'IRat’s Roast Beef and Wild Bill's Beef Jerky.August
2009, Doreen’s largest customer [Strack and Vatliie Foods] added That's Pat’'s Roast Beef. Edtithgales at
Strack and VanTil's 29 stores is expected to geae$@5,000-$100,000 of annual sales volume. Margmns
distributing these products are 17%. The new prisdaie added to the deliveries already made foe®us Pizza
and no additional expenditures were used to exffzage lines. These products are purchased fronfiliatatl

third party companies.

Property Taxes:

Doreen’s was also billed for 2005 omitted propéaxes in 2008; the unpaid balance is $11,500perty taxes
were increased to $30,000 in 2007 this amount wppealed and reduced in 2008 to $18,000 (reflectinGook
County Property 8-B Tax Exemption), which is duedpayable in 2009 — this payment is the key drigéthis
request to defer principal payments.

The Borrower’s business plan has significant upsitige demand increases given that capacity is mgrati 25%.

BACKGROUND

Mr. Robert Wisz owns 100% of Doreen’s Pizza, laa.,S Corporation, incorporated under lllinois lanB90.
Doreen’s Pizza was started in 1986 as a smalldakand delivery pizzeria in Chicago’s Hegewisclghborhood
(SE Chicago just north of Calumet City). The compaow manufactures and wholesales its own frozerapand
sells to over 454 locations including concessiamds and snack bars and also local grocery stiidading Strack
& VanTil, and certain Meijer stores). Doreen’s Riznarket area boundaries are from 87th Stredtendrth to
Beecher Ave. on the south, Valparaiso on the aastOrland Park to the west. Mr. Wisz also owns%4@® Robert
Wisz, LLC which is a special purpose Real Estat&liig Company formed to hold the subject propeotyléase in
Doreen’s Gourmet Pizza, Inc. Doreen’s Gourmet Pigzald at Meijer stores in Highland, IN and M#viile, IN.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION AND CONDITIONS

The Credit Committee recommends approval of paymmemifications subject to the nine revised condiio
specified on Page 2 of this report.

The intent of the payment modifications requesb ikeep the Borrower current while providing paytetief for
an initial 6-month period.

Justification for the approval of the payment modtiation is the Bank’s support with the $25,000 wang capital
line, positive cash flow through November and thetention of 18 lllinois jobs.

CONDITIONS
The credit review committee recommends approv#iist Midwest's payment deferral request subje¢hto

following conditions:



Doreen’s Gourmet Pizza Inc, & Robert Wisz LLC Participation Loan Amendment Resolution

Page 4

January 12, 2010
Mauricio Nares and Bill Claus

The IFA requested the following conditions to thedan:

1.

o gk

IFA to be provided with monthly P&L statement andl@ce Sheet submitted no later than 15 days after
month end by First Midwest Bank.

Quarterly site visits to be conducted by the Bakdditional site visits if deemed necessary.

IFA will be provided with updated status reportstbe clearing/payment of outstanding property tax
liabilities.

Escrowing of future property tax payments.

Working Capital Line of $25,000 or greater providedFirst Midwest Bank.

IFA allows First Midwest to secure its $25,000 WadkCapital Line by allowing the Bank a first seityr
interest in Accounts Receivable and Inventory. §TWorking Capital Line shall be subordinate to the
IFA/Bank Real Estate Loans, if the Bank requires\torking Capital Line to be cross collateralizeithw
the real estate loan.)

In return for agreeing to a subordination on thedmts Receivable and Inventory securing the Bank’s
$25,000 Working Capital Line, IFA would take &llien on Doreen’s Pizza'’s fleet of CNG wholesale
delivery trucks (i.e., a first security Interest gpecific vehicles — these are currently unencueder

Any lease payments greater than Wisz LLC Loan debtice shall be subordinated and any scheduled
lease payment escalations shall be deferred uttiesSo-Borrowers are in compliance with all
covenants/requirements.

Bob Wisz has agreed to make no additional excegngats to himself in the form of additional lease
payments, wages, contributions, etc., from Dore@uarmet Pizza, Inc.

VOTING RECORD

The voting record for this Participation Loan aigimrally approval at the November 9, 2005, Boardktime:

Ayes:
Absent:
Nays:

10 (Delgado, Giannoulias, Goetz, GustmamrirleNesbitt, O’'Brien, Ozark, Rice, Valenti)
1 (Leonard)
0 Abstentions: 0




TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

ILLINOISFINANCE AUTHORITY
MEM ORANDUM

IFA Board of Directors
Steven Trout
January 12, 2010

Resolution in Support of the Non-Profit Clean Coal FutureGen Project in Mattoon,
[llinois

The FutureGen Alliance, a non-profit consortiuntta world’s leading international
energy companies, has asked IFA for a non-bindésglution of support for FutureGen,
a near zero-emission advanced coal power planthbailliance hopes to develop in
Mattoon with the United States Department of Endfghs DOE").

The Alliance has advised the State that US DOE sitpenake a “go/no-go” decision on
FutureGen by the end of January. The Alliance&keg the State’s assistance in
closing a funding gap between the Project’s estithabsts and amount of money
expected to be available from grants from US DO#& @mtributions from the Alliance
members for this project.

The Alliance has been conferring with the Govers@ffice, DCEO, IFA and the

lllinois Power Agency to develop options for clggithhe funding gap. The Alliance has
approached IFA for the issuance of State morabahibn bonds to fund a portion of
project costs The Alliance anticipates that tbeds would be payable from a long-term
power purchase agreement with a creditworthy ergitgh as the Illinois Power Agency.

The Alliance is working with its financial advisaig develop a financing structure that
meets credit standards and policies establishebebiFA Board on September 9, 2009
for the issuance of bonds secured by State mofiglation for Clean Coal, Coal and
Renewable Energy Projects. The Alliance recogrtizasFutureGen has not developed
sufficiently for IFA to evaluate the Project’s citvebrthiness.

The Alliance has asked the Board to adopt the lathcesolution that expresses IFA’s
support for the Project and its readiness andnwifiess to work with US DOE and the
Alliance to develop financing options to fund atpar of the Project.



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2010-01-09

A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF THE NON-PROFIT CLEAN COAL
FUTUREGEN PROJECT IN MATTOON, ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, the lllinois Finance Authority, a body politicdeorporate, of the
State of lllinois ( the “Authority”), is authorizegursuant to the Illinois Finance
Authority Act, 20 ILCS 3505-801/&t seq., as supplemented and amended (the “Act”), to
issue bonds to finance the costs of a “projecthimithe meaning of the Act; and

WHEREAS, carbon capture and storage is a low-carbon téogpahat involves
capturing the carbon dioxide from fossil fuel eneagd hydrogen generating units and
injecting it into secure geologic strata for perainstorage; and

WHEREAS, the FutureGen Project (the “Project”) is a pulplitvate partnership
between the U.S. Department of Energy (“US DOET #re non-profit FutureGen
Alliance (the “Alliance”) that proposes to use thisw technology as part of a plan to
build and operate a near-zero emission coal-fueteeer plant in Mattoon, lllinois; and

WHEREAS, the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (“ARRA
appropriated $1 billion for energy projects whic8 DOE has designated for the
FutureGen Project; and

WHEREAS, the FutureGen Project, once constructed, is éggddo be the
world’s first near-zero emission coal-fueled powkmt that will involve carbon capture
at a 90% level via large-scale sequestration ieepdaline geologic formation, and will
serve as a non-profit laboratory and test facfbityunderstanding carbon dioxide storage
and for advanced energy technologies; and

WHEREAS, the FutureGen Project is expected to help ertbertong-term
viability of lllinois Basin coal as a major energgurce in the State and throughout the
nation and represents a significant step in theeStafforts to become a self-sufficient,
clean energy producer; and

WHEREAS, the FutureGen Project is an important coal dgareknt and
conversion project that will create jobs in thet&taf lllinois during the construction and
operational phases, contribute to the overall esgnof the State of Illinois and help
reinvigorate the lllinois Basin coal industry; and

WHEREAS, the State of lllinois, having previously offeredsupport the
financing of the FutureGen Project in its bid tehihe Project, and

WHEREAS, to date, no bonds have been issued in supptited®?roject;



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the lllinois Finance Authority on
this 12" day of January 2010 that the Authority exprestsestipport for the FutureGen
Project as an important non-profit Project that iélp demonstrate an environmentally-
preferred way to use coal to generate power anédftire help guarantee the long-term
viability of lllinois Basin coal by demonstratingdt it can be used to generate power
with near zero carbon emissions;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the lllinois Finance Authority further
expresses it readiness and willingness to work WBhDOE and the Alliance, within its
existing statutory authority and subject to theadlis Finance Authority’s financial
requirements including meeting certain credit séadd and policies of the Authority, to
seek the use of its Clean Coal, Coal, Energy [Eificy, and Renewable Energy Project
Financing Program, and other appropriate progrémissue bonds in support of
financing the FutureGen Project;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the lllinois Finance Authority encourages
US DOE and the Alliance to work with the ExecutiMeector of the Authority, and its
staff, to submit appropriate bond applicationsfiieancing the Project for the
consideration of the Authority;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chairman or Executive Director is
authorized and directed to do any and all thingesgary or desirable to carry out the
intention of the parties expressed herein;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority encourages the lllinois
Governor's Office and the lllinois General Assemblyvork with US DOE, the Alliance,
and the Authority to develop a power purchase gearent that offers rates and terms
that are sufficient to provide adequate credit supjor project bonding.

Approved this 1% day of January, 2010 by roll call vote as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Chairman



[SEAL]

ATTEST:

Secretary



	Agenda

	TAB A - ED Letter Jan 12 w art edits _3_
	Attachment 1A
	Attachment 1B COLOR- Audit Findings FY 2008 -Tracking Plan Dec 09
	Attachment 2
	Attachment 3
	TAB B - Dec 8 2009 - COW Minutes - FINAL
	TAB C - Dec 8 2009 - Board Meeting Minutes - FINAL
	Tab 1
	Tab 2
	Tab 3
	Tab 4
	Tab 5
	Tab 6
	Tab 7
	Tab 8
	Tab 9
	FutureGen Resolution Memo Jan 2010
	FutureGen Resolution Jan 2010




